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From: Trail, Susan

To: Keith Snyder

Subject: Fwd: Materials for July 5 Event

Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 10:07:22 AM

Attachments: Antietam Zinke Event - Fact Sheet 6-27-2017 DRAFT v5.doc

Antietam Event Suggested Timeline v2.docx
Antietam Email Invite - DRAFT 6-27-2017.docx

Keith, I can't open the first attachment in this email as well. Could you do that?

Susan Trail

Superintendent

Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Jim Campi <jcampi(@civilwar.org>

Date: Wed, Jun 28, 2017 at 8:59 AM

Subject: Materials for July 5 Event

To: "Domenech, Douglas" <douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov>, "Swift, Heather"

<heather swift@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Meg Martin <mmartin@civilwar.org>, Paul Coussan <pcoussan@civilwar.org>, "Trail,
Susan" <susan_trail@nps.gov>

Doug — per our conversation yesterday, attached is a draft fact sheet on the event, along with a
draft agenda. As we discussed, we have a VIP tour scheduled from roughly 9:30 a.m. to 11:15
a.m., followed by the news conference at 11:30, and lunch at 12:15 (approximately) at the
historic Mumma Farm on the battlefield. Do you think we can get a greenlight on 11:30 news
conference start time today?

Heather — per our email exchange, attached is the invite we propose to send out by email
today, to get a crowd at the event for next Wednesday. With many people making a 4-day
weekend out of the July 4 holiday, we are anxious to start ASAP in order to get a proper-sized
crowd there for the Secretary.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Meg and Paul from our team will be out at the
battlefield today refining event logistics. I will be sending along revised suggested talking
points later this morning. Thank you!

Best,


mailto:susan_trail@nps.gov
mailto:pcoussan@civilwar.org
mailto:mmartin@civilwar.org
mailto:heather_swift@ios.doi.gov
mailto:douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov
mailto:jcampi@civilwar.org

Jim

Jim Campi
Chief Policy and Communications Officer | Civil War Trust

1156 15th Street NWV, Suite 900, Washington DC 20005

(p) 202-367-1861 (f) 202-367-1865 (e) jcampi@civilwar.org

CIVIL WAR TRUST | Saving America’s Civil War Battlefields | Civilwar.org
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ANTIETAM CEREMONY WITH INTERIOR SECRETARY RYAN ZINKE
Fact Sheet for July 5, 2017 Event

Speakers

Susan Trail, Superintendent, Antietam National Battlefield

James Lighthizer, President, Civil War Trust

Will Shafroth, President and CEO, National Park Foundation

John L. Nau, I1I, trustee of both the Civil War Trust and National Park Foundation
Honorable Ryan Zinke, U.S. Secretary of the Interior

Purpose of Event

The purpose of today’s event is two-fold: (1) to announce $7.2 million in American Battlefield Land Grants
for protection of battlefield land at 20 Revolutionary War, War of 1812, and Civil War sites in 9 states; and
(2) to announce that Antietam National Battlefield will benefit from President Donald Trump’s donation of
$78,000 for battlefield park maintenance, with his money matched by the Civil War Trust, the National
Park Foundation, and the Save Historic Antietam Foundation.

American Battlefield Land Grants Program

The American Battlefield Land Grants Program is a federal matching grants program that encourages
private-sector investment in battlefield preservation. The program, administered by the American
Battlefield Protection Program (an arm of the National Park Service) and funded through the Land and
Water Conservation Fund, has helped protect more than 28,500 acres of hallowed ground at Revolutionary
War, War of 1812, and Civil War battlefields.

Battlefields Receiving Grant Awards

At the ceremony today, Secretary Zinke announced $7.2 million in American Battlefield Land Grants to
protect 1,196 acres at 19 battlefields. The battlefields benefiting from the grants are: Prairie Grove, Ark.;
South Mountain and Williamsport, Md.; Brices Cross Roads, Miss.; Fort Ann and Sackets Harbor, N.Y .;
Brandywine, Pa.; Eutaw Springs, S.C.; Fort Donelson, Tenn.; Appomattox Courthouse, Fredericksburg,
Gaines Mill, Kelly’s Ford, Malvern Hill, New Market, Second Manassas, Third Winchester, and Trevilian
Station, Va.; and Shepherdstown, W.Va.

President Trump’s Donation for Battlefield Maintenance

Secretary Zinke also revealed that President Trump’s donation for battlefield park maintenance, first
announced this past April, will go toward preservation of the historic Newcomer House at Antietam, along
with replacement of 5,000 linear feet of deteriorated rail fencing along the Hagerstown Turnpike where
some of the most intense fighting of the battle occurred. The Civil War Trust, National Park Foundation
and Save Historic Antietam Foundation presented a check of $185,212 to match the President’s gift.

About the Battle of Antietam

The Battle of Antietam, fought September 17, 1862, is one of the most significant battles in American
history. Although the battle itself was a tactical stalemate, the Confederate Army under Gen. Robert E. Lee
was forced to retreat south of the Potomac, ending Lee’s first invasion of the North. Lee’s retreat provided
the Union cause with a strategic victory, enabling President Abraham Lincoln to release the Emancipation
Proclamation, granting freedom to slaves in regions under Confederate control. The battle also marked the
bloodiest day in American history, resulting in nearly 23,000 casualties.

About the Civil War Trust

The Civil War Trust is a national nonprofit land preservation organization devoted to the protection of
America’s hallowed battlegrounds. Although primarily focused on the acquisition of Civil War
battlefields, through its Campaign 1776 initiative, the Trust also seeks to save the battlefields connected to
the Revolutionary War and War of 1812. To date, the Trust has preserved more than 46,000 acres of
battlefield land in 24 states. Learn more at Civilwar.org.
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Secretary Zinke Visit to Antietam: Suggested Timeline

9:30 a.m.

11:15 a.m.

11: 30 a.m. —noon

12:15 p.m. (approx.)

12:15 p.m. (approx.)

Secretary Zinke and VIPs meet at the Visitor Center parking lot for
tour that will highlight recent preservation and restoration
successes, along with park maintenance opportunities.

Secretary and VIPs return to Visitor Center parking lot and walk to
news conference site to greet assembled guests.

News conference announcing $7.2 million in American Battlefield
Land Grants and projects that will benefit from President Trump’s
battlefield maintenance donation (see news conference agenda,
below).

TENTATIVE: Public tour of battlefield begins (we typically offer
public tours for attendees after an event as a thank you).

Take van to historic Mumma Barn for VIP lunch.

1:15p.m. Secretary departs Antietam NB.

News Conference: Suggested Speaking Order
Susan Trail (NPS Superintendent) Welcome and Introductions (4-5 mins)
Jim Lighthizer (CWT President) Remarks (4-5 mins)
Will Shafroth (NPF President) Remarks (4-5 mins)
John L. Nau, Il (CWT Former Chair) Remarks and Introduce Secretary (5 mins)
Secretary Zinke Keynote (7-10 minutes)
All Speakers Check to Secretary/Photo Op (5 mins)
Susan Trail Concluding Remarks (2-3 mins)
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You’re Invited! <Text to be overlaid on image>

Please join the Civil War Trust, the National Park Foundation, and other conservation leaders for
a special ceremony announcing battlefield preservation efforts at Antietam National Battlefield
and throughout the nation. The event will be held on the historic Antietam battlefield just north
of the National Park Service Visitor Center.

Wednesday, July 5, 2017, 11:30 a.m.
Antietam National Battlefield
5831 Dunker Church Rd., Sharpsburg, Maryland

Please send RSVPs and questions to rsvp@civilwar.org. Parking is located in front of the Visitor
Center. Refreshments will be available throughout the event.

We look forward to seeing you there,
Jim Lighthizer, President
Civil War Trust


mailto:rsvp@civilwar.org
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From: Mummart, Jennifer

To: Crosson, Thomas

Subject: Fwd: July 5 Event Draft News Release

Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 10:35:40 AM

Attachments: Antietam Zinke Event Release - REVIEW DRAFT v3 6-29-2017.doc

Jennifer Mummart

Associate Regional Director - Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

WWW.NpS.gov/nero

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Meg Martin <mmartin@civilwar.org>

Date: Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 12:28 PM

Subject: July 5 Event Draft News Release

To: Jim Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org>, "Swift, Heather" <heather swift@ios.doi.gov>,

"Mummart, Jennifer" <jennifer mummart@nps.gov>, Alanna Sobel
<ASobel@nationalparks.org>, Angela Hearn <AHearn(@nationalparks.org>

Cc: "Domenech, Douglas" <douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov>, Susan Trail
<susan_trail@nps.gov>, Paul Coussan <pcoussan(@civilwar.org>

Hi all,

I'm sending over a draft of the news release for feedback and quote approval. They are just
suggestions and we are happy to make any changes! We can also convert this to a joint
release if that's the preference, and add logos and boilerplates for the participating
organizations.

Looking forward to your thoughts. Please track changes if you don’t mind, thank you!

Meg


mailto:pcoussan@civilwar.org
mailto:susan_trail@nps.gov
mailto:douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov
mailto:AHearn@nationalparks.org
mailto:ASobel@nationalparks.org
mailto:jennifer_mummart@nps.gov
mailto:heather_swift@ios.doi.gov
mailto:jcampi@civilwar.org
mailto:mmartin@civilwar.org
www.nps.gov/ncro

Meg Martin

Communications Manager | Civil War Trust
1156 15% Street NW, Suite 900 Washington DC, 20005

(p) 202.367.1861 x7231 (e) mmartin@civilwar.org (t) @meg martin

CIVIL WAR TRUST | Saving America’s Civil War Battlefields | Civilwar.org
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DRAFT Release For more information, contact:
July 5, 2017 Jim Campi, (202) 367-1861 x7205
Meg Martin, (202) 367-1861 x7231

INTERIOR SECRETARY ZINKE ANNOUNCES $7.2 MILLION
IN GRANTS TO PROTECT AMERICA’S HISTORIC BATTLEFIELDS

Secretary also announces that President Trump’s donation of his first quarter salary will
benefit preservation and restoration work at Antietam National Battlefield

(Sharpsburg, Md.) — During a news conference today on the historic Antietam Battlefield, U.S. Secretary of
the Interior Ryan Zinke announced $7.2 million in federal grants to preserve battlefield lands associated with
the Revolutionary War, War of 1812 and Civil War. These grants will be utilized by the Civil War Trust and
other nonprofit preservation groups to protect nearly 1,200 acres of hallowed ground at 19 battlefields
throughout the country.

“Preserving and maintaining our nation’s hallowed battlegrounds provides future generations a place to reflect
on the heroism, sacrifice and determination of American soldiers throughout our history, and the principles for
which they fought,” noted Secretary Zinke, himself a military veteran and former Navy SEAL.

Joining Secretary Zinke at the event were James Lighthizer, president of the Civil War Trust; John L. Nau, IlI;
chairman emeritus of the Trust; and Will Shafroth, president and CEO of the National Park Foundation. Mr.
Nau serves on the governing boards of both the Civil War Trust and the National Park Foundation. Secretary
Zinke and assembled guests were welcomed to the park by Antietam National Battlefield Superintendent Susan
Trail.

The grants announced today are funded through the Battlefield Land Acquisition Grants Program, a competitive
matching grants program that encourages state and private sector investment in battlefield lands in the United
States. The fund is administered by the American Battlefield Protection Program, a bureau within the National
Park Service that promotes preservation and maintenance of these historic sites. Since it was created in 1999,
the Battlefield Land Acquisition Grants Program has been used to save more than 28,500 acres of hallowed
ground associated with the Revolutionary War, War of 1812 and Civil War.

Secretary Zinke also took the opportunity while at Antietam to formally announce that President Donald
Trump’s donation of more than $78,000 for national battlefield park maintenance, first announced in April, will
benefit preservation and restoration work at Antietam National Battlefield. The President’s gift, part of his
commitment to donate his presidential salary to worthwhile causes, will be matched by a $185,212 donation
from the Civil War Trust, the National Park Foundation, and the Save Historic Antietam Foundation, an
outstanding local nonprofit organization involved in preservation at Antietam for more than three decades.
Representatives of all three organizations presented a ceremonial check to Secretary Zinke and Superintendent
Trail during the news conference. The donations will go toward preservation of the historic Newcomer House
at Antietam, along with replacement of 5,000 linear feet of deteriorated rail fencing along the Hagerstown
Turnpike where some of the most intense fighting of the battle occurred.



News Release from the Civil War Trust
Page 2 of 2
July 5, 2017

“Without a doubt, the National Park Service is our strongest partner,” noted Lighthizer, whose passion for
battlefield preservation began with visits to Antietam. “We are proud to work with NPS — as well as many local
groups across the country — to protect and maintain these historic sites, and are grateful to have such dedicated
support from the President and Secretary Zinke.”

Shafroth expressed similar sentiments, noting that the National Park Service cannot be expected to preserve and
maintain national parks like Antietam on its own. “Preservation of America’s battlefield parks and other
national treasures can only be accomplished through cooperative partnerships like those we are celebrating
today.”

In his remarks, Secretary Zinke indicated that today’s announcements are part of a renewed commitment by the
Department of the Interior to preserve important historic sites and address the maintenance backlog at national
parks. The Department estimates there is $12 billion in deferred maintenance at NPS sites, including $229
million at the 25 battlefield parks in the National Park System. According to Superintendent Trail, “Sites across
the National Parks System are sorely in need of maintenance aid, and we are glad to have this additional support
at Antietam. | hope today’s announcement sends a message of commitment to our sister parks around the
country.”

The battlefields benefiting from the $7.2 million in Battlefield Land Acquisition Grants announced today are as
follows: Prairie Grove, Ark.; South Mountain and Williamsport, Md.; Brices Cross Roads, Miss.; Fort Ann and
Sackets Harbor, N.Y.; Brandywine, Pa.; Eutaw Springs, S.C.; Fort Donelson, Tenn.; Appomattox Courthouse,
Fredericksburg, Gaines’ Mill, Kelly’s Ford, Malvern Hill, New Market, Second Manassas, Third Winchester,
and Trevilian Station, Va.; and Shepherdstown, W.Va.

The Civil War Trust is a national nonprofit land preservation organization devoted to the protection of
America’s hallowed battlegrounds. Although primarily focused on the acquisition of Civil War battlefields,
through its Campaign 1776 initiative, the Trust also seeks to save the battlefields connected to the
Revolutionary War and War of 1812. To date, the Trust has preserved more than 46,000 acres of battlefield
land in 24 states. Learn more at Civilwar.org.

Hitt
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From: Mummart, Jennifer

To: Crosson, Thomas

Subject: Fwd: July 5 Event Draft News Release

Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 10:35:43 AM

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
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From: Thomas Crosson

To: Jeremy Barnum

Subject: FW: July 5 Event Draft News Release

Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 10:39:49 AM

Attachments: Antietam Zinke Event Release - REVIEW DRAFT v3 6-29-2017.doc

Can you please give the grants folks a courtesy copy of this for review? We haven’t been asked
formally to review this...but | want to make sure there are no fatal flaws.

Tom



Antietam Zinke Event Release - REVIEW DRAFT v3_2.pdf



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

To: April Slayton

Subject: FW: July 5 Event Draft News Release

Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 10:55:09 AM

Attachments: Antietam Zinke Event Release - REVIEW DRAFT v3 6-29-2017.doc

Jennifer passed this to me. I’'m having Jeremy send this to the grants folks to review for fatal flaws.

From: Mummart, Jennifer [mailto:jennifer mummart@nps.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 12:35 PM

To: Crosson, Thomas
Subject: Fwd: July 5 Event Draft News Release

Jennifer Mummart

Associate Regional Director - Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

WWW.NPS.ZoV/Nero

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Meg Martin <mmartin@civilwar.org>

Date: Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 12:28 PM

Subject: July 5 Event Draft News Release

To: Jim Campi <jcampi(@civilwar.org>, "Swift, Heather" <heather swift@ios.doi.gov>,

"Mummart, Jennifer" <jennifer mummart@nps.gov>, Alanna Sobel
<ASobel@nationalparks.org>, Angela Hearn <AHearn@nationalparks.org>
Cc: "Domenech, Douglas" <douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov>, Susan Trail
<susan_trail@nps.gov>, Paul Coussan <pcoussan@civilwar.org>

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
th
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1156 15 Street NWV, Suite 900 Washington DC, 20005
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
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From: Susan Trail

To: Mummart, Jennifer

Subject: Re: How about something like this?
Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 1:27:52 PM
Sounds good!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 29, 2017, at 3:13 PM, Mummart, Jennifer <jennifer mummart@nps.gov> wrote:

Ok - let's stick with conquer and see what Tom's reaction is

Jennifer Mummart

Associate Regional Director - Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

WWW.NPS.ZOV/NCro

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 3:11 PM, Trail, Susan <susan_trail@nps.gov> wrote:
I like it very much. The only other word I can come up with for conquer is
"surmount," but that might be a bit esoteric.

Susan Trail

Superintendent
Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 2:56 PM, Mummart, Jennifer
<jennifer mummart@nps.gov> wrote:

(I spoke to Tom who will look at whatever we come up with).

“Since their very beginning, national parks have benefited from the
generosity of the American people,” Antietam National Battlefield
Superintendent Susan Trail, said. “Today’s donations will help us conquer
the daunting maintenance needs at the battlefield and serve as patriotic
tributes to those who fought and died in service to our country.”

("conquer" might be a stretch, but it's helping to do that... let me know your
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thoughts - maybe a different work is better)

Jennifer Mummart

Associate Regional Director - Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

WWW.NPS.ZOV/NCro


www.nps.gov/ncro

Re_ two other potential edits to news release(1).pdf



From: Susan Trail

To: Mummart, Jennifer
Subject: Re: two other potential edits to news release
Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 2:55:14 PM

I think there's a number on the invite.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 29, 2017, at 4:54 PM, Mummart, Jennifer <jennifer mummart(@nps.gov> wrote:

Great - I just asked Tom whether there's a call in number or how this is all coming
together.

Jennifer Mummart

Associate Regional Director - Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

WWW.NPS.ZOV/NCro

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 4:53 PM, Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov> wrote:
I certainly don't have a problem passing these along. Will do so first thing
tomorrow, along with the quote. We're all in this together!

Am home now and will be getting set up to take the call.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 29, 2017, at 4:24 PM, Mummart, Jennifer

<jennifer mummart@nps.gov> wrote:
Hi Susan,
If you're in touch with CWTrust about the quote, would you please
also mention that they could change "more than 28,500 acres" to

"more than 29,000 acres" (at the end of the fourth paragraph).

Also, I'm thinking they should refer to the president as "Donald J.
Trump," instead of simply "Donald Trump"

Thank you - I feel like you're doing my work for me!
Jennifer
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Jennifer Mummart

Associate Regional Director - Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

WWW.NpPS.2gov/nero
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From: Susan Trail

To: Mummart, Jennifer

Subject: Re: two other potential edits to news release
Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 3:21:30 PM

Of course . . .

Feel free to call me after or we can talk in the morning.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 29, 2017, at 5:20 PM, Mummart, Jennifer <jennifer mummart@nps.gov> wrote:

on the phone with april at the moment

Jennifer Mummart

Associate Regional Director - Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

WWW.NPS.Zov/Nero

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 5:19 PM, Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov> wrote:
Do you have time for a quick recap of that call? Reactions?

301-331-7223
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 29, 2017, at 4:58 PM, Mummart, Jennifer
<jennifer mummart@nps.gov> wrote:

yes - there is - sorry!

Jennifer Mummart

Associate Regional Director - Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

WWW.NPS.ZovV/Nero
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On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 4:55 PM, Susan Trail
<susan_trail@nps.gov> wrote:

I think there's a number on the invite.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 29, 2017, at 4:54 PM, Mummart, Jennifer
<jennifer mummart@nps.gov> wrote:

Great - I just asked Tom whether there's a call in
number or how this is all coming together.

Jennifer Mummart

Associate Regional Director - Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

WWW.NPS.2OV/NCro

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 4:53 PM, Susan Trail
<susan_trail@nps.gov> wrote:
I certainly don't have a problem passing these
along. Will do so first thing tomorrow, along with
the quote. We're all in this together!

Am home now and will be getting set up to take
the call.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 29, 2017, at 4:24 PM, Mummart, Jennifer
<jennifer mummart@nps.gov> wrote:

Hi Susan,

If you're in touch with CWTrust about
the quote, would you please also
mention that they could change "more
than 28,500 acres" to "more than
29,000 acres" (at the end of the fourth
paragraph).
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Also, I'm thinking they should refer to
the president as "Donald J. Trump,"
instead of simply "Donald Trump"

Thank you - I feel like you're doing
my work for me!
Jennifer

Jennifer Mummart

Associate Regional Director -
Communications

National Park Service - National
Capital Region

(202) 619-7174
WWW.NpS.gov/nero
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From: Paul Coussan

To: Jim Campi; Swift. Heather; Mummart, Jennifer; Alanna Sobel; Angela Hearn
Cc: Domenech, Douglas; Susan Trail; Meg Martin

Subject: RE: Suggested Talking Points - July 5 Event

Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 3:29:35 PM

Attachments: Thank You Antietam v4.pdf

All:

I’'m following up on Jim’s Email to make sure everyone has had a chance to see and comment on the
novelty check we will have from the three nonprofits at Wednesday’s event (attached). Please let
me know if this design and the text works for everyone so we can get it to the printer.

Thank you alll

Paul Coussan
Federal Relations Manager
Civil War Trust

From: Jim Campi

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 4:12 PM

To: Swift, Heather <heather_swift@ios.doi.gov>; Mummart, Jennifer
<jennifer_mummart@nps.gov>; Alanna Sobel <ASobel@nationalparks.org>; Angela Hearn
<AHearn@nationalparks.org>

Cc: Domenech, Douglas <douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov>; Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov>; Meg
Martin <mmartin@civilwar.org>; Paul Coussan <pcoussan@civilwar.org>

Subject: Suggested Talking Points - July 5 Event

All:

Attached are suggested talking points for the July 5 event. Note that these are suggestions only —
please revise to better reflect the messaging Secretary Zinke and the Department seeks to convey.
We typically do our talking points in this format to try to avoid duplication in remarks (Doug, Susan —
you will probably recognize the outline).

Please note the suggested format for the event on the first page (we have each speaker introducing
the next speaker, rather than having an emcee), and biographical info on the final two pages.

Alanna and Angie —in the case of Will Shafroth, we pulled material from his previous remarks, and
noted NPF involvement at Antietam.

Also attached is the draft novelty check we propose to have the three nonprofits (Civil War Trust,
NPF, and Save Historic Antietam Foundation) present to Secretary Domenech and Superintendent
Trail toward the end of the event. Note the dollar amount ($185,212) doesn’t include the $79,000
already donated by President Trump — although that comes up frequently in the remarks. Are we all
okay with that?
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We hope to get a draft news release out to this group for review early tomorrow morning. We
would also be happy to participate in a joint release with DOI/NPS. | will be on the road tomorrow —
but Meg and Paul will be back in the office and able to coordinate efforts.

Thanks!

Jim

Jim Campi
Chief Policy and Communications Officer | Civil War Trust
1156 I5th Street NWV, Suite 900, Washington DC 20005

(p) 202-367-1861 (f) 202-367-1865 (e) jcampi@civilwar.org

CIVIL WAR TRUST | Saving America’s Civil War Battlefields | Civilwar.org
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From: Paul Coussan

To: Jim Campi; Swift, Heather; Mummart, Jennifer; Alanna Sobel; Angela Hearn
Cc: Domenech, Douglas; Susan Trail; Meg Martin

Subject: FW: Suggested Talking Points - July 5 Event

Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 3:33:21 PM

Attachments: novelty-check-illustration-062817-smaller. pdf

Apologies, correct document is attached to this Email. Thanks!

From: Paul Coussan

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 5:29 PM

To: Jim Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org>; Swift, Heather <heather_swift@ios.doi.gov>; Mummart,
Jennifer <jennifer_mummart@nps.gov>; Alanna Sobel <ASobel@nationalparks.org>; Angela Hearn
<AHearn@nationalparks.org>

Cc: Domenech, Douglas <douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov>; Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov>; Meg
Martin <mmartin@civilwar.org>

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

Thank you all!

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
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From: Domenech, Douglas

To: Paul Coussan

Cc: Jim Campi; Swift, Heather; Mummart, Jennifer; Alanna Sobel; Angela Hearn; Susan Trail; Meg Martin
Subject: Re: FW: Suggested Talking Points - July 5 Event

Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 3:48:14 PM

Is there any way to fit "NPS" or National Park Service? I understand if not.

Doug Domenech
Senior Advisor
US Department of the Interior

NOTE: Every email | send or receive is subject to release under the Freedom of Information Act.

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 5:31 PM, Paul Coussan <pcoussan@civilwar.org> wrote:

Apologies, correct document is attached to this Email. Thanks!

From: Paul Coussan
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 5:29 PM
To: Jim Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org>; Swift, Heather <heather swift@ios.doi.gov>;

Mummart, Jennifer <jennifer mummart@nps.gov>; Alanna Sobel
<ASobel@nationalparks.org>; Angela Hearn <AHearn@nationalparks.org>
Cc: Domenech, Douglas <douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov>; Susan Trail

<susan_trail@nps.gov>; Meg Martin <mmartin@civilwar.org>
Subject: RE: Suggested Talking Points - July 5 Event

All:

I’m following up on Jim’s Email to make sure everyone has had a chance to see and
comment on the novelty check we will have from the three nonprofits at Wednesday’s event
(attached). Please let me know if this design and the text works for everyone so we can get
it to the printer.

Thank you all!

Paul Coussan
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Federal Relations Manager

Civil War Trust

From: Jim Campi
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 4:12 PM
To: Swift, Heather <heather swift@ios.doi.gov>; Mummart, Jennifer

<jennifer mummart@nps.gov>; Alanna Sobel <ASobel@nationalparks.org>; Angela Hearn
<AHearn@nationalparks.org>

Cc: Domenech, Douglas <douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov>; Susan Trail
<susan_trail@nps.gov>; Meg Martin <mmartin@civilwar.org>; Paul Coussan

<pcoussan(@civilwar.org>
Subject: Suggested Talking Points - July 5 Event

All:

Attached are suggested talking points for the July 5 event. Note that these are suggestions
only — please revise to better reflect the messaging Secretary Zinke and the Department
seeks to convey. We typically do our talking points in this format to try to avoid duplication
in remarks (Doug, Susan — you will probably recognize the outline).

Please note the suggested format for the event on the first page (we have each speaker
introducing the next speaker, rather than having an emcee), and biographical info on the
final two pages.

Alanna and Angie — in the case of Will Shafroth, we pulled material from his previous
remarks, and noted NPF involvement at Antietam.

Also attached is the draft novelty check we propose to have the three nonprofits (Civil War
Trust, NPF, and Save Historic Antietam Foundation) present to Secretary Domenech and
Superintendent Trail toward the end of the event. Note the dollar amount ($185,212)
doesn’t include the $79,000 already donated by President Trump — although that comes up
frequently in the remarks. Are we all okay with that?

We hope to get a draft news release out to this group for review early tomorrow morning.
We would also be happy to participate in a joint release with DOI/NPS. I will be on the
road tomorrow — but Meg and Paul will be back in the office and able to coordinate efforts.
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
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From: Swift, Heather

To: Mummart, Jennifer

Cc: Susan Trail; April Slayton; Barnum, Jeremy; Crosson, Thomas; Laura Rigas
Subject: Re: Information for news release for consideration

Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 3:49:32 PM

good intel. Thanks!

Heather Swift

Department of the Interior

@DOIPressSec
Heather Swift@ios.doi.gov 1 Interior Press@ios.doi.gov

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 5:40 PM, Mummart, Jennifer <jennifer mummart@nps.gov> wrote:
Good afternoon Heather,

Thanks for taking the time to chat.
The CW Trust's draft news release includes this sentence:

Since it was created in 1999, the Battlefield Land Acquisition Grants Program has
been used to save more than 28,500 acres of hallowed ground associated with the
Revolutionary War, War of 1812 and Civil War. It should be updated to read "more
than 29,000 acres."

| also noticed that the draft refers to "President Donald Trump" - | believe it should
read "President Donald J. Trump."

And, if you choose to include a quote from Supt. Trail, we would recommend the
following:

“Since the very beginning, national parks have benefited from the generosity of the
American people,” Antietam National Battlefield Superintendent Susan Trail, said.
“Today’s donations help us conquer the daunting maintenance needs at the
battlefield and serve as patriotic tributes to those who fought and died in service to
our country.”

Please let us know how we can be helpful.

Thank you,
Jennifer

Jennifer Mummart
Associate Regional Director - Communications
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National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

WWW.NpPS.gov/nero
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From: Alanna Sobel

To: Paul Coussan; Jim Campi; Swift, Heather; Mummart. Jennifer; Angela Hearn
Cc: Domenech, Douglas; Susan Trail; Meg Martin

Subject: RE: Suggested Talking Points - July 5 Event

Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 3:57:23 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Paul,

The NPF logo looks good on the check. Thank you!
Alanna

Alanna Sobel

Senior Manager, Communications
National Park Foundation

1110 Vermont Ave NW, Suite 200
Washington, DC 20005

202.796.2538 direct | 202.796.2500 main

From: Paul Coussan [mailto:pcoussan@civilwar.org]

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 5:31 PM

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

To: Jim Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org>; Swift, Heather <heather swift@ios.doi.gov>; Mummart,
Jennifer <jennifer mummart@nps.gov>; Alanna Sobel <ASobel@nationalparks.org>; Angela Hearn
<AHearn@nationalparks.org>

Cc: Domenech, Douglas <douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov>; Susan Trail <susan trail@nps.gov>; Meg
Martin <mmartin@civilwar.org>

Subject: RE: Suggested Talking Points - July 5 Event

All:


mailto:mmartin@civilwar.org
mailto:trail@nps.gov
mailto:domenech@ios.doi.gov
mailto:AHearn@nationalparks.org
mailto:ASobel@nationalparks.org
mailto:mummart@nps.gov
mailto:swift@ios.doi.gov
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
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RE_ Suggested Talking Points - July 5 Event(4).pdf



From: Paul Coussan

To: Domenech, Douglas

Cc: Jim Campi; Swift, Heather; Mummart, Jennifer; Alanna Sobel; Angela Hearn; Susan Trail; Meg Martin
Subject: RE: Suggested Talking Points - July 5 Event

Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 4:05:46 PM

Doug,

The members listed are the two Senators from Maryland and the Congressman whose district
includes Antietam. While the grants announced are for several states, we want to specifically thank
those partners at Antietam, since many of the groups will be represented in the audience, while
acknowledging partnerships like this exist at battlefields across the country. We can take out
lawmakers if you would like.

Please let us know if you have any other questions or concerns with this. Thanks!

From: Domenech, Douglas [mailto:douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 5:47 PM

To: Paul Coussan <pcoussan@civilwar.org>

Cc: Jim Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org>; Swift, Heather <heather_swift@ios.doi.gov>; Mummart,
Jennifer <jennifer_mummart@nps.gov>; Alanna Sobel <ASobel@nationalparks.org>; Angela Hearn
<AHearn@nationalparks.org>; Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov>; Meg Martin
<mmartin@civilwar.org>

Subject: Re: Suggested Talking Points - July 5 Event

Why the list of Congressmen. It is not even all MD members. The grants are going to a number of
states?

Doug Domenech
Senior Advisor

US Department of the Interior

NOTE: Every email | send or receive is subject to release under the Freedom of Information Act.

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 5:29 PM, Paul Coussan <pcoussan@civilwar.org> wrote:
All:
I’'m following up on Jim’s Email to make sure everyone has had a chance to see and comment on
the novelty check we will have from the three nonprofits at Wednesday’s event (attached).

Please let me know if this design and the text works for everyone so we can get it to the printer.

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

Cc: Domenech, Douglas <douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov>; Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov>;
Meg Martin <mmartin@civilwar.org>; Paul Coussan <pcoussan@civilwar.org>

Subject: Suggested Talking Points - July 5 Event

All:

Attached are suggested talking points for the July 5 event. Note that these are suggestions only —
please revise to better reflect the messaging Secretary Zinke and the Department seeks to
convey. We typically do our talking points in this format to try to avoid duplication in remarks
(Doug, Susan — you will probably recognize the outline).

Please note the suggested format for the event on the first page (we have each speaker
introducing the next speaker, rather than having an emcee), and biographical info on the final two

pages.

Alanna and Angie — in the case of Will Shafroth, we pulled material from his previous remarks, and
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
already donated by President Trump — although that comes up frequently in the remarks. Are we
all okay with that?

We hope to get a draft news release out to this group for review early tomorrow morning. We
would also be happy to participate in a joint release with DOI/NPS. | will be on the road tomorrow
—but Meg and Paul will be back in the office and able to coordinate efforts.

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


https://Civilwar.org
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From: Jennifer Mummart

To: Susan Trail
Subject: Re: Just got a call from Rusty Roddy
Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 5:10:16 PM

Thanks Susan. Certainly odd.

Jennifer A. Mummart

Associate Regional Director-Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

> On Jun 29, 2017, at 6:48 PM, Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov> wrote:
>

> From secretary's advance team. They will be in the park on Monday

> around 1:00 to meet with CWT for coordination, and we will now be part
> of it. Strange, but the perception really is out there that CWT=park

> and that as long as CWT has been talking with us, that was sufficient.

> doubt CWT has been seeing that as their role, adding to the general

> confusion.

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Re_Information for news release for consideration(l).pdf



From: Mummart, Jennifer

To: Swift, Heather

Cc: Susan Trail; April Slayton; Barnum, Jeremy; Crosson, Thomas; Laura Rigas
Subject: Re: Information for news release for consideration

Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 6:37:57 AM

Good morning Heather,

Will Tami be photographing the event, or would you like CWTrust, NPS or NPF to find a
photographer?

Thank you,
Jennifer

Jennifer Mummart

Associate Regional Director - Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

WWW.NPS.ZOV/NCro

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 5:48 PM, Swift, Heather <heather swift@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
good intel. Thanks!

Heather Swift

Department of the Interior

@DOIPressSec
Heather Swift@ios.doi.gov | Interior Press(@ios.doi.gov

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 5:40 PM, Mummart, Jennifer <jennifer mummart@n v>
wrote:
Good afternoon Heather,

Thanks for taking the time to chat.

The CW Trust's draft news release includes this sentence:

Since it was created in 1999, the Battlefield Land Acquisition Grants Program has
been used to save more than 28,500 acres of hallowed ground associated with

the Revolutionary War, War of 1812 and Civil War. It should be updated to read
"more than 29,000 acres."
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

“Since the very beginning, national parks have benefited from the generosity of
the American people,” Antietam National Battlefield Superintendent Susan Trail,
said. “Today’s donations help us conquer the daunting maintenance needs at the
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

WWW.NPS.ZoV/NCro
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From: Susan Newton

To: Jeff Reinbold NPS account
Subject: Re: FW: Options for Antietam
Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 10:02:11 AM

Quick addendum... DOI is waiting on final approval from WH. But, confirmation internally that
Option 2 is the recommended option... house and fence.

For what it's worth, that was my favorite choice | ordered them according to price tag, but
that combination was #1 for me

From: Susan Newton

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 11:49:34 AM
To: Jeff Reinbold NPS account

Subject: Re: FW: Options for Antietam

Thanks.

| just emailed with Will, and he's saying no decision yet. I'll keep you posted on my end.

From: Reinbold, Jeffrey <jeff reinbold@nps.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 11:30:19 AM

To: Susan Newton

Subject: Fwd: FW: Options for Antietam

Susan,

Our folks haven't heard on final project, but it sounds like Option 2: Newcomer House and
Dunker Church Road Fencing.

Wendy O'Sullivan is sending you a copy of the gift letter she drafted.

Jeff

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Will Shafroth <WShafroth@nationalparks.org>
Date: Mon, Jun 26, 2017 at 2:05 PM

Subject: FW: Options for Antietam

To: Jeff Reinbold NPS account <Jeff Reinbold@nps.gov>
Cc: Lise Aangeenbrug <LAangeenbrug(@nationalparks.org>

Here is what [ have communicated to CWBT.
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From: Will Shafroth

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 1:21 PM

To: Jim Campi <jcampi(@civilwar.org>; Jim Lighthizer <jlighthizer@civilwar.org>
Subject: Options for Antietam

Jim and Jim,

Per the conversation I just had with Jim Campi, here is our analysis of the options.
We are prepared to do either of the first two and contribute the same as the CVBT.
If the Trust is prepared to stretch, we will consider #3 as well.

Thanks,

Will

1) Historic Newcomer House and Barn, and Preserve New York Monuments

Total = $256,409

$79,000 from President

$86,204 from NPF

$86.,205 from CWT

$5,000 from Save Historic Antietam Foundation

Benefit = maximizes visitor experience as Newcomer House is high traffic area, highlights
partners (SHAF and Maryland Heart of the Civil War Heritage Area), capitalizes on Fed $$
already invested in Newcomer Barn, Newcomer House of high interest to DOI, includes
preservation of at least one monument.

2) Historic Newcomer House, and Dunker Church Road Historical Rail Fencing

Total = $264,212

$79,000 from President

$90,106 from NPF

$90,106 from CWT

$5,000 from Save Historic Antictam Foundation

Benefit = maximizes visitor experience as Newcomer House is high traffic area, highlights
partners (SHAF and Maryland Heart of the Civil War Heritage Area), Newcomer House of
high interest to DOI, the fencing is a high visitor impact visually. Fencing runs along property
owned by CWT, providing a nice tie in. Note: Newcomer Barn not included.

3) Historic Newcomer House and Barn, and Dunker Church Road Historical Rail
Fencing

Total = $322,618

$79,000 from President

$119,309 from NPF

$119,309 from CWT

$5,000 from Save Historic Antietam Foundation

Benefit = maximizes visitor experience as Newcomer House is high traffic area, highlights
partners (SHAF and Maryland Heart of the Civil War Heritage Area), capitalizes on Fed $$
already invested in Barn, Newcomer House of high interest to DOI, the fencing is a high
visitor impact visually. Fencing runs along property owned by CWT, providing a nice tie in.
This is the highest priced option. Need to confirm all organizations can make the funds.
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Jeff Reinbold

Assistant Director, Partnerships & Civic Engagement
National Park Service

1849 C Street, NW

Room 3138

Washington, DC 20240

jeff reinbold@nps.gov
202.208.2532
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From: Trail, Susan

To: Wendy O"Sullivan
Subject: Revised donation letter with projects added
Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 10:23:16 AM

Attachments: Revised Donation Letter for Antietam 6-30-17 (2).docx

Wendy, I took my marked up copy of the letter and dropped in the section about the two
projects. Let me know if you need additional information.

Susan Trail

Superintendent

Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648



Revised Donation Letter for Antietam 6-30-17 .pdf






Page 2 of 3. Donation Letter of Agreement — NAMA Recycling Program Supported by the Coca-Cola Company

e Replace Dunker Church Road Historical Rail Fencing ($122,812.65): This project
involves the replacement of approximately 5,000 If of deteriorated rail fencing along
the historic Hagerstown Turnpike (now Dunker Church Road). This roadway
witnessed some of the heaviest fighting during the Battle of Antietam and borders
property owned by the Civil War Trust.

These three-two projects will reduce thepark’sAntietam National Battlefield’s maintenance
backlog maintenanee-and stabilize-preserve signature historic features of the Battlefield. The
donations will be placed in a park-based federal donation account in order to execute the projects
identified above at the park level and in the most efficient manner possible. Since unforeseen
circumstances may require adjustments in the proposed projects, Antietam-National
Battlefieldthe park [the NPS?] reserves the ability to modify the projects as it deems appropriate
or necessary to meet the goals of our deferred maintenance and historic preservation programs.
Antietam National Battlefield will consult with all partners should the-proposed project
modifications differ significantly from the projects listed above.

Antietam National Battlefield will provide recognition to President Donald J. Trump, the Civil
War Trust, -the National Park Foundation, and Save Historic Antietam Foundation in the
following manner:

o Joint press release announcing contributions by the partners in support of the projects
identified above.

o Joint in-park media event announcing contributions by the partners in support of the
projects identified above. The presidents from the Civil War Trust and the National
Park Foundation will be guest speakers at the event and joined by Secretary of the
Interior, Ryan Zinke representing President Trump.

o A lead article within-on the website of Antietam National Battlefield highlighting the
partners’ donations and the benefitting projects. The park’s website typically
received xxx number of visits per month.

e Recognition within temporary construction signage on the project sites to remain in
place during the length of the work and a short period following completion of
construction at the Superintendent’s discretion. The temporary construction signs
will provide an overview of the project,-and the historic significance of the resource
and will-previde-recognition of the donations. This recognition will read as follows,
“This project was made possible through the generous contributions of ....” The
donor name or their name script/logo will be included after the credit line toward the
bottom of the temporary sign.

o Each donor will be acknowledged within-the-park’s-donerbook-which-wit-be-on
display-within-the-park’s-main-visiter-center—on an electronic donor board to be

established on the park website.

We look forward to working with you on all of these projects and initiatives as we move
forward. To celebrate our success together over this year, we will provide a summary report to
you on our progress by December 31, 2017 and provide you copies of the items cited above. We



Page 3 of 3. Donation Letter of Agreement — NAMA Recycling Program Supported by the Coca-Cola Company

appreciate your commitment to the Antietam National Battlefield and to our efforts to address
our deferred maintenance and protect our collective history.

Please indicate your concurrence by signing the next page. Thank you again, for all you do to

support the mission of America’s national parks.

Sincerely,

Robert Vogel
Regional Director

Concurrence:

0. James Lighthizer date
President, Civil War Trust

Will Shafroth date
President and CEO, National Park Foundation

Pr—TFemThomas Clemens date
President, Save Historic Antietam Foundation



Re_Draft Donation Letter for Antietam(1).pdf






I've also pushed and they look not only at individual groups, but also at the
system of philanthropic partners and ways we could help groups of parks. Perhaps
it's direct assistance to a group of parks or developing models for successful
geographic or theme-based alignments, resource sharing models, parent
relationships where a larger organization provides some functions to smaller
groups, etc... While direct assistance to some groups will help, I think we also
have to address the environment in which some of these groups -- especially
smaller ones -- are operating and tackle some of their underlying challenges. I
don't have their commitment yet, but have piqued their interest

On Fri, Jun 30, 2017 at 9:15 AM, O'Sullivan, Wendy
<wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov> wrote:
Jeff - So you are aware, I just did a SF182 with PLA for a series of nonprofit
training sessions for NCR partners (and parks) with PLA. See attached. It is
basically their nonproit Boot Camp with several extra features.

Last month when Reggie and I met with Chrystal and NPF, I asked about what
support they may be able to provide NCR partners like MBT and others. I let
them know about the PLA training proposal and they said NCR should go
ahead with PLA. So I did.

She described the Bechtel funding being used differently. But if you think
some of it can be similar to the technical consultative support that Siobhan had
been providing to individual friends groups - then great. MBT is one of several
in NCR that would benefit from the individualized support. I recommend there
be some sort of application process with clear selection criteria.

-W

WENDY L. O'SULLIVAN

Associate Regional Director

Partnerships & Community Engagement
National Park Service - National Capital Region
1100 Ohio Drive, SW

Washington, DC 20242

Main Phone: 202-619-7187

wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov

WWW.NpPS.2oV/Ncro
www.FindYourPark.com

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 4:35 PM, Reinbold, Jeffrey <jeff reinbold@nps.gov>
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wrote:
We don't have any comments on the letter.

Only thing I need to know from you is would you be open to me pushing
MANA as a park to receive capacity-building support from NPF. This will be
multi-year funding from the Bechtel grant. I didn't want to propose it to
Brandon and start pushing with NPF if NCR had objections.

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 9:30 AM, Wendy O'Sullivan
<wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov> wrote:
Hi Jeff - sorry i missed your voicemail. I'm at a big NCR summer youth
kickoff event today. Text my work cell if you need to share anything or we
need to connect. 202-374-9051.

Thanks.

WENDY L. O'SULLIVAN

Associate Regional Director

Partnerships, Youth & Community Engagement
National Park Service - National Capital Region
1100 Ohio Drive, SW

Washington, DC 20242

Phone: 202-619-7187

wendy o'sullivan@nps.gov

On Jun 28, 2017, at 9:05 PM, Reinbold, Jeffrey <jeff reinbold@nps.gov>
wrote:

I left you a phone message earlier today, perhaps you've heard
something more recently. I followed-up on your question from
yesterday with Will. He thought they would be fine with three
gifts or running it through NPF? Does it matter to you?

On Wed, Jun 28, 2017 at 5:58 PM, O'Sullivan, Wendy

<wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov> wrote:
Susan, Jeff, and Bob:

Attached is a draft of the Antietam donation letter. It is based
on a similar letter we did for a project on the Mall with Coke,
TNM, and NPF.

Please take a look and send any thoughts. Once we get the
details on the project and dollar amounts we should be able to
easily plug those in and fluff up the language about the
benefits of the contributions.

The park is considering what level of long term recognition
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they will be providing. I put in a placeholder of recognition
within a park donation book for now.

I recommend that once we have the missing pieces added,
that we share this with the three partner organizations for
edits or comments before finalizing for Bob's signature. The
goal would be to get the three partner signatures the day of
the event.

- Wendy

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

WWW.NPS.2ov/Nero
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

Cc: Laura Rigas; April Slayton; Jim Campi; Susan Trail; Alanna Sobel; Barnum. Jeremy; Crosson, Thomas; Jennifer
Anzelmo-Sarles

Subject: Re: July 5 - Park/Region comms support - new contact

Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 11:10:14 AM

thx - sending an advisory momentarily

Heather Swift

Department of the Interior

@DOIPressSec
Heather Swift@ios.doi.gov | Interior Press@ios.doi.gov

On Fri, Jun 30, 2017 at 12:39 PM, Mummart, Jennifer <jennifer mummart@nps.gov> wrote:
Good afternoon all,

Jenny Anzelmo-Sarles (NPS National Capital Region, Office of Communications) will be
taking over for me on the July 5th event because I will be out of town on Monday, and we
want to provide consistent staffing as the day draws closer.

She will be at the park for the walk-through on Monday and also on hand Wednesday to
support as needed. Jenny worked with Caroline, Meg and Rusty on the Secretary's recent
visit to Golden Gate.

Jenny is copied on this note and can be reached at her office 202-619-7177 or cell 307-690-
2355.

Thank you,
Jennifer

Jennifer Mummart

Associate Regional Director - Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

WWW.NPS.2ov/nero
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From: O"Sullivan, Wendy

To: Trail, Susan

Cc: Karen Cucurullo; Hopson, Sarah

Subject: Re: Revised donation letter with projects added
Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 11:18:18 AM
Attachments: DRAFT Antietam Donation Letter 6-30-17.docx

Thanks Susan. I cleaned up formatting on the draft a little and it is now ready to share with
partners for review. Do you want me to share with Jim, Tom, and Susan Newton? If so, I need
Jim's and Tom's emails. Otherwise you could send to the three and please copy me. The goal is
to have partner edits by this afternoon or early Monday AM so we can get Bob's signature on
Monday.

We need the partners to enter their donation amounts and we need to verify the amount to list
from the Presidents donation. If you need it, Susan's email is snewton(@nationalparks.org. If
you need to reach me, my number is 202-374-9051.

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

WWW.NPS.goV/Nero
www.FindYourPark.com

On Fri, Jun 30, 2017 at 12:13 PM, Trail, Susan <susan_trail@nps.gov> wrote:
Wendy, I took my marked up copy of the letter and dropped in the section about the two
projects. Let me know if you need additional information.

Susan Trail

Superintendent
Antietam National Battlefield
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mailto:snewton@nationalparks.org

Ph: 301-432-7648
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United States Department of the Interior

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
National Capital Region
1100 Ohio Dr., SW Washington, DC 20242

July 5, 2017

O. James Lighthizer

President, Civil War Trust
1156 15th Street NW, Suite 900
Washington, D.C. 20005

Will Shafroth

President and CEO, National Park Foundation
1110 Vermont Ave, NW, Suite 200
Washington, D.C. 20005

Thomas Clemens

President, Save Historic Antietam Foundation
P.O. Box 550

Sharpsburg, Maryland 21782

Dear Jim, Will, and Tom:

Thank you for the generous support and donations provided by your organizations to Antietam
National Battlefield. These donations will match and enhance an existing donation of $xxxx
from President Donald J. Trump and will be used to complete several critical deferred
maintenance projects in the park, as part of the National Park Service’s mission to protect and
preserve this nationally significant historic battlefield. The President’s gracious gift this spring
of his federal salary to the NPS will be combined with the following contributions: $xxxx from
the Civil War Trust, $xxxx from the National Park Foundation, and $xxxx from the Save
Historic Antietam Foundation.

The combined donations enabled the NPS to complete the following projects at one of our
nation’s most hallowed grounds:
e Preserve Historic Newcomer House ($141,400.48): This project involves exterior
maintenance work on the Newcomer House, consisting of repairs to woodwork and
porches, new gutters and downspout, and painting all surfaces. The house presently



serves as the visitor center for the Maryland Heart of the Civil War Heritage Area,
through an agreement with the National Park Service.

e Replace Dunker Church Road Historical Rail Fencing ($122,812.65): This project
involves the replacement of approximately 5,000 If of deteriorated rail fencing along the
historic Hagerstown Turnpike (now Dunker Church Road). This roadway witnessed some
of the heaviest fighting during the Battle of Antietam and borders property owned by the
Civil War Trust.

These two projects will reduce Antietam National Battlefield’s maintenance backlog and
preserve signature historic features of the Battlefield. The donations will be placed in a park-
based federal donation account in order to execute the projects identified above at the park level
and in the most efficient manner possible. Since unforeseen circumstances may require
adjustments in the proposed projects, the NPS reserves the ability to modify the projects as it
deems appropriate or necessary to meet the goals of our deferred maintenance and historic
preservation programs. Antietam National Battlefield will consult with all partners should
proposed project modifications differ significantly from the projects listed above.

Antietam National Battlefield will provide recognition to President Donald J. Trump, the Civil
War Trust, the National Park Foundation, and Save Historic Antietam Foundation in the
following manner:

e Joint press release announcing contributions by the partners in support of the projects
identified above.

e Joint in-park media event announcing contributions by the partners in support of the
projects identified above. The presidents from the Civil War Trust and the National
Park Foundation will be guest speakers at the event and joined by Secretary of the
Interior, Ryan Zinke representing President Trump.

e A lead article on the website of Antietam National Battlefield highlighting the
partners’ donations and the benefitting projects.

e Recognition within temporary construction signage on the project sites to remain in
place during the length of the work and a short period following completion of
construction at the Superintendent’s discretion. The temporary construction signs
will provide an overview of the project, the historic significance of the resource and
recognition of the donations. This recognition will read as follows, “This project was
made possible through the generous contributions of ....” The donor name or their
name script/logo will be included after the credit line toward the bottom of the
temporary sign.

e Each donor will be acknowledged on an electronic donor board to be established on
the park website.

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

Please indicate your concurrence by signing below. Thank you again, for all you do to support
the mission of America’s national parks.

Sincerely,

Robert VVogel
Regional Director

Concurrence:

O. James Lighthizer date
President, Civil War Trust

Will Shafroth date
President and CEOQ, National Park Foundation

Thomas Clemens date
President, Save Historic Antietam Foundation



Re Materialsfor July 5 Event(6).pdf



From: Swift, Heather

To: Jim Campi

Cc: Domenech, Douglas; Meg Martin; Paul Coussan; Trail, Susan
Subject: Re: Materials for July 5 Event

Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 11:29:50 AM

Jim - the advisory is good to go as is (without mentioning sec) today. Our security
detail has asked us to hold the advisory with the Secretary until Monday.

Heather Swift

Department of the Interior

@DOIPressSec
Heather Swift@ios.doi.gov I Interior Press@ios.doi.gov

On Wed, Jun 28, 2017 at 11:37 AM, Jim Campi <jcampi(@civilwar.org> wrote:

Heather,

Attached is a draft media advisory that mentions “Interior officials” but not the Secretary
(only the nonprofit group leaders are mentioned in the advisory by name).

Please let me know if this works for you — any revisions or other feedback you have would
be welcome. If okay, we can start pushing this out to media outlets.

Thanks again,

Jim

From: Jim Campi

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 9:45 AM

To: 'Swift, Heather' <heather swift@ios.doi.gov>; Domenech, Douglas

<douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Meg Martin <mmartin@civilwar.org>; Paul Coussan <pcoussan@civilwar.org>; Trail,
Susan <susan_trail@nps.gov>

Subject: RE: Materials for July 5 Event


mailto:susan_trail@nps.gov
mailto:pcoussan@civilwar.org
mailto:mmartin@civilwar.org
mailto:douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov
mailto:heather_swift@ios.doi.gov
mailto:jcampi@civilwar.org
mailto:Interior_Press@ios.doi.gov
mailto:Heather_Swift@ios.doi.gov

Thank you, Heather. We could definitely arrange for a press tour as well — either before or
after the event — or in conjunction with the VIP tour.

From: Swift, Heather [mailto:heather swift@ios.doi.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 9:39 AM

To: Domenech, Douglas <douglas domenech(@ios.doi.gov>

Cec: Jim Campi <jcampi(@civilwar.org>; Meg Martin <mmartin@civilwar.org>; Paul
Coussan <pcoussan@civilwar.org>; Trail, Susan <susan_trail@nps.gov>
Subject: Re: Materials for July 5 Event

This all looks great, Jim and team! I am good with the email invite going out as it does not
mention the Secretary's name yet. [ will talk to the protection detail to see which day they
are comfortable with an update with his name going.

Agenda looks great.

For press, my intent is to have a van drive out from DOI with members of the press. Would
there be an abbreviated tour option available for them? Perhaps an interpreter could hop in
the van with us and show the sites that the donation will impact, plus some of the most
notable aspects of the battlefield.

Heather Swift
Department of the Interior

@DOIPressSec

Heather Swift@ios.doi.gov | Interior Press@ios.doi.gov

On Wed, Jun 28, 2017 at 9:20 AM, Domenech, Douglas <douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:
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See his question about announcing the press conference today.

Doug Domenech
Senior Advisor

US Department of the Interior

NOTE: Every email | send or receiveis subject to release under the Freedom of Information Act.

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Jim Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org>

Date: Wed, Jun 28, 2017 at 8:59 AM

Subject: Materials for July 5 Event

To: "Domenech, Douglas" <douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov>, "Swift, Heather"
<heather_swift@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Meg Martin <mmartin@civilwar.org>, Paul Coussan <pcoussan@civilwar.org>,
"Trail, Susan" <susan_trail@nps.gov>

Doug — per our conversation yesterday, attached is a draft fact sheet on the event, along
with a draft agenda. As we discussed, we have a VIP tour scheduled from roughly 9:30
a.m. to 11:15 a.m., followed by the news conference at 11:30, and lunch at 12:15
(approximately) at the historic Mumma Farm on the battlefield. Do you think we can get
a greenlight on 11:30 news conference start time today?

Heather — per our email exchange, attached is the invite we propose to send out by email
today, to get a crowd at the event for next Wednesday. With many people making a 4-day
weekend out of the July 4 holiday, we are anxious to start ASAP in order to get a proper-
sized crowd there for the Secretary.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Meg and Paul from our team will be out at
the battlefield today refining event logistics. I will be sending along revised suggested
talking points later this morning. Thank you!

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

156 15th Street NWV, Suite 900, Washington DC 20005

(p) 202-367-1861 () 202-367-1865 (e) jcampi@civilwar.org

CIVIL WAR TRUST | Saving America’s Civil War Battlefields | Civilwar.org
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From: Jim Campi

To: Swift, Heather

Cc: Mummart, Jennifer; Laura Rigas; April Slayton; Susan Trail; Alanna Sobel; Barnum, Jeremy; Crosson, Thomas;
Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles; Paul Coussan; Meg Martin

Subject: RE: July 5 - Park/Region comms support - new contact

Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 11:33:03 AM

Sounds good — thanks, Heather. We will send the final around to everyone again.

From: Swift, Heather [mailto:heather_swift@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 1:21 PM

To: Jim Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org>

Cc: Mummart, Jennifer <jennifer_mummart@nps.gov>; Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>; April
Slayton <april_slayton@nps.gov>; Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov>; Alanna Sobel
<asobel@nationalparks.org>; Barnum, Jeremy <jeremy_barnum@nps.gov>; Crosson, Thomas
<thomas_crosson@nps.gov>; Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles <jenny_anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov>; Paul
Coussan <pcoussan@civilwar.org>; Meg Martin <mmartin@civilwar.org>

Subject: Re: July 5 - Park/Region comms support - new contact

Jim - you're good to send the advisory that does not mention Zinke. We will issue ours on
Monday.

Heather Swift

Department of the Interior

@DOIPressSec

Heather_Swift@ios.doi.gov | Interior_Press@ios.doi.gov

On Fri, Jun 30, 2017 at 1:20 PM, Jim Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org> wrote:

Thanks, Jennifer — and nice to meet you, Jenny.

The Civil War Trust team for this event is myself, Meg Martin (our Communications Manager) and
Paul Coussan (our Federal Relations Manager). They are copied on this message, and our contact
info is below. Meg and Paul are planning to be on site on Monday to meet with the DOI Advance
Team.

Jim Campi

jcampi@civilwar.org
cell: 202-277-8560

Meg Martin
mmartin@civilwar.org
cell: 941-323-2559

Paul Coussan
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pcoussan@civilwar.org
cell: 337-322-4926

Thanks,

Jim

From: Mummart, Jennifer [mailto:jennifer mummart@nps.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 12:40 PM
To: Heather Swift <heather_swift@ios.doi.gov>; Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>; April

Slayton <april_slayton@nps.gov>; Jim Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org>; Susan Trail
<susan_trail@nps.gov>; Alanna Sobel <asobel@nationalparks.org>

Cc: Barnum, Jeremy <jeremy_barnum@nps.gov>; Crosson, Thomas <thomas_crosson@nps.gov>;
Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles <jenny_anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov>
Subject: July 5 - Park/Region comms support - new contact

Good afternoon all,

Jenny Anzelmo-Sarles (NPS National Capital Region, Office of Communications) will be taking over
for me on the July 5th event because | will be out of town on Monday, and we want to provide
consistent staffing as the day draws closer.

She will be at the park for the walk-through on Monday and also on hand Wednesday to support
as needed. Jenny worked with Caroline, Meg and Rusty on the Secretary's recent visit to Golden
Gate.

Jenny is copied on this note and can be reached at her office 202-619-7177 or cell 307-690-2355.

Thank you,
Jennifer

Jennifer Mummart

Associate Regional Director - Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

WWW.NPS.govV/NCro
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From: Jim Campi

To: Mummart, Jennifer; Heather Swift; Laura Rigas; April Slayton; Susan Trail; Alanna Sobel
Cc: Barnum, Jeremy; Crosson, Thomas; Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles; Paul Coussan; Meg Martin
Subject: RE: July 5 - Park/Region comms support - new contact

Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 11:43:23 AM

Thanks, Jennifer —and nice to meet you, Jenny.

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

From: Mummart, Jennifer [mailto:jennifer_mummart@nps.gov]

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 12:40 PM

To: Heather Swift <heather_swift@ios.doi.gov>; Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>; April Slayton
<april_slayton@nps.gov>; Jim Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org>; Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov>;
Alanna Sobel <asobel@nationalparks.org>

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
Jenny Anzelmo-Sarles (NPS National Capital Region, Office of Communications) will be taking over for
me on the July 5th event because | will be out of town on Monday, and we want to provide

consistent staffing as the day draws closer.

She will be at the park for the walk-through on Monday and also on hand Wednesday to support as
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needed. Jenny worked with Caroline, Meg and Rusty on the Secretary's recent visit to Golden Gate.
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

WWW.Nps.gov/ncro
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

Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 11:58:19 AM

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
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From: Meg Martin

To: Swift, Heather; Jim Campi

Cc: Mummart, Jennifer; Laura Rigas; April Slayton; Susan Trail; Alanna Sobel; Barnum, Jeremy; Crosson, Thomas;
Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles; Paul Coussan

Subject: RE: July 5 - Park/Region comms support - new contact

Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 12:12:23 PM

Attachments: DOI Antietam Media Advisory (REVIEW DRAFT v3).docx

Hi all,

Here is the final draft of the approved media advisory. We will plan to send this out around 3:00
today unless there are any objections.

Thanks!
Meg

Meg Martin

Communications Manager | Civil War Trust
1156 15% Street NWV, Suite 900 Washington DC, 20005
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
info is below. Meg and Paul are planning to be on site on Monday to meet with the DOl Advance
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
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For Immediate Release For more information, contact:
June 30, 2017 Jim Campi, 202-367-1861 x7205

Meg Martin, 202-367-1861 x7231

MEDIA ADVISORY:

INTERIOR DEPT OFFICIALS JOIN CIVIL WAR TRUST AND NATIONAL
PARK FOUNDATION FOR BATTLEFIELD PRESERVATION
ANNOUNCEMENT

(Sharpsburg, Md.) — On Wednesday, July 5, officials from the U.S. Department of the Interior and the
National Park Service will join the Civil War Trust and the National Park Foundation at Antietam National
Battlefield for an exciting announcement about recent battlefield preservation efforts at Antietam and
throughout the nation.

The news conference will begin at 11:30 a.m. near the Antietam National Battlefield Visitor Center. Joining
Interior and National Park Service officials at the event will be Civil War Trust President James Lighthizer,
Trust Chairman emeritus John L. Nau, I11, and National Park Foundation President and CEO Will Shafroth.

The ceremony will occur rain or shine; light refreshments will be available. Please follow the directional signs
for parking locations. A public tour of the battlefield will follow the ceremony.

WHAT: Exciting Historic Preservation Announcement on Antietam
Battlefield
WHO: Interior Department and NPS officials, national nonprofit

preservation leaders
WHEN: Wednesday, July 5, at 11:30 a.m. ET

WHERE: Antietam National Battlefield, 5831 Dunker Church Rd.,
Sharpsburg, MD

The Civil War Trust is a national nonprofit land preservation organization devoted to the protection of
America’s hallowed battlegrounds. Although primarily focused on the acquisition of Civil War battlefields,
through its Campaign 1776 initiative, the Trust also seeks to save the battlefields connected to the
Revolutionary War and War of 1812. To date, the Trust has preserved more than 46,000 acres of battlefield land
in 24 states. Learn more at Civilwar.org.

HiH
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From: Earnest, Gifford
To: Wendy Fink; Pamela Barkin
Cc: Melissa Kuckro; Thomas Crosson; Slayton. April; Jessica Bowron; John Spernoga
Subject: Fwd: National Military Parks and President Trump"s Donation
Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 12:39:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image005.png
image003.png
image004.png
image002.png

FYI. A follow up request from Sen. Alexander's staff about the status of the donation
to national military parks.

I'll respond that the final decisions still have not been made, but | thought folks should
be aware of the political interest.

G. Kyle Earnest, Legislative Affairs Specialist
Office of Legislative and Congressional Affairs
National Park Service

Office: (202) 513-7258

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Garcia, Lindsay (Alexander) <Lindsay Garcia@alexander.senate.gov>
Date: Fri, Jun 30, 2017 at 12:23 PM

Subject: RE: National Military Parks and President Trump's Donation

To: "Earnest, Gifford" <kyle earnest@nps.gov>

Cc: G Hackett <Elaine Hackett@nps.gov>, "McMurry, Kayla (Alexander)"

<Kayla McMurry@alexander.senate.gov>

Good afternoon! Just wanted to check back in on this. Thanks!

Lindsay

From: Earnest, Gifford [mailto:kyle_earnest@nps.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 4:30 PM

To: Garcia, Lindsay (Alexander) <Lindsay_Garcia@alexander.senate.gov>
Cc: G Hackett <Elaine_Hackett@nps.gov>
Subject: Fwd: National Military Parks and President Trump's Donation

Lindsay,


mailto:Elaine_Hackett@nps.gov
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Thanks for your email. The final decisions have not yet been made, but we'll keep you
apprised.

Best regards,

Kyle

G. Kyle Earnest, Legislative Affairs Specialist

Office of Legislative and Congressional Affairs

National Park Service

Office: (202) 208-6244

From: "Garcia, Lindsay (Alexander)"
Date: May 8, 2017 at 2:46:05 PM EDT
To: "Hackett, G" <elaine hackett@nps.gov>

Cec: "McMurry, Kayla (Alexander)" <Kayla McMu alexander.senate.gov>
Subject: National Military Parks and President Trump's Donation

Good afternoon,

We saw in the Chattanooga Times Free Press today that the Chickamauga-
Chattanooga National Military Park is on the list for receiving funds from
President Trump’s salary donation. I have pasted the article below.

If you could keep us updated on the decision on where the funds are going to be
spent, that would be great!

Thanks!

Lindsay

Trump's salary may be donated to
Chickamauga-Chattanooga National


mailto:Kayla_McMurry@alexander.senate.gov
mailto:elaine_hackett@nps.gov

Military Park [photos]

May 8th, 2017by Judy Waltonin Local Regional NewsRead Time: 2 mins.

The president may have a present for the Chickamauga battlefield: about
$78,000 out of his own pocket for preservation work at the nation's oldest
battlefield park.

President Donald Trump said he would donate his $400,000-a-year
presidential salary back to the Treasury. In April, he gave the $78,000 from

his first three months' pay to the National Park Service.

At the time, Interior Secretary Ryan Zinke said the money would be spent in

U.S. military parks.

"We're going to dedicate it and put [it] against the infrastructure on our
nation's battlefields," Zinke said in a press briefing. "We're about $100
million or $229 million behind in deferred maintenance on our battlefields

alone."

Last week, USA Today reported the Chickamauga and Chattanooga
National Military Park is at the top of a list of three. The popular park had
more than 1 million visitors last year and could start work on two projects
right away: repairing erosion on Point Park Trail and restoring the 1938-

era Ochs Museum.

The other battlefield parks are at Vicksburg, Miss., and Kings Mountain,
S.C.

Tom Crosson, spokesman for the National Parks Service, said the president
specified the donation go to a battlefield preservation project, but the parks

service came up with the list of finalists.

"We have a variety of parks that have a variety of projects that need to get
done," Crosson said by phone Wednesday. "They're projects that could be

accomplished with that money."

USA Today also reported Trump would be able to deduct the donation on

his federal income taxes.

The battles for Chickamauga raged between September and November 1864



as Union and Confederate armies clashed over control of Chattanooga, a rail
center considered the_gateway to the heart of the Confederacy, according to
the park website. Eventually the Union troops prevailed and the

Confederates retreated south into Georgia.

Tricia Mims, with the Friends of the Chickamauga-Chattanooga National
Military Park, pointed out in an email that the view from Point Park is
among the most iconic images of Chattanooga and is featured on the city and

county seals.

She said the Friends group raises thousands of dollars each year restoration
projects and that "We appreciate and welcome all support from the public

toward that end."

"We hope the recent publicity surrounding the considerable deferred
maintenance needs for the entire national park system will inspire
Chattanoogans to join the Friends in giving back locally to support our park

that means so much to our community," Mims said.

Vicksburg National Military Park in Mississippi is also a landmark Civil

War site.

"Vicksburg is the nail head that holds the South's two halves

together. Vicksburg is the key," the park service website says. If the Union
controlled Mississippi River at Vicksburg, it could stop the flow of supplies
to the Confederates and split the South.

Kings Mountain, in Blacksburg, S.C., dates back to the Revolutionary War.
The Oct. 7, 1780, battle of Kings Mountain was the fledgling nation's first
major victory after the British invaded Charleston in May of that year.
Founding father and second president Thomas Jefferson called it "the turn of

the tide of success," the park service website says.

Heather Swift, spokeswoman for the Department of the Interior, said
Wednesday via email that no decision has been made on the choice of

projects.

Crosson added, "We're just waiting on the final decision. Once we get that

we could work with the region and the parks to get the project going."

Contact staff writer Judy Walton at jwalton@timesfreepress.com or 423-


mailto:jwalton@timesfreepress.com

757-6416.

Lindsay Garcia

Energy Policy Director and Counsel
Office of U.S. Senator Lamar Alexander
455 Dirksen Senate Office Building

202.224.4944



Re_Nationa Military Parks and President Trump...(2).pdf



From: Earnest, Gifford
To: Garcia, Lindsay (Alexander)
Cc: G Hackett; McMurry, Kayla (Alexander)
Subject: Re: National Military Parks and President Trump"s Donation
Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 1:13:55 PM
Attachments: image002.png
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image005.png

Hi Lindsay,

No additional updates to share at this time, but I'll certainly reach out prior to any
announcement.

Thanks,
Kyle

G. Kyle Earnest, Legislative Affairs Specialist
Office of Legislative and Congressional Affairs
National Park Service

Office: (202) 513-7258

On Fri, Jun 30, 2017 at 12:23 PM, Garcia, Lindsay (Alexander)
<Lindsay Garcia@alexander.senate.gov> wrote:

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

Thanks for your email. The final decisions have not yet been made, but we'll keep
you apprised.
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

Cec: "McMurry, Kayla (Alexander)" <Kayla McMurry(@alexander.

senate.gov>
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

If you could keep us updated on the decision on where the funds are going to
be spent, that would be great!

Thanks!

Lindsay

Trump's salary may be donated to
Chickamauga-Chattanooga
National Military Park [photos]

May 8th, 2017by Judy Waltonin Local Regional NewsRead Time: 2 mins.


https://senate.gov
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
presidential salary back to the Treasury. In April, he gave the $78,000

from his first three months' pay to the National Park Service.

At the time, Interior Secretary Ryan Zinke said the money would be spent

in U.S. military parks.

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

Tom Crosson, spokesman for the National Parks Service, said the
president specified the donation go to a battlefield preservation project,

but the parks service came up with the list of finalists.

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

The battles for Chickamauga raged between September and November
1864 as Union and Confederate armies clashed over control of
Chattanooga, a rail center considered the_gateway to the heart of the
Confederacy, according to the park website. Eventually the Union troops



prevailed and the Confederates retreated south into Georgia.

Tricia Mims, with the Friends of the Chickamauga-Chattanooga National
Military Park, pointed out in an email that the view from Point Park is
among the most iconic images of Chattanooga and is featured on the city

and county seals.

She said the Friends group raises thousands of dollars each year
restoration projects and that "We appreciate and welcome all support from

the public toward that end."

"We hope the recent publicity surrounding the considerable deferred
maintenance needs for the entire national park system will inspire
Chattanoogans to join the Friends in giving back locally to support our

park that means so much to our community," Mims said.

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
controlled Mississippi River at Vicksburg, it could stop the flow of
supplies to the Confederates and split the South.

Kings Mountain, in Blacksburg, S.C., dates back to the Revolutionary
War. The Oct. 7, 1780, battle of Kings Mountain was the fledgling
nation's first major victory after the British invaded Charleston in May of
that year. Founding father and second president Thomas Jefferson called it

"the turn of the tide of success," the park service website says.

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

Contact staff writer Judy Walton at jwalton@ti mesfreepress.com or 423-
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

To: Jeremy Barnum; Kathy Kupper; Amber Smigiel

Subject: FW: Revised Schedule, Draft Release Letterhead, Revised Fact Sheet
Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 1:55:04 PM

Attachments: Antietam Event Schedule 6-30-2017 v3.docx

Multiple Group Release Template - Zinke 7-2017.docx
Antietam Zinke Event - Fact Sheet 6-30-2017 DRAFT v6.doc

FYi

From: Jim Campi [mailto:jcampi@civilwar.org]

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 3:37 PM

To: Swift, Heather; Mummart, Jennifer; Laura Rigas; April Slayton; Susan Trail; Alanna Sobel; Barnum,
Jeremy; Crosson, Thomas; Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles

Cc: Meg Martin; Paul Coussan

Subject: Revised Schedule, Draft Release Letterhead, Revised Fact Sheet

All:

A few other items for the group: (1) a revised schedule for Wednesday; (2) possible news release
letterhead with all four logos (if we want to go that route); and (3) a revised fact sheet for the event.

On the fact sheet, we made a change to avoid confusion about the math: $185,212 donation from
the three nonprofit groups (Civil War Trust, National Park Foundation, and Save the Historic
Antietam Foundation) plus the President’s $78,333 donation, for a total of $263,545 for
maintenance at Antietam NB.

Please let me know if you have any questions or feedback — thanks!

Jim

Jim Campi

Chief Policy and Communications Officer | Civil War Trust

1156 15th Street NWV, Suite 900, Washington DC 20005

(p) 202-367-1861 (m) 202-277-8560 (f) 202-367-1865 (e) jcampi@civilwar.org

CIVIL WAR TRUST | Saving America’s Civil War Battlefields | Civilwar.org
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SECRETARY ZINKE VISIT TO
July 5, 2017

Schedule for Event

9:45 a.m.

11:15a.m.

11: 30 a.m. — noon

12:15 p.m. (approx.)

12:15 p.m. (approx.)

12:15 p.m. (approx.)

1:15 p.m.

News Conference Agenda

ANTIETAM

Secretary Zinke and VIPs meet at the Visitor Center parking lot for
tour that will highlight recent preservation and restoration
successes, along with park maintenance opportunities. NPS
Historian Keith Snyder to lead tour.

Secretary and VIPs arrive at news conference site (parking near
Dunker Church) to greet assembled guests.

News conference announcing $7.2 million in American Battlefield
Land Grants and projects that will benefit from President Trump’s
battlefield maintenance donation (see news conference agenda,
below).

Tour of battlefield for members of the media who were brought to
event by DOI. Civil War Trust historian Garry Adelman available
to lead tour.

Public walking tour of battlefield begins (we typically offer public
tours for attendees after an event as a thank you).

VIPs take van to historic Mumma Barn for VIP lunch.

Secretary Zinke departs Antietam NB.

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



Multiple Group Release Template - Zinke 7-201.pdf



News release content begins here.

Department of the Interior | National Park Service | Civil War Trust |  National Park Foundation



Antietam Zinke Event - Fact Sheet 6-30-2017 DR.pdf



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

John L. Nau, I11, trustee of both the Civil War Trust and National Park Foundation
Honorable Ryan Zinke, U.S. Secretary of the Interior

Purpose of Event

The purpose of today’s event is two-fold: (1) to announce $7.2 million in American Battlefield Land
Grants for protection of battlefield land at 20 Revolutionary War, War of 1812, and Civil War sites in
9 states; and (2) to announce that Antietam National Battlefield will benefit from President Donald
Trump’s donation of $78,333 for battlefield park maintenance, with his money matched by the Civil
War Trust, the National Park Foundation, and the Save Historic Antietam Foundation.

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
Water Conservation Fund, has helped protect more than 28,500 acres of hallowed ground at
Revolutionary War, War of 1812, and Civil War battlefields.

Battlefields Receiving Grant Awards

At the ceremony today, Secretary Zinke announced $7.2 million in American Battlefield Land Grants
to protect 1,196 acres at 19 battlefields. The battlefields benefiting from the grants are: Prairie Grove,
Ark.; South Mountain and Williamsport, Md.; Brices Cross Roads, Miss.; Fort Ann and Sackets
Harbor, N.Y.; Brandywine, Pa.; Eutaw Springs, S.C.; Fort Donelson, Tenn.; Appomattox Courthouse,
Fredericksburg, Gaines Mill, Kelly’s Ford, Malvern Hill, New Market, Second Manassas, Third
Winchester, and Trevilian Station, Va.; and Shepherdstown, W.Va.

President Trump’s Donation for Battlefield Maintenance

Secretary Zinke also revealed that President Trump’s donation for battlefield park maintenance, first
announced this past April, will go toward preservation of the historic Newcomer House at Antietam,
along with replacement of 5,000 linear feet of deteriorated rail fencing along the Hagerstown Turnpike
where some of the most intense fighting of the battle occurred. The Civil War Trust, National Park
Foundation and Save Historic Antietam Foundation presented a check of $185,212 to match the
President’s $78,333 gift, bring the total to $263,545 for maintenance at Antietam.

About the Battle of Antietam

The Battle of Antietam, fought September 17, 1862, is one of the most significant battles in American
history. Although the battle itself was a tactical stalemate, the Confederate Army under Gen. Robert E.
Lee was forced to retreat south of the Potomac, ending Lee’s first invasion of the North. Lee’s retreat
provided the Union cause with a strategic victory, enabling President Abraham Lincoln to release the
Emancipation Proclamation, granting freedom to slaves in regions under Confederate control. The
battle also marked the bloodiest day in American history, resulting in nearly 23,000 casualties.
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From: Thomas Crosson

To: Jeremy Barnum; Kathy Kupper; Amber Smigiel

Subject: FW: Revised Schedule, Draft Release Letterhead, Revised Fact Sheet
Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 1:55:06 PM

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



Fwd_ Revised Schedule, Draft Release L etterhead....pdf



From: Trail, Susan

To: Wendy O"Sullivan

Subject: Fwd: Revised Schedule, Draft Release Letterhead, Revised Fact Sheet
Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 1:56:11 PM

Attachments: Antietam Event Schedule 6-30-2017 v3.docx

Multiple Group Release Template - Zinke 7-2017.docx
Antietam Zinke Event - Fact Sheet 6-30-2017 DRAFT v6.doc

The president's check was $78,333. See below.

Susan Trail

Superintendent

Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Jim Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org>

Date: Fri, Jun 30, 2017 at 3:36 PM

Subject: Revised Schedule, Draft Release Letterhead, Revised Fact Sheet

To: "Swift, Heather" <heather swift@i 1.gov>, "Mummart, Jennifer"

<jennifer mummart@nps.gov>, Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>, April Slayton
<april_slayton@nps.gov>, Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov>, Alanna Sobel

<asobel@nationalparks.org>, "Barnum, Jeremy" <jeremy_barnum@nps.gov>, "Crosson,

Thomas" <thomas crosson@nps.gov>, Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles <jenny anzelmo-

sarles(@nps.gov>
Cc: Meg Martin <mmartin@civilwar.org>, Paul Coussan <pcoussan(@civilwar.org>

All;

A few other items for the group: (1) a revised schedule for Wednesday; (2) possible news
release letterhead with all four logos (if we want to go that route); and (3) a revised fact sheet
for the event.

On the fact sheet, we made a change to avoid confusion about the math: $185,212 donation
from the three nonprofit groups (Civil War Trust, National Park Foundation, and Save the
Historic Antietam Foundation) plus the President’s $78,333 donation, for a total of $263,545
for maintenance at Antietam NB.

Please let me know if you have any questions or feedback — thanks!


mailto:pcoussan@civilwar.org
mailto:mmartin@civilwar.org
mailto:sarles@nps.gov
mailto:thomas_crosson@nps.gov
mailto:jeremy_barnum@nps.gov
mailto:asobel@nationalparks.org
mailto:susan_trail@nps.gov
mailto:april_slayton@nps.gov
mailto:laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov
mailto:jennifer_mummart@nps.gov
mailto:heather_swift@ios.doi.gov
mailto:jcampi@civilwar.org

Jim

Jim Campi
Chief Policy and Communications Officer | Civil War Trust
1156 15th Street NW, Suite 900, Washington DC 20005

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



Re_Revised Schedule, Draft Release L etterhead,....pdf



From: Heather Swift

To: Jim Campi

Cc: Mummart, Jennifer; Laura Rigas; April Slayton; Susan Trail; Alanna Sobel; Barnum, Jeremy; Crosson, Thomas;
Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles; Meg Martin; Paul Coussan

Subject: Re: Revised Schedule, Draft Release Letterhead, Revised Fact Sheet

Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 1:57:46 PM

Thanks Jim. Reviewing.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 30, 2017, at 3:39 PM, Jim Campi <jcampi(@civilwar.org> wrote:

All:

A few other items for the group: (1) a revised schedule for Wednesday; (2) possible
news release letterhead with all four logos (if we want to go that route); and (3) a
revised fact sheet for the event.

On the fact sheet, we made a change to avoid confusion about the math: $185,212
donation from the three nonprofit groups (Civil War Trust, National Park Foundation,
and Save the Historic Antietam Foundation) plus the President’s $78,333 donation, for
a total of $263,545 for maintenance at Antietam NB.

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

<Antietam Event Schedule 6-30-2017 v3.docx>
<Multiple Group Release Template - Zinke 7-2017.docx>

<Antietam Zinke Event - Fact Sheet 6-30-2017 DRAFT v6.doc>


https://Civilwar.org
mailto:jcampi@civilwar.org
mailto:jcampi@civilwar.org

Fwd_ Revised Schedule, Draft Release L etterhead...(1).pdf



From: Trail, Susan

To: Keith Snyder

Subject: Fwd: Revised Schedule, Draft Release Letterhead, Revised Fact Sheet
Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 1:58:25 PM

Attachments: Antietam Event Schedule 6-30-2017 v3.docx

Multiple Group Release Template - Zinke 7-2017.docx
Antietam Zinke Event - Fact Sheet 6-30-2017 DRAFT v6.doc

fact sheet

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



RE_ Revised Schedule, Draft Release Letterhead, ... 1.pdf



From: Jim Campi

To: Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny

Cc: Swift, Heather; Mummart, Jennifer; Laura Rigas; April Slayton; Susan Trail; Alanna Sobel; Barnum, Jeremy;
Crosson, Thomas; Meg Martin; Paul Coussan

Subject: RE: Revised Schedule, Draft Release Letterhead, Revised Fact Sheet

Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 2:06:31 PM

Jenny,

Over the weekend or Monday is fine. The schedule is a revised version of one we’ve been circulating
for a few days, and | don’t imagine will change much unless the Secretary’s schedule changes.
Unless someone tells me differently, | consider the fact sheet final.

Thanks,
Jim

From: Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny [mailto:jenny_anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov]

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 4:01 PM

To: Jim Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org>

Cc: Swift, Heather <heather_swift@ios.doi.gov>; Mummart, Jennifer

<jennifer_ mummart@nps.gov>; Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>; April Slayton
<april_slayton@nps.gov>; Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov>; Alanna Sobel
<asobel@nationalparks.org>; Barnum, Jeremy <jeremy_barnum@nps.gov>; Crosson, Thomas
<thomas_crosson@nps.gov>; Meg Martin <mmartin@civilwar.org>; Paul Coussan
<pcoussan@civilwar.org>

Subject: Re: Revised Schedule, Draft Release Letterhead, Revised Fact Sheet

Thanks Jim,
When are you hoping for possible feedback by?

I'd also like to request that we label draft materials as DRAFT//DELIBERATIVE moving forward for
records management sake.

Thanks,
Jenny

Jenny Anzelmo-Sarles
Spokesperson

National Park Service
National Capital Region

Office: (202) 619-7177
Cell: (307) 690-2355


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
mailto:jenny_anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov

The National Park Service cares for special places saved by the American people so that all may
experience our heritage.

EXPERIENCE YOUR AMERICA ®

On Fri, Jun 30, 2017 at 3:36 PM, Jim Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org> wrote:

All:

A few other items for the group: (1) a revised schedule for Wednesday; (2) possible news release
letterhead with all four logos (if we want to go that route); and (3) a revised fact sheet for the
event.

On the fact sheet, we made a change to avoid confusion about the math: $185,212 donation
from the three nonprofit groups (Civil War Trust, National Park Foundation, and Save the Historic
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

[ 156 15th Street NWV, Suite 900, Washington DC 20005

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
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From: Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny

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

Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 2:10:13 PM

Thanks Jim,

When are you hoping for possible feedback by?

I'd also like to request that we label draft materials as DRAFT//DELIBERATIVE moving
forward for records management sake.

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
release letterhead with all four logos (if we want to go that route); and (3) a revised fact
sheet for the event.

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
[156 15th Street NW, Suite 900, Washington DC 20005

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
Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 2:37:34 PM

Susan, please feel free to call my cell anytime if you'd like to connect.

Seems like Keith or your staff should be doing the press tour of the park, no?
Did you have any other thoughts on these materials?

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
[ 156 15th Street NW, Suite 900, Washington DC 20005

(p) 202-367-1861 (m) 202-277-8560 (f) 202-367-1865 (e) jcampi@civilwar.org

CIVIL WAR TRUST | Saving America’s Civil War Battlefields | Civilwar.org
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From: Thomas Crosson
To: Gifford Earnest; Wendy Fink; Pamela Barkin
Cc: Melissa Kuckro; April Slayton; Jessica Bowron; John Spernoga
Subject: RE: National Military Parks and President Trump"s Donation
Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 2:46:43 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png

image004.png

image005.png

Thanks. Good call. FYI....the secretary may announce the project at ANTI on the 5th,

From: Earnest, Gifford [mailto:kyle_earnest@nps.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 2:30 PM

To: Wendy Fink; Pamela Barkin
Cc: Melissa Kuckro; Thomas Crosson; Slayton, April; Jessica Bowron; John Spernoga
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

To: "Earnest, Gifford" <kyle_ earnest@nps.gov>

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
mailto:Lindsay_Garcia@alexander.senate.gov
mailto:kyle_earnest@nps.gov
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

Cc: "McMurry, Kayla (Alexander)" <Kayla McMurry@alexander.senate.gov>
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
To: Thomas Crosson
Cc: Wendy Fink; Pamela Barkin; Melissa Kuckro; April Slayton; Jessica Bowron; John Spernoga
Subject: Re: National Military Parks and President Trump"s Donation
Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 2:58:02 PM
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Thanks, Tom. Recognizing that it may not be possible given the close hold nature of
this information, it would probably be a good idea for someone to give Alexander's
office a courtesy call before he sees it on TV. Doesn't need to be a lot of lead time,
and I'm happy to take this on if that's helpful, but | certainly won't say anything to
anyone unless directed.

G. Kyle Earnest, Legislative Affairs Specialist

Office of Legislative and Congressional Affairs

National Park Service
Office: (202) 513-7258

On Fri, Jun 30, 2017 at 4:39 PM, Thomas Crosson <Thomas Crosson@nps.gov> wrote:

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

I'll respond that the final decisions still have not been made, but | thought folks
should be aware of the political interest.

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
<Kayla McM alexander.senate.gov>

Good afternoon! Just wanted to check back in on this. Thanks!

Lindsay

From: Earnest, Gifford [mailto:kyle earnest@nps.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 4:30 PM

To: Garcia, Lindsay (Alexander) <Lindsay Garcia@alexander.senate.gov>

Cc: G Hackett <Elaine Hackett@nps.gov>
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

Cc: "McMurry, Kayla (Alexander)" <Kayla McMurry@alexander.
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
Chattanooga, a rail center considered the gateway to the heart of the
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
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Re_Draft Donation Letter for Antietam(2).pdf



From: O"Sullivan, Wendy

To: Reinbold, Jeffrey
Subject: Re: Draft Donation Letter for Antietam
Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 3:09:36 PM

Thanks for more background. I had not heard that Nau joined the MBT board. I agree that the
needs and connections related to MBT make them a smart choice for NPF support. I just want
to be as transparent and strategic as possible because there are many many needs out there.
The broad training from PLA should help with some universal issues the little or midsize
groups are facing.

I like your idea of bundling similar or themed organizations for potential NPF support. For
example a brand new friends group just started last year at Monocacy and Antietam needs one.
Save Historic Antietam Foundation is primarily an advocacy group not a philanthropic
partner. Possibly Redstone/NPF could help the regions battlefield park partners because
presumably they would be working on similar park resources/projects and soliciting very
similar or overlapping donors, etc.

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

WWW.NPS.2oV/Nero
www.FindYourPark.com

On Fri, Jun 30, 2017 at 12:23 PM, Reinbold, Jeffrey <jeff reinbold@nps.gov> wrote:
Okay. Makes sense.

One last thing on ANTI. Am I correctly reading your letter that the donations are coming to
NPS from the three organizations and not through NPF?

As for Bechtel, there are several efforts. Chrystal might have been talking about another one,
or maybe our wires are crossed, which wouldn't be the first time.

I'm working with Lise and the consultant team Redstone on this strategic capacity-building
initiative for Friends Groups. This is something that Director Jarvis was very interested in.
He and Will believe there are a number of groups -- like Friends of INDE -- who could
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On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 4:35 PM, Reinbold, Jeffrey <jeff reinbold@nps.gov> wrote:
We don't have any comments on the letter.

Only thing I need to know from you is would you be open to me pushing MANA as a
park to receive capacity-building support from NPF. This will be multi-year funding
from the Bechtel grant. I didn't want to propose it to Brandon and start pushing with
NPF if NCR had objections.

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 9:30 AM, Wendy O'Sullivan <wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov>
wrote:
Hi Jeff - sorry 1 missed your voicemail. I'm at a big NCR summer youth kickoff event

today. Text my work cell if you need to share anything or we need to connect. 202-
374-9051.

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

On Jun 28, 2017, at 9:05 PM, Reinbold, Jeffrey <jeff reinbold@nps.gov> wrote:

I left you a phone message earlier today, perhaps you've heard something
more recently. I followed-up on your question from yesterday with Will.
He thought they would be fine with three gifts or running it through NPF?
Does it matter to you?

On Wed, Jun 28, 2017 at 5:58 PM, O'Sullivan, Wendy
<wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov> wrote:
Susan, Jeff, and Bob:

Attached is a draft of the Antietam donation letter. It is based on a
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similar letter we did for a project on the Mall with Coke, TNM, and
NPF.

Please take a look and send any thoughts. Once we get the details on the
project and dollar amounts we should be able to easily plug those in and
fluff up the language about the benefits of the contributions.

The park is considering what level of long term recognition they will be
providing. I put in a placeholder of recognition within a park donation
book for now.

I recommend that once we have the missing pieces added, that we share
this with the three partner organizations for edits or comments before
finalizing for Bob's signature. The goal would be to get the three
partner signatures the day of the event.

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

WWW.NPS.gov/Nero
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
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Re_ Revised Schedule, Draft Release Letterhead,...(4).pdf



From: Trail, Susan

To: Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny
Subject: Re: Revised Schedule, Draft Release Letterhead, Revised Fact Sheet
Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 6:14:43 PM

Thanks, Jenny. I just got off the phone with Jim Campi, discussing what he sent out and some
other things. Keith will be part of the press tour -- this is all still evolving.

Susan Trail

Superintendent

Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648

On Fri, Jun 30, 2017 at 4:06 PM, Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny <jenny_ anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov>
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

On Fri, Jun 30, 2017 at 3:36 PM, Jim Campi <jcampi(@civilwar.org> wrote:

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
donation from the three nonprofit groups (Civil War Trust, National Park Foundation, and
Save the Historic Antietam Foundation) plus the President’s $78,333 donation, for a total
of $263,545 for maintenance at Antietam NB.

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
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From: Eink, Wendy
To: Earnest, Gifford
Subject: Re: National Military Parks and President Trump"s Donation
Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 7:33:17 PM
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Thank you, Kyle.

On Fri, Jun 30, 2017 at 2:29 PM, Earnest, Gifford <kyle earnest@nps.gov> wrote:
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

Cc: "McMurry, Kayla (Alexander)" <Kayla McMurry(@alexander.senat
€.gov>

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

Wendy R. Fink

Counselor to the Assistant Secretary for Fish and Wildlife and Parks
U.S. Department of the Interior

1849 C St NW | MS 3145 | Washington D.C. 20240
P|202.208.4615
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From: Trail, Susan

To: O"Sullivan, Wendy
Subject: Re: Revised donation letter with projects added
Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 8:45:03 PM

Wendy, here are the email addresses you requested:

Lighthizer
president(@civilwar.org

Clemens

(b) (6) comcast.net

Susan Trail

Superintendent

Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648

On Fri, Jun 30, 2017 at 1:11 PM, O'Sullivan, Wendy <wendy o'sullivan@nps.gov> wrote:
Thanks Susan. I cleaned up formatting on the draft a little and it is now ready to share with
partners for review. Do you want me to share with Jim, Tom, and Susan Newton? If so, I
need Jim's and Tom's emails. Otherwise you could send to the three and please copy me.
The goal is to have partner edits by this afternoon or early Monday AM so we can get Bob's
signature on Monday.

We need the partners to enter their donation amounts and we need to verify the amount to
list from the Presidents donation. If you need it, Susan's email is

snewton(@nationalparks.org. If you need to reach me, my number is 202-374-9051.

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

Re_Undeliverable  FOR REVIEW _ Draft Donation L....pdf



From: Susan Trail

To: O"Sullivan, Wendy
Subject: Re: Undeliverable: FOR REVIEW: Draft Donation Letter for Antietam
Date: Saturday, July 01, 2017 5:03:56 AM

Antietam(@verizon.net

My apologies -- I did not give you the most up to date address. I will forward your email to
him.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 30, 2017, at 5:24 PM, O'Sullivan, Wendy <wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov> wrote:

Susan the email for Tom Clemens bounced. Do you have another email for him?
Thanks, Wendy

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

WWW.NPS.20V/NCro
www.FindYourPark.com

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Microsoft Outlook <postmaster@doi.gov>

Date: Fri, Jun 30, 2017 at 5:21 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: FOR REVIEW: Draft Donation Letter for Antietam

To: wendy o'sullivan@nps.gov

resimta-po-15v.sys.comcast.net rejected your message to the

following e-mail addresses:

(b) (6) comcast.net


https://comcast.net
mailto:wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov
mailto:postmaster@doi.gov
www.FindYourPark.com
www.nps.gov/ncro
mailto:wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov
mailto:wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov
mailto:Antietam@verizon.net

resimta-po-15v.sys.comcast.net gave this error:
Not our Customer

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail
address and try to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your
helpdesk.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: smtp5.doi.gov

(b) (6) comcast.net
resimta-po-15v.sys.comcast.net #550 5.1.1 Not our Customer ##

Original message headers:

Received: from smth.smgr.doi.Eov (10.10.28.11) bg §mt95.doi.gov (10.10.28.21)
wazgoMlcrosoft SMTP Server (TLS) i1d 14.3.351.0; Fri, 30 Jun 2017 17:21:30
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; d=nps.gov; s=mail; c=relaxed/simple;
g=dns/txt; 1=@nps.gov; t=1498857689;
h=From:Sender:Reply-To:Subject:Date:Message-ID:To:CC:MIME-Version:Content-Type:
- Content-Transfer-Encoding:Content-1D:Content-Description:Resent-Date:Resent-
rom:
Resent-Sender:Resent-To:Resent-Cc:Resent-Message-1D: In-Reply-
To:References:List-1d: : . R . . . .
List-Help:List-Unsubscribe:List-Subscribe:List-Post:List-Owner:List-Archive;
bh=tB3CuGV8y46FJUx3rLT8ul ASwsbHFEgVaP52 lwDvQtk=;
b=nY5EqO012LVv5MZrEIGF40FyaNzYW3RQd4958Z0EhwLmWcK aPangQKncpbKPleB
iHyoYi10Y3PQFoY70Z+eH52LsUs6uS9B8Tcg7er6QNCcoyzvB8cRYdAXNRpo3QcSPo
_ VjXkRivIFO8iR1e9a74R+RKn quRX95ERogkazhEs:;
X-AuditlD: 0a0alcOb-5b1ff7000000552a-3d-5956c0d8e€968 . .
Received: from %smtEG.d0|.aov Unknown_Domain [10.19.28.1@%) (using TLS with
cipher ECDHE-RSA-AES256-SHA (256/256 bits)) _(Client did not present a
certificate) by smtpS.smgr.d0|.%ov (Hello) with SMTP id ED.20.21802.8D0C6595;
Fri, 30 Jun 2017 17:21:28 -0400 (EDT) R
Received: from mail-0i0-f69.google.com (209.85.218.69) by %smtgG.do!.gov
5137.227.28_16) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id 14.3.351.0; Fri, 30 Jun
017 17:22:13 -0400

Received: by google.com with SMTP id 191s0256457420i1 .4
for <(b) (6) comcast.net>; Fri, 30 Jun 2017 14:21:23 -0700 (PDT)
X-Google-DKIW =1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;

d=1el00.net; s=20161025; R . R
h=x-gm-message-state:mime-version:from:date:message-id:subject:to:cc;
bh=1 1ggngkaNIOzderstYmkEYkQQSngf9M2+jews:; .
b=InFmte8dpLUP IMmBmVLgE8onbouffksSKxKtn8pPoh4tpTpzE4Bu+YiVTulx9vBcwl
GXnPyPgdQ+BpSf1iM80Qdxz30+/K510G0pYUlr/4JYGzFObIF/YLc7eXsznoyol3G21G
ZhzFL7dHYgCJiuzQwyHBHXEUmMe81bpc INxyOAXsR1J11D4/T208pWqY13J i ImfaSXru
mWT60kfm2M500|ncg|hGGSB FaictheiQrFhan9n4eF1QEzLeLLvod InhWUKIFQPHO08
nx8nqd7FxZMYFS4Q5nm8CXFI36YtAAPUGEK jx27/pAntvuEk1S7eDORL5GMHNyJGcaDF

J+Qg==
X-Gm-Message-State: AKSZvaGR4ZWM9811HthOYOImnriEeLidbUgGG7KI0x49C/Z'NiWsﬁf
EB 8DKA¥OW33VgR9+Md4QvaA86htC1SGNrRzOQAw WAeK7 C?SOSleZth XEFOgzNjL/1/k
O0GHF RJGifle'thgOsq? /tBtNOXgnIVogthSWXOYst CSRCQA5Vsxwg6TkYKcZZeq5r
GlyDBEAAC5059BA0ONMDVO2 1 YtQ7QBU=
X-Received: by 10.202.237.215 with SMTP id 1206mr75660640ih.167.1498857681582;
_ Fri, 30 Jun 2017 14:21:21 -0700 (PDT% R
X-Received: by 10.202.237.215 with SMTP 1d 1206mr75660020ih.167.1498857680085;
Fri, 30 Jun 2017 14:21:20 -0700 (PDT)
MIME-Version: 1.0
Received: b{ 10.202.190.136 with HTTP; Fri, 30 Jun 2017 14:21:19 -0700 (PDT)
From: "0"Sullivan, Wendy" <wendy_o"sullivan@nps.gov>
Date: Fri, 30 Jun 2017 17:21:19 -0400
Message-1D: <CAKZ6HcTVgEoMh6wyFWHZ4hJXer60brH-v7+0K_74+L +cyDwxgA@mail .gmail.com>
Subject: FOR REVIEW: Draft Donation Letter for_ Antietam

To: <jlig war.org>, <WShafroth@nationalparks.org>,
<(b) (6) comcast.net> .
CC: Susan ton@national rg>, Susan Trail

<Susan_Tral ) as_domenech@ios.doi.gov>, Jeff Reinbold
<je reinbo nps.gov>, <jcampi@civilwar.org>, Bob Vogel

<Bob ogel@nps.90y>, Jog Beasley <Joy Beasley@nes.%0v>
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; boundary="001a113d2ccc99750T055333FF42"
X-Gm-Spam: O
X-Gm-P ishx: 0
Return-Path: wendy o"sullivan@nps.gov
X—CFiIter—Loo?: Reflected
X-Brightmai l-Tracker: H4slAAAAAAAAA+NgFrrKIsWRmVeSWpSXmKPEXsXCxFzj
1e6NA2GRBof6LCzulLn/L6MDOMFNX


mailto:o'sullivan@nps.gov
mailto:Beasley@nps.gov
mailto:Vogel@nps.gov
mailto:jcampi@civilwar.org
mailto:jeff_reinbold@nps.gov
mailto:douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov
mailto:Susan_Trail@nps.gov
mailto:ton@nationalparks.org
https://comcast.net
mailto:WShafroth@nationalparks.org
mailto:CAKZ6HcTVgEoMh6wyFWHZ4hJXer6ObrH-v7+OK_74+L+cyDwxgA@mail.gmail.com
mailto:wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov
https://comcast.net
https://google.com
https://137.227.28.16
https://gsmtp6.doi.gov
https://209.85.218.69
https://mail-oi0-f69.google.com
https://smtp5.smgr.doi.gov
https://10.10.28.16
https://gsmtp6.doi.gov
mailto:i=@nps.gov
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HMYAxigumSTUnMyKlCJ9uwSujN9/bAq2nGCp2Nn4gq2880leiSGTg4JAROJ2 ceMHUxcnEIl
CTQwSTST2cgK4axhFi9YgdUZjK jxOSDDXhBHAMBF 1aJT40PWCGCT1aJyQeeMk IMg5V06Z7G
BGGXSfoSgYWSxUQID958wnYQ|EBH4nP9x6wgdthMsf?JSDVMPBWSKgKrF?QjFEeYDEOZNr
WEFSYQinduLd?KDZCICORL/Tr9nBtnLLPCVUWLWpUthWYBN4mF29ezQ+z kZgy9yKUzSex
SSOWqLZgEquunIe6TVLi4IobLBMYRWchOWSWkIEQto( 518XGCFSTYNW7b+h4hoSC+7sg4pr
Syxb+JE FthNBYWSTzc3MEEkI|UWr5vLCmErSkzpf?JWLCEgIszbeUIAertXbZRchq9|
FCroLSkw1SvOTS/SS8nP1EVPLOVEC IpgLhnuHYy/HIgcYhTgYFTi4dOQEhYpxJpYVIyZe4hR
BWjIow2rLzBKseTl56UqifDuageU5k1JerKchPL¥rNSSO+ijNwalkzpuv4thJJCeWJKa
nZpakFoEk2X14JRqYNxaFJtn+2TT+7WhJ6JeXLkvol1SEFSUjeGh76veGTzT I spkPwmOH+7r
kpet32vaYfVlNg969PfRSVXCRN5T71etLOeaXr9xcvuX+950Ut6bzd77S/ORu7VG7chnlJ

n7ngJszqE}HG Z61NdSg7nVh245bfAaun8VM3N11iqpK31D3msvg/EUpyRaKjFXFScCADQ
YP9z6AIAAA==

Final-Recipient: rfc822:() (6) comcast.net

Action: failed

Status: 5.1.1

Diagnostic-Code: smtp;550 5.1.1 Not our Customer

Remote-MTA: dns;resimta-po-15v.sys.comcast.net

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "O'Sullivan, Wendy" <wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov>

To: <jlighthizer@civilwar.org>, <WShafroth@nationalparks.org>,

<(b) (6) comcast.net>

Cc: Susan Newton <snewton(@nationalparks.org>, Susan Trail
<Susan_Trail@nps.gov>, <douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov>, Jeff Reinbold
<jeff reinbold@nps.gov>, <jcampi@civilwar.org>, Bob Vogel

<Bob_Vogel@nps.gov>, Joy Beasley <Joy Beasley@nps.gov>
Bcec:

Date: Fri, 30 Jun 2017 17:21:19 -0400
Subject: FOR REVIEW: Draft Donation Letter for Antietam
Hello Mr. Lighthizer, Mr. Shafroth, and Mr. Clemens: :

I am writing on behalf of Regional Director Bob Vogel and Superintendent Susan
Trail. We are excited about the event next Wednesday to announce and celebrate
donations from each of your organizations in support of projects at Antietam
National Battlefield. There are many moving parts to day and this email is
focused on one item we will need in place behind the scenes.

Please find attached a draft donation letter that documents the generous gifts, the
benefiting projects, and associated donor recognition. You will see within the
draft that there is a concurrence signature line for each of you to confirm the
understandings associated with the donations.

Please review and sen its back to m Mondayv mid-morning - or ner if
possible.

Our goal is to have Regional Director Vogel sign the final version of the letter
Monday. We will then look to have each of you sign the letter behind the scenes
on the day of the event.

Early in my career I was the project manager that helped create Cedar Creek and
Belle Grove, so I am thrilled to see one of our most iconic battlefields supported
in this way.
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If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to me by email or my work
cell at 202-374-9051.

Thank you for your leadership!
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

<DRAFT Antietam Donation Letter 6-30-17.docx>
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Fwd FOR REVIEW __ Draft Donation Letter for Anti....pdf



From:

Susan Trail

To: antietam@verizon.net

Cc: Wendy O"Sullivan

Subject: Fwd: FOR REVIEW: Draft Donation Letter for Antietam
Date: Saturday, July 01, 2017 5:04:51 AM

Attachments: ATTO00001.htm

DRAFT Antietam Donation Letter 6-30-17.docx

Tom, I gave Wendy your old email address by mistake. Please see her message below.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "O'Sullivan, Wendy" <wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov>

Date: June 30,2017 at 5:21:19 PM EDT

To: jlighthizer@civilwar.org, WShafroth@nationalparks.org,

(b) (6) comcast.net

Cec: Susan Newton <snewton(@nationalparks.org>, Susan Trail
<Susan_Trail@nps.gov>, douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov, Jeff Reinbold
<jeff reinbold@nps.gov>, jcampi(@civilwar.org, Bob Vogel

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

Please review and send edits back to me by Monday mid-morning - or sooner if
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
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ATTO000L_1.pdf



ATTO00001_1 htm[9/25/2017 2:09:39 PM]



DRAFT Antietam Donation Letter 6-30-17_1.pdf



United States Department of the Interior

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
National Capital Region
1100 Ohio Dr., SW Washington, DC 20242

July 3, 2017

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
National Battlefield. These donations will match and enhance an existing donation of $78,333
from President Donald J. Trump and will be used to complete critical deferred maintenance
projects in the park, as part of the National Park Service’s mission to protect and preserve this
nationally significant historic battlefield. The President’s gracious gift this spring of his federal
salary to the NPS will be combined with the following contributions: $xxxx from the Civil War
Trust, $xxxx from the National Park Foundation, and $5,000 from the Save Historic Antietam
Foundation.

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
President and CEOQO, National Park Foundation

Thomas Clemens date
President, Save Historic Antietam Foundation



RE_Fwd_FOR REVIEW__ Draft Donation Letter for ....pdf



From: Thomas Clemens

To: susan_trail@nps.gov
Subject: RE: Fwd: FOR REVIEW: Draft Donation Letter for Antietam
Date: Saturday, July 01, 2017 5:34:23 AM

Got it, thank you.

Sent from AOL Mobile Mail
Get the new AOL app: mail.mobile.aol.com

susan_trail@nps.gov
Tom, I gave Wendy your old email address by mistake. Please see her message below.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "O'Sullivan, Wendy" <wendy o'sullivan@n V>

Date: June 30, 2017 at 5:21:19 PM EDT

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

WWW.NpPS.ZOV/NCro
www.FindYourPark.com
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Photographer.pdf



From: Jennifer Mummart

To: Alanna Sobel; Susan Trail; Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles
Subject: Photographer
Date: Sunday, July 02, 2017 5:21:09 AM

Good morning,

Just wanted to mention that I have not heard back from Heather about a
photographer for Wednesday, so that's a question for the walk through.

Thanks and enjoy the weekend!
Jennifer

Jennifer A. Mummart

Associate Regional Director-Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174



Re_FOR REVIEW__ Draft Donation Letter for Antietam.pdf



From: Susan Trail

To: Wendy O"Sullivan

Cc: Jennifer Mummart; Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles; Karen Cucurullo; Bob Vogel
Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: Draft Donation Letter for Antietam

Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 5:59:25 AM

I sent an email to Jim Campi to make sure that they are aware. Hopefully that is he case, as |
suspect the novelty check is at the printers.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 3, 2017, at 7:31 AM, Wendy O'Sullivan <wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov> wrote:

Jennifer and others: See the email below from SHAF - they will be donating
$8,000. This is a bit higher than the $5K expected.

I am still waiting to get edits and final donation amounts from CWT and NPF for
the donation acceptance letter.

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

From: Thomas Clemens <antietam(@verizon.net>

Date: July 2, 2017 at 9:45:40 PM EDT

To: <susan_trail@nps.gov>

Cc: <Wendy_O'Sullivan@nps.gov>

Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: Draft Donation Letter for Antietam

It looks fine to me, but for formal purposes, | do like to use "Dr." in front of my
name. Also the SHAF donation looks like it will be $8,000.
Thank you.

Thomas Clemens

antietam@verizon.net
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From: Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov>

To: antietam <antietam@verizon.net>

Cc: Wendy O'Sullivan <Wendy_O'Sullivan@nps.gov>

Sent: Sat, Jul 1, 2017 7:04 am

Subject: Fwd: FOR REVIEW: Draft Donation Letter for Antietam

Tom, | gave Wendy your old email address by mistake. Please see her
message below.

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

Cc: Susan Newton <snewton@nationalparks.org>, Susan Trail
<Susan_Trail@nps.gov>, douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov,
Jeff Reinbold <jeff_reinbold@nps.gov>, jcampi@civilwar.org,
Bob Vogel <Bob_Vogel@nps.gov>, Joy Beasley

<Joy_Beasley@nps.gov>
Subject: FOR REVIEW: Draft Donation Letter for Antietam

Hello Mr. Lighthizer, Mr. Shafroth, and Mr. Clemens: :

| am writing on behalf of Regional Director Bob Vogel and
Superintendent Susan Trail. We are excited about the event
next Wednesday to announce and celebrate donations from
each of your organizations in support of projects at Antietam
National Battlefield. There are many moving parts to the day
and this email is focused on one item we will need in place
behind the scenes.

Please find attached a draft donation letter that documents the
generous gifts, the benefiting projects, and associated donor
recognition. You will see within the draft that there is a
concurrence signature line for each of you to confirm the
understandings associated with the donations.

Please review and send edits back to me by Monday mid-
morning - _or sooner if possible.

Our goal is to have Regional Director Vogel sign the final
version of the letter Monday. We will then look to have each of
you sign the letter behind the scenes on the day of the event.

Early in my career | was the project manager that helped create
Cedar Creek and Belle Grove, so | am thrilled to see one of our
most iconic battlefields supported in this way.

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to me
by email or my work cell at 202-374-9051.

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

Re_FOR REVIEW _ Draft Donation Letter for Antietam(1).pdf



From: Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny

To: Wendy O"Sullivan

Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: Draft Donation Letter for Antietam
Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 6:24:31 AM

Thanks Wendy.

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

On Mon, Jul 3, 2017 at 7:31 AM, Wendy O'Sullivan <wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov> wrote:
Jennifer and others: See the email below from SHAF - they will be donating $8,000. This is
a bit higher than the $5K expected.

I am still waiting to get edits and final donation amounts from CWT and NPF for the
donation acceptance letter.

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

It looks fine to me, but for formal purposes, | do like to use "Dr." in front of my name. Also
the SHAF donation looks like it will be $8,000.
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

Tom, | gave Wendy your old email address by mistake. Please see her message below.
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
<Susan_Trail@nps.gov>, douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov, Jeff Reinbold
<jeff reinbold@nps.gov>, jcampi@civilwar.org, Bob Vogel

<Bob_Vogel@nps.gov>, Joy Beasley <Joy_Beasley@nps.gov>
Subject: FOR REVIEW: Draft Donation Letter for Antietam

Hello Mr. Lighthizer, Mr. Shafroth, and Mr. Clemens: :

| am writing on behalf of Regional Director Bob Vogel and Superintendent
Susan Trail. We are excited about the event next Wednesday to announce
and celebrate donations from each of your organizations in support of
projects at Antietam National Battlefield. There are many moving parts to
the day and this email is focused on one item we will need in place behind
the scenes.

Please find attached a draft donation letter that documents the generous
gifts, the benefiting projects, and associated donor recognition. You will see
within the draft that there is a concurrence signature line for each of you to
confirm the understandings associated with the donations.

Please review and send edits back to me by Monday mid-morning - or
sooner if possible.
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Our goal is to have Regional Director Vogel sign the final version of the
letter Monday. We will then look to have each of you sign the letter behind
the scenes on the day of the event.

Early in my career | was the project manager that helped create Cedar
Creek and Belle Grove, so | am thrilled to see one of our most iconic
battlefields supported in this way.

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to me by email or
my work cell at 202-374-9051.

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

WWW.NpPs.gov/ncro
www.FindYourPark.com
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From: Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny

To: Russell Roddy
Subject: Fwd: July 5 - Park/Region comms support - new contact
Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 7:05:04 AM

As discussed.

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

From: Swift, Heather <heather swift@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Fri, Jun 30, 2017 at 12:43 PM

Subject: Re: July 5 - Park/Region comms support - new contact

To: "Mummart, Jennifer" <jennifer mummart@nps.gov>

Cc: Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>, April Slayton <april_slayton@nps.gov>, Jim
Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org>, Susan Trail <susan trail@nps.gov>, Alanna Sobel
<asobel(@nationalparks.org>, "Barnum, Jeremy" <jeremy_barnum(@nps.gov>, "Crosson,
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

WWW.NPS.Zov/nero
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From: Swift Heather

To: Jim Campi

Cc: Anzelmo-Sarles Jenny; Mummart Jennifer; Laura Rigas; April Slayton; Susan Trail; Alanna Sobel; Barnum Jeremy; Crosson Thomas;
Meg Martin; Paul Coussan

Subject: Re: Revised Schedule, Draft Release Letterhead, Revised Fact Sheet

Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 7:10:02 AM

This is going soon

Date: July 3, 2017
Contact: Interior Press@ios.doi.gov

Secretary Zinke joinsCivil War Trust and National Park Foundation for
battlefield preservation announcement
(Washington) -- On Wednesday, July 5, U.S. Secretary of the Interior Ryan Zinke and the National Park

Service will join the Civil War Trust and the National Park Foundation at Antietam National Battlefield for an
exciting announcement about recent battlefield preservation efforts at Antietam and throughout the nation.

The news conference will begin at 11:30 a m. near the Antietam National Battlefield Visitor Center. Joining
Interior and National Park Service officials at the event will be Civil War Trust President James Lighthizer,
Trust Chairman emeritus John L. Nau, III, and National Park Foundation President and CEO Will Shafroth.

The ceremony will occur rain or shine. Please follow the directional signs for parking locations. A public tour
of the battlefield will follow the ceremony.

WHAT: Exciting Historic Preservation Announcement on Antietam Battlefield

WHO: Interior Secretary Ryan Zinke and NPS officials, national nonprofit preservation leaders
WHEN: Wednesday, July 5, at 11:30 am. E.D.T.

WHERE: Antietam National Battlefield, 5831 Dunker Church Rd., Sharpsburg, Md

RSVP: To RSVP please contact Alex at Interior Press@ios.doi.gov

NOTE: A press van with limited space will be available for media leaving from Washington, DC. If

you are interested in a spot in the van please let Alex know and include the names, email
addresses and cell phone numbers of the people in the reporting team. Expected round trip will
be 8:00 am. — 3:00 p.m.

HHH

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

To: Wendy O"Sullivan; Jim Lighthizer; WShafroth@nationalparks.org; antietam@verizon.net

Cc: Susan Newton; Susan Trail; douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov; Jeff Reinbold; Bob Vogel; Joy Beasley
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Draft Donation Letter for Antietam

Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 7:15:02 AM

Attachments: novelty-check-illustration-062817-smaller.pdf

DRAFT Antietam Donation Letter 6-30-17 (CWT review v2).docx

Wendy,

Our revisions attached. Based on Dr. Clemens’ generous donation of $8,000, the breakdown | have
is as follows:

Total amount needed for two projects: $264,213.13
President’s share: $78,333.00

CWT share: $88,940.07

NPF share: $88,940.7

SHAF share: $8000.00

We will have a ceremonial check that SHAF, NPF, CWT can present to the Secretary and
Superintendent Trail. The draft is attached (we are scrambling to change amount).

Thanks,

Jim

From: Wendy O'Sullivan [mailto:wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2017 7:26 AM

To: Jim Lighthizer <jlighthizer@civilwar.org>; WShafroth@nationalparks.org; antietam@verizon.net
Cc: Susan Newton <snewton@nationalparks.org>; Susan Trail <Susan_Trail@nps.gov>;
douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov; Jeff Reinbold <jeff reinbold@nps.gov>; Jim Campi
<jcampi@civilwar.org>; Bob Vogel <Bob_Vogel@nps.gov>; Joy Beasley <Joy Beasley@nps.gov>
Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: Draft Donation Letter for Antietam

Good morning all:

| am checking in to see if the Civil War Trust and the National Park Foundation have had a chance to
review the donation letter attached to my email on Friday.

Thank you Dr. Clemens for your response and updated donation amount of $8,000 from SHAF.

We are looking to finalize the letter today for the Regional Director's signature. We will then have
the three partner organizations sign behind the scenes the day of the press event.

Please le me know if you have any questions.
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

OnJun 30, 2017, at 5:21 PM, O'Sullivan, Wendy <wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov> wrote:

Hello Mr. Lighthizer, Mr. Shafroth, and Mr. Clemens: :

| am writing on behalf of Regional Director Bob Vogel and Superintendent Susan Trail.
We are excited about the event next Wednesday to announce and celebrate donations
from each of your organizations in support of projects at Antietam National Battlefield.
There are many moving parts to the day and this email is focused on one item we will
need in place behind the scenes.

Please find attached a draft donation letter that documents the generous gifts, the
benefiting projects, and associated donor recognition. You will see within the draft that
there is a concurrence signature line for each of you to confirm the understandings
associated with the donations.

Please review and send edits back to me by Monday mid-morning - or sooner if
possible.

Our goal is to have Regional Director Vogel sign the final version of the letter Monday.
We will then look to have each of you sign the letter behind the scenes on the day of
the event.

Early in my career | was the project manager that helped create Cedar Creek and Belle
Grove, so | am thrilled to see one of our most iconic battlefields supported in this way.

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to me by email or my work cell
at 202-374-9051.

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

WWW.nps.gov/ncro
www.FindYourPark.com

<DRAFT Antietam Donation Letter 6-30-17.docx>
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DRAFT Antietam Donation Letter 6-30-17 (CWT r.pdf



United States Department of the Interior

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
National Capital Region
1100 Ohio Dr., SW Washington, DC 20242

July 3, 2017

0. James Lighthizer

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

| projects in the park, as part of the National Park Service’s {NPS’s)(NPS) mission to protect and
preserve this nationally significant historic battlefield. The President’s gracious gift this spring
of his federal salary to the NPS will be combined with the following contributions: $xx¢x
88,940.07 from the Civil War Trust, $x¢x-88,940.07 from the National Park Foundation, and
$85,000 from the Save Historic Antietam Foundation.

| The combined donations will enable-enabled the NPS to complete the following projects at one
of our nation’s most hallowed grounds:
e -Preserve Historic Newcomer House ($141,400.48): This project involves exterior
maintenance work on the Newcomer House, consisting of repairs to woodwork and
porches, new gutters and downspout, and painting all surfaces. The house presently



serves as the visitor center for the Maryland Heart of the Civil War Heritage Area,
through an agreement with the NPSNational-Park-Service.

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

e The three nonprofit organizations will present a ceremonial check in the amount of
the donation to the Secretary of the Interior and Antietam National Battlefield at the
event.

o A lead article on the website of Antietam National Battlefield highlighting the
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
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From: Anzelmo-Sarles Jenny

To: Swift Heather
Subject: Re: Revised Schedule, Draft Release Letterhead, Revised Fact Sheet
Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 7:18:16 AM

Great. Would you mind having Alex include me on your distro so I can forward along?

Jenny Anzelmo-Sarles
Spokesperson

National Park Service
National Capital Region

Office: (202) 619-7177
Cell: (307) 690-2355

The National Park Service cares for special places saved by the American people so that all may experience our heritage.

EXPERIENCE YOUR AMERICA ®

On Mon, Jul 3, 2017 at 9:15 AM, Swift, Heather <heather swift@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Great idea. Thanks.

Heather Swift
Department of the Interior

@DOIPressSec
Heather Swift@ios.doi.gov 1 Interior Press@ios.doi.gov

On Mon, Jul 3, 2017 at 9:14 AM, Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny <jenny_anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov> wrote:
Thank you Heather. Would you like me to forward to the park's press list as well once its out? Trying to avoid
local press complaining they didn't know and/or weren't invited.
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
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On Mon, Jul 3, 2017 at 9:09 AM, Swift, Heather <heather swift@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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
WHEN: Wednesday, July 5, at 11:30 a.m. E.D.T.

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
be 8:00 am. —3:00 p m.

Hi#

Heather Swift

Department of the Interior

@DOIPressSec
Heather Swift@ios.doi.gov 1 Interior Press@ios.doi.gov
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RE_ SHAF donation.pdf



From: Jim Campi

To: Susan Trail

Subject: RE: SHAF donation

Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 7:18:26 AM
Thanks!

----- Original Message-----

From: Susan Trail [mailto:susan_trail@nps.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2017 8:54 AM

To: Jim Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org>
Subject: Re: SHAF donation

Home (b) (6)
Cell 301-331-3877

Sent from my iPhone

>On Jul 3, 2017, at 8:51 AM, Jim Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org> wrote:
>

>1don't. Do you?

> From: Susan Trail [mailto:susan trail@nps.gov]
> Sent: Monday, July 3, 2017 8:24 AM

> To: Jim Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org>

> Subject: Re: SHAF donation

>

> Do you have Tom's number to contact him directly?

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> On Jul 3, 2017, at 7:59 AM, Jim Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org> wrote:
>>

>> Thanks, Susan. First I am hearing this. Of course, it changes all the calculations and some of the promotional
material. Are you sure?

>>

>> From: Susan Trail [mailto:susan trail@nps.gov]
>> Sent: Monday, July 3, 2017 7:58 AM

>>To: Jim Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org>

>> Subject: SHAF donation

>>

>> Jim, wanted to double check that you are aware that SHAF is planning on donating $8k. We had been under the
assumption until yesterday, when we received an email from Tom, that it was 5k.

>>

>> See you this afternoon.

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone
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From: Jim Campi

To: Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny

Cc: Susan Trail

Subject: RE: Revised Schedule, Draft Release Letterhead, Revised Fact Sheet
Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 7:30:09 AM

Thanks, Jenny —we will make that change.

From: Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny [mailto:jenny_anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2017 9:22 AM

To: Jim Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org>

Cc: Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov>

Subject: Re: Revised Schedule, Draft Release Letterhead, Revised Fact Sheet

Jim, just requesting one tweak to the fact sheet. Would you please change "an arm of the NPS" to "a
National Park Service program"?

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
Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 7:30:43 AM

Thanks, Susan!

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

To: Jim Campi; Susan Trail

Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: Draft Donation Letter for Antietam
Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 7:35:21 AM

Thanks Jim!

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

On Mon, Jul 3, 2017 at 9:14 AM, Jim Campi <jcampi(@civilwar.org> wrote:

Wendy,

Our revisions attached. Based on Dr. Clemens’ generous donation of $8,000, the breakdown
I have is as follows:

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

To: Jim Lighthizer <jlighthizer@civilwar.org>; WShafroth@nationalparks.org;

antietam(@verizon.net
Cc: Susan Newton <snewton@nationalparks.org>; Susan Trail <Susan Trail@nps.gov>;

douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov; Jeff Reinbold <jeff reinbold@nps.gov>; Jim Campi
<jcampi@civilwar.org>; Bob Vogel <Bob_Vogel@nps.gov>; Joy Beasley

<Joy Beasl nps.gov
Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: Draft Donation Letter for Antietam

Good morning all:

I am checking in to see if the Civil War Trust and the National Park Foundation have had a
chance to review the donation letter attached to my email on Friday.

Thank you Dr. Clemens for your response and updated donation amount of $8,000 from
SHAF.

We are looking to finalize the letter today for the Regional Director's signature. We will then
have the three partner organizations sign behind the scenes the day of the press event.

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

On Jun 30, 2017, at 5:21 PM, O'Sullivan, Wendy <wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov> wrote:

Hello Mr. Lighthizer, Mr. Shafroth, and Mr. Clemens: :

I am writing on behalf of Regional Director Bob Vogel and Superintendent
Susan Trail. We are excited about the event next Wednesday to announce and
celebrate donations from each of your organizations in support of projects at
Antietam National Battlefield. There are many moving parts to the day and this
email is focused on one item we will need in place behind the scenes.

Please find attached a draft donation letter that documents the generous gifts,
the benefiting projects, and associated donor recognition. You will see within
the draft that there is a concurrence signature line for each of you to confirm the
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
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Early in my career I was the project manager that helped create Cedar Creek
and Belle Grove, so I am thrilled to see one of our most iconic battlefields
supported in this way.

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to me by email or my
work cell at 202-374-9051.

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

Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 7:39:59 AM

Heather,

Please let us know as soon as this goes out — we will have our PR firm also promote the event with the press.

Also: can we indicate that Secretary Zinke will be in attendance on our social media? That could help us with
generating a crowd.

Thanks,

Jim

From: Swift, Heather [mailto:heather_swift@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2017 9:09 AM

To: Jim Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org>

Cc: Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny <jenny_anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov>; Mummart, Jennifer <jennifer_mummart@nps.gov>;
Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>; April Slayton <april_slayton@nps.gov>; Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov>;
Alanna Sobel <asobel@nationalparks.org>; Barnum, Jeremy <jeremy_barnum@nps.gov>; Crosson, Thomas
<thomas_crosson@nps.gov>; Meg Martin <mmartin@civilwar.org>; Paul Coussan <pcoussan@civilwar.org>
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
be 8:00 a m. — 3:00 p.m.

i

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
Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 8:19:09 AM

Attachments: Antietam Event Schedule (rev 7-3-2017 10 am - version5).docx

fyi

Susan Trail

Superintendent

Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Jim Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org>

Date: Mon, Jul 3, 2017 at 10:14 AM

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

sarles(@nps.gov>, "douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov" <douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Meg Martin <mmartin@civilwar.org>, Paul Coussan <pcoussan(@civilwar.org>

All:

Attached is a revised schedule for Wednesday. Although the schedule itself has not changed,
we have added the list of VIPs attending the 9:45 a.m. VIP tour on page #2, along with
itineraries for the VIP and press tours.

Please let us know if you have any questions or revisions.

Thanks,

Jim
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From: Jim Campi

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 3:37 PM

To: Swift, Heather <heather swift@ios.doi.gov>; Mummart, Jennifer

<jennifer mummart@nps.gov>; Laura Rigas <laura rigas@ios.doi.gov>; April Slayton
<april slayton@nps.gov>; Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov>; Alanna Sobel
<asobel(@nationalparks.org>; Barnum, Jeremy <jeremy_barnum@nps.gov>; Crosson,
Thomas <thomas_crosson@nps.gov>; Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles <jenny_anzelmo-
sarles(@nps.gov>

Cc: Meg Martin <mmartin@civilwar.org>; Paul Coussan (pcoussan@civilwar.org)

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
Wednesday, July 5, 2017

Note: Document Revised

ANTIETAM

7/3 at10 a.m.

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



VIP Tour Attendees
Main Van

Secretary of the Interior Ryan Zinke

Lolita Zinke — wife of Secretary Zinke

Susan Trail — Antietam NB Superintendent

Jim Lighthizer — President, Civil War Trust

Will Shafroth — President and CEO, National Park Foundation President
John Nau — Chairman Emeritus, Civil War Trust

Teresa Hildreth — Guest of Mr. Nau

Doug Domenech — Senior Advisor, Department of the Interior
David Bufkin -- Historian

Secretary’s Security Detail

Keith Snyder — Antietam NB Chief of Interpretation

Paul Coussan — Civil War Trust (driving)

Staff Follow Vehicle
Laura Rigas

Tami Heilemann
Roddy Russell

VIP Tour Schedule
(90-minute tour — times approximate. Tour commences at 9:45 a.m. at Visitor Center. Keith
Snyder will be historian leading tour.)

9:45a.m. Tour begins at Visitor Center parking lot
Introductions and summary of Maryland Campaign of 1862
9:55a.m. Arrive Cornfield/Wilson Tract stop (stop at former house site)

10:15 a.m. Depart Cornfield/Wilson Tract
10:25a.m. Arrive Sunken Road tour stop
10:35a.m. Depart sunken road

10:45a.m. Arrive Burnside Bridge

11:00 a.m. Depart Burnside Bridge

11:15 a.m. Arrive at news conference site

Press Tour Schedule
(90-minute tour — times approximate. Tour commences at 12:15 p.m. following news
conference. Keith Snyder and Garry Adelman will be historians on tour.)

12:15 p.m. Tour begins at Visitor Center parking lot
Introductions and summary of Maryland Campaign of 1862
12:25 p.m. Arrive/Wilson Tract stop (stop at former house site)
12:40 p.m. Depart Cornfield/Wilson Tract
12:50 p.m. Arrive Sunken Road tour stop

1:00 p.m. Depart Sunken Road
1:10 p.m. Arrive Burnside Bridge
1:25 p.m. Depart Burnside Bridge
1:35 p.m. Arrive Newcomer House
1:45 p.m. Depart Newcomer House

1:55 p.m. Return to Visitor Center parking lot
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From: O"Sullivan, Wendy

To: Susan Newton

Subject: ANY NPF EDITS to Draft Donation Letter for Antietam?
Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 8:21:19 AM

Attachments: novelty-check-illustration-062817-smaller.pdf

DRAFT Antietam Donation Letter 6-30-17 (CWT review v2).docx

Susan - does NPF have any additional edits to the Antietam donation letter?

Thanks, Wendy

WENDY L. O'SULLIVAN

Associate Regional Director

Partnerships & Community Engagement
National Park Service - National Capital Region
1100 Ohio Drive, SW

Washington, DC 20242

Direct Phone: 202-619-7492

Cell Phone: 202-374-9051

wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov

WWW.NPS.ZOV/NCro
www.FindYourPark.com

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Jim Campi <jcampi(@civilwar.org>

Date: Mon, Jul 3, 2017 at 9:14 AM

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Draft Donation Letter for Antietam

To: Wendy O'Sullivan <wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov>, Jim Lighthizer
<jlighthizer@civilwar.org>, "W Shafroth@nationalparks.org"

<WShafroth@nationalparks.org>, "antietam(@verizon.net" <antietam(@verizon.net>
Cc: Susan Newton <snewton(@nationalparks.org>, Susan Trail <Susan Trail@nps.gov>,

"douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov" <douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov>, Jeff Reinbold
<jeff reinbold@nps.gov>, Bob Vogel <Bob_Vogel@nps.gov>, Joy Beasley

<Joy_Beasley@nps.gov>

Wendy,

Our revisions attached. Based on Dr. Clemens’ generous donation of $8,000, the breakdown I
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have is as follows:

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

From: Wendy O'Sullivan [mailto:wendy o'sullivan@nps.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2017 7:26 AM

To: Jim Lighthizer <jlighthizer(@civilwar.org>; WShafroth@nationalparks.org;
antietam(@verizon.net

Cec: Susan Newton <snewton@nationalparks.org>; Susan Trail <Susan_Trail@nps.gov>;
douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov; Jeff Reinbold <jeff reinbold@nps.gov>; Jim Campi
<jcampi(@civilwar.org>; Bob Vogel <Bob_Vogel@nps.gov>; Joy Beasley

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
National Battlefield. There are many moving parts to the day and this email is
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

To: Jim Campi; Russell Roddy

Cc: Mummart, Jennifer; Laura Rigas; April Slayton; Susan Trail; Alanna Sobel; Barnum, Jeremy; Crosson, Thomas;
Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles; douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov; Meg Martin; Paul Coussan

Subject: Re: Revised Schedule, Draft Release Letterhead, Revised Fact Sheet

Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 8:27:29 AM

Please include Rusty Roddy from the Secretary's office on emails. | CCed him

Heather Swift

Department of the Interior

@DOIPressSec
Heather Swift@ios.doi.gov | Interior Press@ios.doi.gov

On Mon, Jul 3, 2017 at 10:14 AM, Jim Campi <jcampi(@civilwar.org> wrote:

All:

Attached is a revised schedule for Wednesday. Although the schedule itself has not
changed, we have added the list of VIPs attending the 9:45 a.m. VIP tour on page #2, along
with itineraries for the VIP and press tours.

Please let us know if you have any questions or revisions.

Thanks,

Jim

From: Jim Campi

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 3:37 PM

To: Swift, Heather <heather swift@ios.doi.gov>; Mummart, Jennifer

<jennifer mummart@nps.gov>; Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>; April Slayton
<april slayton@nps.gov>; Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov>; Alanna Sobel
<asobel@nationalparks.org>; Barnum, Jeremy <jeremy barnum(@nps.gov>; Crosson,
Thomas <thomas crosson@nps.gov>; Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles <jenny anzelmo-
sarles@nps.gov>

Cec: Meg Martin <mmartin@civilwar.org>; Paul Coussan (pcoussan(@civilwar.org)
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

CIVIL WAR TRUST | Saving America'’s Civil War Battlefields | Civilwar.org
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From: Slayton, April

To: Michael Reynolds; Bob Vogel; Beverly (Grace) Stephens

Cc: Janice DeSordi

Subject: Fwd: Revised Schedule, Draft Release Letterhead, Revised Fact Sheet
Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 8:28:38 AM

Attachments: Antietam Event Schedule (rev 7-3-2017 10 am - version5).docx

FYI - DOI just sent out the run of show for the event on Wednesday at Antietam, and the run
of show is attached.

April Slayton
Assistant Director for Communications
National Park Service

Visit us at www.nps.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Jim Campi <jcampi(@civilwar.org>

Date: Mon, Jul 3, 2017 at 10:14 AM

Subject: RE: Revised Schedule, Draft Release Letterhead, Revised Fact Sheet

To: "Swift, Heather" <heather_ swift@ios.doi.gov>, "Mummart, Jennifer"

<jennifer mummart@nps.gov>, Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>, April Slayton
<april_slayton@nps.gov>, Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov>, Alanna Sobel
<asobel(@nationalparks.org>, "Barnum, Jeremy" <jeremy_ barnum(@nps.gov>, "Crosson,
Thomas" <thomas crosson@nps.gov>, Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles <jenny anzelmo-
sarles(@nps.gov>, "douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov" <douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Meg Martin <mmartin@civilwar.org>, Paul Coussan <pcoussan@civilwar.org>

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
arles(@n V>

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
Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 8:28:39 AM

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



Re Revised Schedule, Draft Release L etterhead,...(8).pdf



From:

Trail, Susan

To: Keith Snyder

Subject: Re: Revised Schedule, Draft Release Letterhead, Revised Fact Sheet
Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 8:40:00 AM

Ok, thanks.

Susan Trail

Superintendent

Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648

On Mon, Jul 3, 2017 at 10:36 AM, Keith Snyder <keith_snyder@nps.gov> wrote:
Got it. Will call today around 3:00.

Sent from my iPhone, please excuse any spelling mistakes

Keith B. Snyder, Park Ranger

Chief, Resource Education & Visitor Services
Antictam National Battlefield

301-432-5124

On Jul 3, 2017, at 10:19 AM, Trail, Susan <susan_trail(@nps.gov> wrote:

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
To: "Swift, Heather" <heather swift@ios.doi.gov>, "Mummart, Jennifer"

<jennifer mummart@nps.gov>, Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>, April
Slayton <april_slayton@nps.gov>, Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov>, Alanna

Sobel <asobel@nationalparks.org>, "Barnum, Jeremy"
<jeremy barnum(@nps.gov>, "Crosson, Thomas" <thomas crosson@nps.gov>,
Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles <jenny anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov>,

"douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov" <douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Meg Martin <mmartin@civilwar.org>, Paul Coussan

<pcoussan(@civilwar.org>
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All:

Attached is a revised schedule for Wednesday. Although the schedule itself has
not changed, we have added the list of VIPs attending the 9:45 a.m. VIP tour on
page #2, along with itineraries for the VIP and press tours.

Please let us know if you have any questions or revisions.

Thanks,

Jim

From: Jim Campi
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 3:37 PM

To: Swift, Heather <heather swift@ios.doi.gov>; Mummart, Jennifer
<jennifer mummart@nps.gov>; Laura Rigas <laura rigas@ios.doi.gov>; April
Slayton <april_slayton@nps.gov>; Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov>; Alanna
Sobel <asobel@nationalparks.org>; Barnum, Jeremy

<jeremy barnum(@nps.gov>; Crosson, Thomas <thomas cr n@n v>;

Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles <jenny_anzelmo-sarles(@nps.gov>
Cc: Meg Martin <mmartin@civilwar.org>; Paul Coussan

(pcoussan(@civilwar.org) <pcoussan(@civilwar.org>
Subject: Revised Schedule, Draft Release Letterhead, Revised Fact Sheet

All:

A few other items for the group: (1) a revised schedule for Wednesday; (2)
possible news release letterhead with all four logos (if we want to go that route);
and (3) a revised fact sheet for the event.

On the fact sheet, we made a change to avoid confusion about the math:
$185,212 donation from the three nonprofit groups (Civil War Trust, National
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Park Foundation, and Save the Historic Antietam Foundation) plus the
President’s $78,333 donation, for a total of $263,545 for maintenance at
Antietam NB.

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

<Antietam Event Schedule (rev 7-3-2017 10 am - version5).docx>
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Re_ANY NPF EDITSto Draft Donation Letter for ....pdf



From: O"Sullivan, Wendy

To: Susan Newton
Subject: Re: ANY NPF EDITS to Draft Donation Letter for Antietam?
Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 8:55:50 AM

Super thanks! Trying to get it signed by Bob around noon today. Then we will have Will, Jim
and Tom sign behind the scenes on Wed.

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

On Mon, Jul 3, 2017 at 10:51 AM, Susan Newton <snewton(@nationalparks.org> wrote:

Let me follow up and see. Just back in the office after being out last week.

Susan

From: O'Sullivan, Wendy [mailto:wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 03, 2017 10:21 AM

To: Susan Newton <snewton(@nationalparks.org>
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

wendy o'sullivan(@nps.gov

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

To: Wendy O'Sullivan <wendy o'sullivan@nps.gov>, Jim Lighthizer

<jlighthizer(@civilwar.org>, "W Shafroth@nationalparks.org"
<WShafroth@nationalparks.org>, "antietam@verizon.net" <antietam(@verizon.net>

Cc: Susan Newton <snewton(@nationalparks.org>, Susan Trail <Susan Trail@nps.gov>,

"douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov" <douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov>, Jeff Reinbold
<jeff reinbold@nps.gov>, Bob Vogel <Bob_Vogel@nps.gov>, Joy Beasley
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<Joy_ Beasley@nps.gov>

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

wendy_o'sullivan(@nps.gov

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

WWW.NpPS.2ovV/nero

www.FindYourPark.com

<DRAFT Antietam Donation Letter 6-30-17.docx>
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Re_FOR REVIEW_ Draft Donation Letter for Antietam(3).pdf



From: O"Sullivan, Wendy

To: Susan Trail

Cc: Jennifer Mummart; Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles; Karen Cucurullo; Bob Vogel
Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: Draft Donation Letter for Antietam

Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 9:23:11 AM

Susan - When does the park expect to begin work on the projects (ie this fall) and if known,
how long will the work last (ie 4-6 months)? Susan Newton suggested adding a sentence on
the general timeline for the project.

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

On Mon, Jul 3, 2017 at 8:23 AM, Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov> wrote:
CWT did not know. Have requested they contact SHAF directly.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 3,2017, at 7:31 AM, Wendy O'Sullivan <wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov> wrote:

Jennifer and others: See the email below from SHAF - they will be donating
$8,000. This is a bit higher than the $5K expected.

I am still waiting to get edits and final donation amounts from CWT and NPF
for the donation acceptance letter.

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

Cc: <Wendy O'Sullivan@nps.gov>
Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: Draft Donation Letter for
Antietam

It looks fine to me, but for formal purposes, | do like to use "Dr." in front of
my name. Also the SHAF donation looks like it will be $8,000.
Thank you.

Thomas Clemens

antietam@verizon.net

From: Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov>

To: antietam <antietam@verizon.net>

Cc: Wendy O'Sullivan <Wendy O'Sullivan@nps.gov>

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

Cc: Susan Newton <snewton@nationalparks.org>, Susan
Trail <Susan_Trail@nps.gov>,
douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov, Jeff Reinbold

<jeff reinbold@nps.gov>, jcampi@civilwar.org, Bob Vogel
<Bob_Vogel@nps.gov>, Joy Beasley

<Joy_Beasley@nps.gov>
Subject: FOR REVIEW: Draft Donation Letter for

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

Please find attached a draft donation letter that documents
the generous gifts, the benefiting projects, and associated
donor recognition. You will see within the draft that there is a
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
version of the letter Monday. We will then look to have each
of you sign the letter behind the scenes on the day of the
event.

Early in my career | was the project manager that helped
create Cedar Creek and Belle Grove, so | am thrilled to see
one of our most iconic battlefields supported in this way.

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
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Fwd_Revised Schedule, Draft Release Letterhead...(5).pdf



From: Slayton, April

To: Johnson. Virginia; Beverly (Grace) Stephens; Bob Vogel
Subject: Fwd: Revised Schedule, Draft Release Letterhead, Revised Fact Sheet
Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 10:11:39 AM

Attachments: Antietam Event Schedule (rev 7-3-2017 10 am - version5).docx

Good afternoon!

I wanted to be sure that all of you had the latest version of the Antietam run of show. It looks
like a great event!

All the best,

April

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
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Antietam Event Schedule (rev 7-3-2017 10 am -_3.pdf



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
Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 10:55:34 AM

Thank you!

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

On Mon, Jul 3, 2017 at 12:53 PM, Susan Newton <snewton(@nationalparks.org> wrote:

Wonderful, Wendy!

I was just typing a note to you, that I was able to connect with Will. With that statement
included, we are good to go! No other changes or suggestions.

Thanks very much —

Susan

From: O'Sullivan, Wendy [mailto:wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 03,2017 12:49 PM

To: Susan Newton <snewton(@nationalparks.org>
Subject: Re: ANY NPF EDITS to Draft Donation Letter for Antietam?
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Hi Susan:

Here is the sentence added from the park:

The park anticipates starting work on the fencing this fall, and the Newcomer House project
will begin late spring of 2018 with all work projected to be completed by October 2018.

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

WWW.NpPS.gov/ncro

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

"douglas _domenech@ios.doi.gov" <douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov>, Jeff Reinbold
<jeff reinbold@nps.gov>, Bob Vogel <Bob_Vogel@nps.gov>, Joy Beasley
<Joy_Beasley@nps.gov>

Wendy,

Our revisions attached. Based on Dr. Clemens’ generous donation of $8,000, the
breakdown I have is as follows:

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

To: Jim Lighthizer <jlighthizer@civilwar.org>; hafroth(@nationalparks.org;

antietam(@verizon.net
Cec: Susan Newton <snewton(@nationalparks.org>; Susan Trail <Susan_Trail(@nps.gov>;

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

I am checking in to see if the Civil War Trust and the National Park Foundation have had
a chance to review the donation letter attached to my email on Friday.

Thank you Dr. Clemens for your response and updated donation amount of $8,000 from
SHAF.

We are looking to finalize the letter today for the Regional Director's signature. We will
then have the three partner organizations sign behind the scenes the day of the press
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
Antietam National Battlefield. There are many moving parts to the day and
this email is focused on one item we will need in place behind the scenes.

Please find attached a draft donation letter that documents the generous gifts,
the benefiting projects, and associated donor recognition. You will see within
the draft that there is a concurrence signature line for each of you to confirm
the understandings associated with the donations.

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
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Fwd_ANY NPF EDITSto Draft Donation Letter for....pdf



From: O"Sullivan, Wendy

To: Hopson, Sarah

Cc: Susan Trail; Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles

Subject: Fwd: ANY NPF EDITS to Draft Donation Letter for Antietam?
Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 11:04:27 AM

Attachments: DRAFT Antietam Donation Letter 6-30-17 (CWT review v2) 7-3-17 v3.docx

Hi Sarah -- I heard from NPF - we are good to go with the version of the letter attached. It is
ready your final touch and Bob's signature.

Please print four copies and have Bob sign all four. Could you then please leave them on
Jenny Anzelmo-Sarles desk in an envelop. I spoke with Jenny this morning and she is
prepared to take them with her up to the event on Wednesday morning. Jenny will deliver
them to Susan Trail who will work to get the three partner signatures. Each partner and the
NPS will then have an original signed copy.

Thanks for your help with this!
My work cell is 202-374-9051 is anyone needs to reach me.
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

From: Susan Newton <snewton@nationalparks.org>

Date: Mon, Jul 3, 2017 at 12:53 PM

Subject: RE: ANY NPF EDITS to Draft Donation Letter for Antictam?
To: "O'Sullivan, Wendy" <wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov>

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
Sent: Monday, July 03, 2017 12:49 PM

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

WWW.NPS.gov/nero

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
<jlighthizer@civilwar.org>, "WShafroth@nationalparks.org"
<WShafroth@nationalparks.org>, "antietam(@verizon.net" <antietam(@verizon.net>
Cc: Susan Newton <snewton(@nationalparks.org>, Susan Trail <Susan_Trail@nps.gov>,
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
then have the three partner organizations sign behind the scenes the day of the press event.

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

Please review and send edits back to me by Monday mid-morning - or sooner
if ible.

Our goal is to have Regional Director Vogel sign the final version of the letter
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Monday. We will then look to have each of you sign the letter behind the
scenes on the day of the event.

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

William Shafroth

President and CEO, National Park Foundation
1110 Vermont Ave, NW, Suite 200
Washington, D.C. 20005

Dr. Thomas Clemens

President, Save Historic Antietam Foundation
P.O. Box 550

Sharpsburg, Maryland 21782

Dear Mr. Lighthizer, Mr. Shafroth, and Dr. Clemensdim;-\Will-and-Tom:

Thank you for the generous support and donations provided by your organizations to Antietam
National Battlefield. These donations will match and enhance an existing donation of $78,333
from President Donald J. Trump and will be used to complete critical deferred maintenance
projects in the park, as part of the National Park Service’s (NPS’s}(NPS) mission to protect and
preserve this nationally significant historic battlefield. The President’s gracious gift this spring
of his federal salary to the NPS will be combined with the following contributions: $xxxx
88,940.07 from the Civil War Trust, $x¢xx-88,940.07 from the National Park Foundation, and
$85,000 from the Save Historic Antietam Foundation.

The combined donations will enable-erabled the NPS to complete the following projects at one
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
and in the most efficient manner possible. The park anticipates starting work on the fencing this
fall, and the Newcomer House project will begin late spring of 2018 with all work projected to
be completed by October 2018. Since unforeseen circumstances may require adjustments in the
proposed projects, the NPS reserves the ability to modify the projects as it deems appropriate or
necessary to meet the goals of our deferred maintenance and historic preservation programs.
Antietam National Battlefield will consult with all partners should proposed project
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

| Robert A. Vogel
Regional Director

Concurrence:

0. James Lighthizer date
President, Civil War Trust

| William Shafroth date
President and CEO, National Park Foundation

Dr. Thomas Clemens date
President, Save Historic Antietam Foundation
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From: Susan Newton

To: O"Sullivan, Wendy

Subject: RE: ANY NPF EDITS to Draft Donation Letter for Antietam?
Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 11:10:53 AM

You too!

From: O'Sullivan, Wendy [mailto:wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 03, 2017 1:07 PM

To: Susan Newton <snewton@nationalparks.org>

Subject: Re: ANY NPF EDITS to Draft Donation Letter for Antietam?

Oh yes, thanks for catching that!
Have a great 4th!
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

WWW.NPS.gov/NCro

www.FindYourPark.com

On Mon, Jul 3, 2017 at 12:56 PM, Susan Newton <snewton@nationalparks.org> wrote:

Ok, | just realized something else...

Could you update the progress report to reflect these dates? It says there’s a progress report on
Dec 31, 2017. If the work is happening in 2018, a final report in Dec 31, 2018 would be good.

From: O'Sullivan, Wendy [mailto:wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 03, 2017 12:55 PM
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To: Susan Newton <snewton@nationalparks.org>
Subject: Re: ANY NPF EDITS to Draft Donation Letter for Antietam?

Thank youl!
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

On Mon, Jul 3, 2017 at 12:53 PM, Susan Newton <snewton@nationalparks.org> wrote:
Wonderful, Wendy!

| was just typing a note to you, that | was able to connect with Will. With that statement
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

The park anticipates starting work on the fencing this fall, and the Newcomer House
project will begin late spring of 2018 with all work projected to be completed by October
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2018.

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

On Mon, Jul 3, 2017 at 10:51 AM, Susan Newton <snewton@nationalparks.org> wrote:

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

To: Wendy O'Sullivan <wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov>, Jim Lighthizer <jlighthizer@civilwar.org>,
"WShafroth@nationalparks.org" <WShafroth@nationalparks.org>, "antietam@verizon.net"
<antietam@verizon.net>

Cc: Susan Newton <snewton@nationalparks.org>, Susan Trail <Susan_Trail@nps.gov>,
"douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov" <douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov>, Jeff Reinbold
<jeff_reinbold@nps.gov>, Bob Vogel <Bob_Vogel@nps.gov>, Joy Beasley
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
<jcampi@civilwar.org>; Bob Vogel <Bob Vogel@nps.gov>; Joy Beasley

<Joy Beasley@nps.gov>

Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: Draft Donation Letter for Antietam

Good morning all:

| am checking in to see if the Civil War Trust and the National Park Foundation have had a
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

On Jun 30, 2017, at 5:21 PM, O'Sullivan, Wendy <wendy o'sullivan@nps.gov> wrote:

Hello Mr. Lighthizer, Mr. Shafroth, and Mr. Clemens: :

| am writing on behalf of Regional Director Bob Vogel and Superintendent Susan
Trail. We are excited about the event next Wednesday to announce and
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

Early in my career | was the project manager that helped create Cedar Creek
and Belle Grove, so | am thrilled to see one of our most iconic battlefields
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
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From: Cherie Shepherd

To: Trail, Susan

Cc: Karen Cucurullo; Mummart, Jennifer; Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles
Subject: Re: DM Information for ANTI

Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 12:56:46 PM

I think it's fine. The DM amount is the same as what is available on the NPS public site.

Let me know if you need any other assistance.

On Jul 3, 2017, at 12:46 PM, Trail, Susan <susan_trail@nps.gov> wrote:

Cherie and Jenny:

I am attaching a one-page summary I prepared for deferred maintenance at
Antietam that can be used as talking points or perhaps shared with the press, if
you feel it is appropriate. Please let me know if you think there is other
information that should be included and the appropriateness of sharing it.

Thanks,
Susan

Susan Trail

Superintendent
Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648

<Deferred Maintenance at Antietam National Battlefield.docx>
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RE_ Project Trump donation will be tied to.....pdf



From: Thomas Crosson

To: Susan Trail
Subject: RE: Project Trump donation will be tied to....
Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 2:15:02 PM

Sure. I'm at(b) (6)

From: Susan Trail [mailto:susan trail@nps.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 03, 2017 4:14 PM

To: Thomas Crosson
Subject: Re: Project Trump donation will be tied to....

Just finished my onsite run through with DOl advanced team. Can | call you in about 15 minutes
when | get back to my office?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 3, 2017, at 3:13 PM, Thomas Crosson <Thomas_Crosson@nps.gov> wrote:

Has THE project the Trump donation money will be applied to been finalized? If so...|
think it would be super helpful to have a few lines on it (what is it, how much to fix,
how long has it been on the maintenance list, etc)....as I’'m sure folks will want to cover
it.

Just so all are aware...and in full disclosure, ANTI wasn’t originally at the top of the list
to receive these funds. It was released via FOIA that three units in the SER were in the
running for the money. This may generate some interest as well...particularly in the
SER parks who were all spun up to receive these funds. But that’s my problem to deal
with, ©

Just didn’t want you to be surprised by this.
Any insight on the “Trump project” would be most helpful.

Tom Crosson

Chief of Public Affairs

National Park Service

NEW NUMBER: (202) 513-7260

Visit us at www.nps.gov
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From: Trail, Susan

To: Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles
Subject: Fwd: Project Trump donation will be tied to....
Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 2:34:07 PM

Jenny, I just talked with Tom and he is fine with the approach of naming the two projects that
will be done by the aggregated donations.

Again, thank you for coming out today. Your insights and questions were very helpful.

Susan Trail

Superintendent

Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Thomas Crosson <Thomas Crosson@nps.gov>

Date: Mon, Jul 3, 2017 at 3:13 PM

Subject: Project Trump donation will be tied to....

To: Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov>, Jennifer Mummart <jennifer mummart@n V>,
April Slayton <april slayton@nps.gov>

Has THE project the Trump donation money will be applied to been finalized? If so...I think
it would be super helpful to have a few lines on it (what is it, how much to fix, how long has it
been on the maintenance list, etc)....as I’'m sure folks will want to cover it.

Just so all are aware...and in full disclosure, ANTI wasn’t originally at the top of the list to
receive these funds. It was released via FOIA that three units in the SER were in the running
for the money. This may generate some interest as well...particularly in the SER parks who
were all spun up to receive these funds. But that’s my problem to deal with. ©

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
Subject: FW: POTUS donation

Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 2:37:55 PM
Attachments: Backlog projects at ANTI.msqg

Susan — please see below. Does this look correct to you? The only info | have on these projects is
what Doug Domenech sent me several weeks ago — | assume the park was the source (see attached).

Thanks,
Jim

From: Domenech, Douglas [mailto:douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2017 4:01 PM

To: Heather Swift <heather_swift@ios.doi.gov>; Will Shafroth <WShafroth@nationalparks.org>; Jim
Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org>

Cc: Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>; Alex Hinson <alex_hinson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: POTUS donation

| believe this is it. Will, Jim can you confirm?

The combined donations enabled the NPS to complete the following projects at one of our nation’s
most hallowed grounds:

e Preserve Historic Newcomer House ($141,400.48): This project involves exterior maintenance work
on the Newcomer House, consisting of repairs to woodwork and porches, new gutters and
downspout, and painting all surfaces. The house presently serves as the visitor center for the
Maryland Heart of the Civil War Heritage Area, through an agreement with the National Park
Service.

e Replace Dunker Church Road Historical Rail Fencing ($122,812.65): This project involves the
replacement of approximately 5,000 If of deteriorated rail fencing along the historic Hagerstown
Turnpike (now Dunker Church Road). This roadway witnessed some of the heaviest fighting during
the Battle of Antietam and borders property owned by the Civil War Trust.

Doug Domenech
Senior Advisor

US Department of the Interior

NOTE: Every email | send or receive is subject to release under the Freedom of Information Act.
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On Mon, Jul 3, 2017 at 3:46 PM, Heather Swift <heather_swift@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Do we know what the donation will fund yet??? Need to fill in release.

President Trump's Salary and Matching Funds to Restore Antietam National Battlefield

Secretary Zinke Announces S7.2 Million
in Grants

to Protect American Battlefields
Nationwide

WASHINGTON —

W

hile visiting Antietam National Battlefield in Western Maryland, U.S. Secretary of the Interior Ryan
Zinke today announced

that President Donald J. Trump's

first quarter salary donation of $78,333 would be donated toward the restoration of two projects
at the fabled Antietam National Battlefield. Secretary Zinke also announced

$7.2 million in

additional

grants to help identify, preserve, and protect America’s battlefields. The Secretary was joined by
NAME, org, NAME org, NAME org.

After it was announced that President Trump would donate his Q1 salary to the National Park
Service, an anonymous donor pledged $22,000 to bring the President's donation to an even
$100,000. The Civil War Trust and the National Park Foundation, and Save Historic Antietam
Foundation have also pledged funds bringing the total gift to SXXX,XXX. The donation will restore
the XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXKXXXKXX.

"As both the Secretary of the Interior and a military veteran, I'm deeply honored and humbled to
deliver the donation to a Antietam National Battlefield on behalf of President Trump," said
Secretary Zinke. "Visiting the hallowed ground the day after Independence Day is incredibly
moving and it underscores the importance of why we must preserve these historic grounds. The
president's donation will allow generations of Americans to learn about our history and heritage
on this sacred site."

PARTNER QUOTE

PARTNER QUOTE
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NPS QUOTE

The $7.2 million will preserve nearly 1,200 acres at Civil War battlefields as part of the Battlefield
Land Acquisition grants. The grant projects are located at 23 battlefields threatened with damage
or destruction by urban and suburban development in Arkansas, Maryland, Mississippi, New York,
Pennsylvania, South Carolina, Tennessee, Virginia, and West Virginia.

“These lands were once the stages of our nation’s most

trying time

,” Zinke said. “Working with the state and local communities

, historians, and advocates

, we must preserve these battlefields for future generations of Americans to remember and
understand the impact of sacrifices of those who fought on these hallowed grounds. This grant
program, along with President Trump's donation will help ensure just that.”

The grants are funded from the Land and Water Conservation Fund, which uses revenue from
federal oil and gas leases on the Outer Continental Shelf to purchase land, water, and wetlands for
the benefit of all Americans. Since its establishment in 1964, the Land and Water Conservation
Fund has conserved land in every state and supported tens of thousands of state and local
projects. The fund does not use taxpayer dollars; the primary source of income derives from fees
paid by oil and gas companies drilling offshore in waters owned by the American people.

The grants are administered by the National Park Service’s American Battlefield Protection
Program (ABPP), one of more than a dozen programs administered by the NPS that provide states
and local communities technical assistance, recognition, and funding to help preserve their own
history and create close-to-home recreation opportunities. Consideration for the battlefield land
acquisition grants is given to battlefields listed in the National Park Service’s Civil War Sites
Advisory Commission’s 1993 Report on the Nation’s Civil War Battlefields and the ABPP’s 2007
Report to Congress on the Historic Preservation of Revolutionary War and War of 1812 Sites in the
United States.

Grants are awarded to units of state and local governments for the fee-simple acquisition of land,
or for the non-federal acquisition of permanent, protective interests in land (easements). Private
non-profit groups may apply in partnership with state or local government sponsors. Those non-

profit partners are listed along with the government sponsors below.

Complete guidelines for grant eligibility and application forms are available online

at www.nps.gov/abpp.

Battlefield Land Acquisition Grants
Arkansas

GRANTEE AMOUNT
Arkansas Department of Parks and Tourism
Prairie Grove Battlefield, 40 acres (Fee Simple) $50,000.00



www.nps.gov/abpp

| Project Partners: Civil War Trust

Maryland
GRANTEE AMOUNT
Frederick County
South Mountain Battlefield, 1.66 acres (Fee Simple) $127.685.00
Project Partners: Civil War Trust, Central Maryland Heritage U
League
Frederick County
South Mountain Battlefield, 65.04 acres (Fee Simple) $188,549.00
Washington County
Williamsport Battlefield, 3.5 acres (Fee Simple) $45,751.00
Mississippi
GRANTEE AMOUNT
Mississippi Department of Archives and History
Brice’s Cross Roads Battlefield, 13.27 acres (Fee Simple) $127,837.50
Project Partners: Civil War Trust
Mississippi Department of Archives and History
Brice’s Cross Roads Battlefield, 80.70 acres (Fee Simple) $135,375.00
Project Partners: Civil War Trust
New York
GRANTEE AMOUNT
Town of Fort Ann
Fort Ann Battlefield, 160.00 acres (Fee Simple) $175.523.00
Project Partners: Civil War Trust and Agricultural Stewardship e
Association, Inc
New York State
Sackets Harbor Battlefield, 24.30 acres (Fee Simple) $683,798.00
Project Partners: Civil War Trust
Pennsylvania
GRANTEE AMOUNT
Chester County
Brandywine Creek Battlefield, 88.1 acres (Easement) $1,131,737.50
Project Partners: Civil War Trust, Natural Lands Trust
South Carolina
GRANTEE AMOUNT
South Carolina Department of Archives and History
Eutaw Springs Battlefield, 2.79 acres (Fee Simple) $128,470.00




| Project Partners: Civil War Trust, Lord Berkeley Conservation Trust |

Tennessee

GRANTEE

AMOUNT

Tennessee Historical Commission
Fort Donelson Battlefield, 4.25 acres (Fee Simple)
Project Partners: Civil War Trust

$59,387.00

Tennessee Historical Commission
Fort Donelson Battlefield, 38.97 acres (Fee Simple)
Project Partners: Civil War Trust

$152,817.50

Virginia

GRANTEE

AMOUNT

Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation
Trevilian Station Battlefield, 10.23 acres (Fee Simple)
Project Partners: Civil War Trust, Virginia Board of Historic
Resources

$30,515.00

Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation
Second Manassas Battlefield, 5.89 acres (Fee Simple)
Project Partners: Civil War Trust, Virginia Board of Historic
Resources

$256,925.00

Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation
Opequon Battlefield, 2.25 acres (Fee Simple)

Project Partners: Shenandoah Valley Battlefield Foundation,
Virginia Department of Historic Resources

$1,057,593.00

Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation
Opequon Battlefield, 0.68 acres (Fee Simple)

Project Partners: Shenandoah Valley Battlefield Foundation,
Virginia Department of Historic Resources

$408,746.00

Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation
New Market Battlefield, 1.94 acres (Fee Simple)

Project Partners: Shenandoah Valley Battlefield Foundation,
Virginia Department of Historic Resources

$232,680.53

Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation
Malvern Hill Battlefield, 440 acres (Fee Simple)

Project Partners: Capital Region Land Conservancy and Virginia
Department of Historic Resources

$1,707,750.00

Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation
Kelly’s Ford, 135.96 acres (Easement)

Project Partners: Civil War Trust and Virginia Board of Historic
Resources

$169,840.50

Department of Conservation and Recreation
Appomattox Court House Battlefield, 60.29 acres (Fee Simple)

$130,754.00

Department of Conservation and Recreation
Gaines Mill Battlefield, 1.95 acres (Fee Simple)

$144,965.00

Department of Conservation and Recreation

$68,493.50




| Fredericksburg I Battlefield, 0.26 acres (Fee Simple)

West Virginia
GRANTEE AMOUNT
Jefferson County Historical Landmarks Commission $44,525.95

Shepherdstown Battlefield, 14.14 acres (Fee Simple)

Hit

HiHt

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Domenech, Douglas

To: Jim Campi
Subject: Backlog projects at ANTI
Date: Friday, June 16, 2017 12:45:52 PM

Here are the deferred maintenance projects ANTI is moving forward for consideration--
PMIS 241267 Preserve Historic Newcomer House $141,400.48

This project involves exterior maintenance work on the Newcomer House, consisting of repairs to woodwork and porches,
new gutters and downspout, and painting all surfaces. The Newcomer House was standing at the time of the Battle of
Antietam and presently serves as the visitor center for the Maryland Heart of the Civil War Heritage Area through an
agreement with the NPS.

PMIS 215394 Preserve New York Monument $56,243.20
PMIS 232591 Preserve Battlefield Monuments  $28,121.60 (Total $84,364.80)

This project consists of preservation maintenance work on several of the battlefield's primary commemorative monuments,
consisting of cleaning, waxing bronze plaques, minor stonework repairs and repointing joints in the stonework.

PMIS 241384 Paint Historic Piper and Mumma Barns $68,016.00
PMIS 241405 Paint Historic Newcomer Barn and Add Gutters $58,406.40 (Total $126,422.40)

This project consists of exterior maintenance work on several historic barns, primarily painting and spot repairs to wood
siding as needed. The Newcomer Barn recently underwent extensive rehabilitation; exterior painting and installation of gutters
and downspout is needed to ensure its continued preservation. These barns are all prominent structures on the battlefield
landscape and served as field hospitals following the Battle of Antietam.

PMIS 241063 Replace Dunker Church Road Historical Rail Fencing $122,812.65

This project involves the replacement of approximately 5,000 If of deteriorated rail fencing along the historic Hagerstown
Turnpike (now Dunker Church Road). This roadway witnessed some of the heaviest and most decisive fighting during the
Battle of Antietam and encompasses the Dunker Church, West Woods, and Miller Cornfield. This is a heavily visited location
and adjoins property owned by the Civil War Trust.

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

To: Jennifer Mummart
Subject: Re: Project Trump donation will be tied to....
Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 3:10:14 PM

Jennifer, I spoke to Tom a little while ago and he was fine with saying that it's two projects
and using the aggregated amount from all of the donations.

We had a good run through today. Jenny was great and very helpful.

Susan Trail

Superintendent

Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648

On Mon, Jul 3, 2017 at 5:07 PM, Jennifer Mummart <jennifer mummart@nps.gov> wrote:
Thanks Tom,

Copying Jenny here for awareness too. Unless something changed today, the projects have
been selected.

Jennifer

Jennifer A. Mummart

Associate Regional Director-Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

On Jul 3, 2017, at 3:13 PM, Thomas Crosson <Thomas Crosson@nps.gov> wrote:

Has THE project the Trump donation money will be applied to been finalized?
If so...I think it would be super helpful to have a few lines on it (what is it, how
much to fix, how long has it been on the maintenance list, etc)....as I’'m sure
folks will want to cover it.

Just so all are aware...and in full disclosure, ANTI wasn’t originally at the top
of the list to receive these funds. It was released via FOIA that three units in the
SER were in the running for the money. This may generate some interest as
well...particularly in the SER parks who were all spun up to receive these
funds. But that’s my problem to deal with. ©

Just didn’t want you to be surprised by this.


mailto:Thomas_Crosson@nps.gov
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

To: Trail. Susan
Subject: RE: Information on deferred maintenance and projects at Antietam
Date: Tuesday, July 04, 2017 10:26:00 AM

Thanks, Susan — this is very helpful!

From: Trail, Susan [mailto:susan_trail@nps.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 4, 2017 11:44 AM

To: Thomas Crosson <Thomas_Crosson@nps.gov>; April Slayton <april_slayton@nps.gov>; Swift,
Heather <heather_ swift@ios.doi.gov>; Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>; Mummart, Jennifer
<jennifer_mummart@nps.gov>; Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles <jenny_anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov>; Jim
Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org>;, Meg Martin <mmartin@civilwar.org>; Paul Coussan
<pcoussan@civilwar.org>

Cc: Roddy, Russell <russell_roddy@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Information on deferred maintenance and projects at Antietam

For all:

| have pulled together a sheet of information with general facts on deferred maintenance at
Antietam National Battlefield and the two projects selected for funding, that hopefully can be used
in discussions with the press and anticipates some of their questions. | am also attaching two
historical photographs taken by Alexander Gardner shortly after the Battle of Antietam that show

the project locations:

1. Confederate Dead Along the Hagerstown Pike -- it shows the rail fence on the west side of what is
now Dunker Church Road.

2. The Middle Bridge -- The Newcomer House (primarily the roof) can be seen in the right
background.

Please let me know if you would like additional information.

Susan

Susan Trail
Superintendent

Antietam National Battlefield
Ph:301-432-7648
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Fwd_ Information on deferred maintenance and pr....pdf



From: Susan Trail

To: Keith Snyder

Subject: Fwd: Information on deferred maintenance and projects at Antietam
Date: Tuesday, July 04, 2017 4:40:55 PM

Attachments: ATT00001.htm

Deferred Maintenance at Antietam National Battlefield.docx
ATT00002.htm
ATT00003.htm

Keith, I had meant to send this to you this afternoon. It should help with the press tour
tomorrow.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Trail, Susan" <susan_trail@nps.gov>

Date: July 4, 2017 at 11:44:06 AM EDT

To: Thomas Crosson <Thomas Crosson@nps.gov>, April Slayton
<april_slayton@nps.gov>, "Swift, Heather" <heather_swift@ios.doi.gov>, Laura
Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>, "Mummart, Jennifer"

<jennifer mummart@nps.gov>, Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles <jenny anzelmo-

sarles@nps.gov>, Jim Campi <jcampi(@civilwar.org>, Meg Martin
<mmartin@civilwar.org>, Paul Coussan <pcoussan(@civilwar.org>

Cc: "Roddy, Russell" <russell roddy@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Information on deferred maintenance and projects at Antietam

For all:

I have pulled together a sheet of information with general facts on deferred
maintenance at Antietam National Battlefield and the two projects selected for
funding, that hopefully can be used in discussions with the press and anticipates
some of their questions. I am also attaching two historical photographs taken by
Alexander Gardner shortly after the Battle of Antietam that show the project
locations:

1. Confederate Dead Along the Hagerstown Pike -- it shows the rail fence on the
west side of what is now Dunker Church Road.

2. The Middle Bridge -- The Newcomer House (primarily the roof) can be seen in
the right background.

Please let me know if you would like additional information.

Susan

Susan Trail
Superintendent
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Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648



Deferred Maintenance at Antietam National Bat.pdf



Deferred Maintenance at Antietam National Battlefield

The Deferred Maintenance total calculated for Antietam National Battlefield at the end of
FY2016 is $10,927,792, or almost $11 million. Deferred maintenance is defined by the NPS as
“The cost of maintenance and repairs that were not performed when they should have been or
were scheduled to be and which are put off or delayed for a future period.”

The two projects funded by the donations made today are part of the deferred maintenance
backlog for the battlefield. These projects are:

Preserve Historic Newcomer House

Project description — This project involves exterior maintenance work on the Newcomer House,
consisting of repairs to deteriorated woodwork and porches, new gutters and downspout, and
painting all surfaces.

The Newcomer House, part of a thriving milling community located near the Middle Bridge area
of the battlefield, was standing at the time of the Battle of Antietam and presently serves as the
visitor center for the Maryland Heart of the Civil War Heritage Area through an agreement with
the NPS.

The National Park Service acquired the Newcomer House and surrounding property in 2005.
Since that time, the park has painted the metal roof and completed some spot painting of the
siding, but had not been able to complete the comprehensive preservation maintenance project
needed to bring the exterior to good condition.

Replace Dunker Church Road Historical Rail Fencing

Project description -- This project involves the replacement of approximately 5,000 If of
deteriorated rail fencing along both sides of the historic Hagerstown Turnpike (now Dunker
Church Road).

This roadway witnessed some of the heaviest and most decisive fighting during the Battle of
Antietam and encompasses the Dunker Church, West Woods, and Miller Cornfield. This is a
heavily visited location and adjoins property owned by the Civil War Trust.

Rail fencing has a maximum life cycle of around fifteen years before it should be replaced. The
fencing along the west side of Dunker Church Road was erected about 12 years ago; the fencing
on the east side was last replaced about 20 years ago. The posts on both sides of the road are
rotting and splitting. While the park has replaced individual rails as staffing and funds have
allowed, many of the rails, particularly along the east side of the road, are in poor condition.



URGENT - Donation letter for partners to sign.pdf



From: Mummart, Jennifer

To: Susan Trail; Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles; Wendy O"Sullivan
Subject: URGENT - Donation letter for partners to sign

Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 6:03:56 AM

Attachments: Antietam Donation Letter Jul 3 2017.pdf

Good luck today everyone! Attached is the donation letter signed by Bob. Sorry for the hiccup
on this.

Jennifer

Jennifer Mummart

Associate Regional Director - Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

WWW.NPS.govV/Nero


www.nps.gov/ncro

Antietam Donation Letter Jul 3 2017.pdf












Re_URGENT - Donation letter for partnersto sign.pdf



From: Trail, Susan

To: Mummart, Jennifer

Cc: Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles; Wendy O"Sullivan
Subject: Re: URGENT - Donation letter for partners to sign
Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 6:06:12 AM

Do you want me to print out four copies for signatures?

Susan Trail

Superintendent
Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 8:03 AM, Mummart, Jennifer <jennifer mummart@nps.gov> wrote:
Good luck today everyone! Attached is the donation letter signed by Bob. Sorry for the

hiccup on this.

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

Re_URGENT - Donation letter for partnersto sign(5).pdf



From: Trail, Susan

To: Mummart, Jennifer

Cc: Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles; Wendy O"Sullivan
Subject: Re: URGENT - Donation letter for partners to sign
Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 6:10:28 AM

Ok, I'll take care of it and give them to Jenny.

Susan Trail

Superintendent
Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 8:07 AM, Mummart, Jennifer <jennifer mummart@nps.gov> wrote:
Yes, please. I think that's the plan.

Jennifer Mummart

Associate Regional Director - Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

WWW.NPS.ZOV/NCro

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 8:06 AM, Trail, Susan <susan_trail@nps.gov> wrote:
Do you want me to print out four copies for signatures?

Susan Trail

Superintendent

Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 8:03 AM, Mummart, Jennifer <jennifer mummart@nps.gov>
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

Fwd_ Quote for pressrelease .pdf



From: Mummart, Jennifer

To: Susan Trail; Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles
Subject: Fwd: Quote for press release?
Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 6:12:56 AM

Sending for your awareness/information. Had there been any additional discussion about a
quote? I am just getting ready to read this now, but hopeful that the original quote that I had
sent Heather will still work. Any thoughts?

For reference, here's what I provided to Heather previously:

“Since the very beginning, national parks have benefited from the generosity of the
American people,” Antietam National Battlefield Superintendent Susan Trail, said. “Today’s
donations help us conquer the daunting maintenance needs at the battlefield and serve as
patriotic tributes to those who fought and died in service to our country.”

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

Date: Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 8:07 AM

Subject: Quote for press release?

To: "Trail, Susan" <Susan_Trail@nps.gov>, "Mummart, Jennifer"
<jennifer mummart@nps.gov>

Cc: Laura Rigas <laura rigas@ios.doi.gov>, Thomas Baptiste
<thomas baptiste@ios.doi.gov>, Paul Ross <paul ross@ios.doi.gov>

Hi there, Susan. Would you be interested in putting a quote in today's press release?
I've copied it below. If so, please reply all with the quote no later than 10:00AM today.

Thank you!
Heather

(b) (6)

President Trump's Salary and Matching Funds to Restore Antietam National Battlefield
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Secretary Zinke Announces $7.2 Million in Grants to Protect American Battlefields Nationwide

WASHINGTON — While visiting Antietam National Battlefield in Western Maryland, U.S. Secretary of the Interior
Ryan Zinke today announced that President Donald J. Trump's first quarter salary donation would be donated
toward the restoration of two projects at the fabled Antietam National Battlefield. Secretary Zinke also announced
$7.2 million in additional grants to help identify, preserve, and protect America’s historic battlefields. The
Secretary was joined by representatives from Antietam, the Civil War Trust, the National Park Foundation, and the
Save Historic Antietam Foundation.

After it was announced that President Trump would donate his Q1 salary to the National Park Service, an
anonymous donor pledged $22,000 to bring the President's $78,333 donation to an even $100,000. The Civil War
Trust and the National Park Foundation, and Save Historic Antietam Foundation have also pledged funds bringing
the total gift to $263,545. The donation will restore the historic Newcomer House on the Antietam battlefield, and
will underwrite the replacement of 5,000 linear feet of deteriorated rail fencing along the Hagerstown Turnpike
where some of the most intense fighting of the battle occurred.

"As both the Secretary of the Interior and a military veteran, I'm deeply honored and humbled to deliver the
donation to Antietam National Battlefield on behalf of President Trump," said Secretary Zinke. "Visiting the
hallowed ground the day after Independence Day is incredibly moving and it underscores the importance of why
we must preserve these historic grounds. The president's donation will allow generations of Americans to learn
about our history and heritage on this sacred site."

“It is an honor to be standing here today with Secretary Zinke for these exciting announcements,” remarked Civil
War Trust President James Lighthizer. “We are proud of our long-standing partnership with the Department of
the Interior to protect America’s endangered battlefield parks, and look forward to working with President Trump
and Secretary Zinke to preserve these irreplaceable national treasures.”

John L. Nau lll, chairman emeritus of the Civil War Trust and a director of the National Park Foundation, noted the
benefits of battlefield preservation: “We have in Secretary Zinke a leader who ‘gets it.” He understands the many
benefits of protecting battlefields, which serve as outdoor classrooms for teaching history, as places of
remembrance to honor America’s fallen, as heritage tourism destinations that bolster local economies, and as
training grounds for the modern U.S. military.”

NPS SUPERINTENDENT QUOTE

The $7.2 million will preserve nearly 1,200 acres of battlefield land as part of the American Battlefield Land
Acquisition Grants program. The grant projects are located at 19 battlefields threatened with damage or
destruction by urban and suburban development in Arkansas, Maryland, Mississippi, New York, Pennsylvania,
South Carolina, Tennessee, Virginia, and West Virginia.

“These lands were once the scenes of our nation’s bloodiest conflicts,” Zinke said. “Working with the state and
local communities, historians, and advocates, we must preserve these battlefields for future generations of
Americans to remember and understand the impact of sacrifices of those who fought on these hallowed grounds.
This grant program, along with President Trump's donation will help ensure just that.”



The grants are funded from the Land and Water Conservation Fund, which uses revenue from federal oil and gas
leases on the Outer Continental Shelf to purchase land, water, and wetlands for the benefit of all Americans.
Since its establishment in 1964, the Land and Water Conservation Fund has conserved land in every state and
supported tens of thousands of state and local projects. The fund does not use taxpayer dollars; the primary
source of income derives from fees paid by oil and gas companies drilling offshore in waters owned by the
American people.

The grants are administered by the National Park Service’s American Battlefield Protection Program (ABPP), one
of more than a dozen programs administered by the NPS that provide states and local communities technical
assistance, recognition, and funding to help preserve their own history and create close-to-home recreation
opportunities. Consideration for the American Battlefield Land Acquisition Grants is given to battlefields listed in
the National Park Service’s Civil War Sites Advisory Commission’s 1993 Report on the Nation’s Civil War
Battlefields and ABPP’s 2007 Report to Congress on the Historic Preservation of Revolutionary War and War of
1812 Sites in the United States.

Grants are awarded to units of state and local governments for the fee-simple acquisition of land, or for the non-
federal acquisition of permanent, protective interests in land (easements). Private non-profit groups may apply in
partnership with state or local government sponsors. Those non-profit partners are listed along with the
government sponsors below.

Complete guidelines for grant eligibility and application forms are available online at www.nps.gov/abpp.

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
South Mountain Battlefield, 1.66 acres (Fee Simple) $127,685.00

Project Partners: Civil War Trust, Central Maryland Heritage League

Frederick County
$188,549.00
South Mountain Battlefield, 65.04 acres (Fee Simple)

Washington County
$45,751.00

Williamsport Battlefield, 3.5 acres (Fee Simple)



www.nps.gov/abpp

Mississippi

GRANTEE

AMOUNT

Mississippi Department of Archives and History
Brice’s Cross Roads Battlefield, 13.27 acres (Fee Simple)

Project Partners: Civil War Trust

$127,837.50

Mississippi Department of Archives and History

Brice’s Cross Roads Battlefield, 80.70 acres (Fee Simple)

Project Partners: Civil War Trust

$135,375.00

New York

GRANTEE

AMOUNT

Town of Fort Ann
Fort Ann Battlefield, 160.00 acres (Fee Simple)

Project Partners: Civil War Trust and Agricultural Stewardship Association, Inc

$175,523.00

New York State

Sackets Harbor Battlefield, 24.30 acres (Fee Simple)

Project Partners: Civil War Trust

$683,798.00

Pennsylvania

GRANTEE

AMOUNT

Chester County

Brandywine Creek Battlefield, 88.1 acres (Easement)

Project Partners: Civil War Trust, Natural Lands Trust

$1,131,737.50

South Carolina

GRANTEE AMOUNT
South Carolina Department of Archives and History
Eutaw Springs Battlefield, 2.79 acres (Fee Simple) $128,470.00
Project Partners: Civil War Trust, Lord Berkeley Conservation Trust

Tennessee
GRANTEE AMOUNT
Tennessee Historical Commission
Fort Donelson Battlefield, 4.25 acres (Fee Simple) $59,387.00

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

Project Partners: Civil War Trust, Virginia Board of Historic Resources

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

Project Partners: Shenandoah Valley Battlefield Foundation, Virginia Department of
Historic Resources

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
New Market Battlefield, 1.94 acres (Fee Simple) $232,680.53

Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation
Malvern Hill Battlefield, 440 acres (Fee Simple)

Project Partners: Capital Region Land Conservancy and Virginia Department of
Historic Resources

$1,707,750.00

Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation

Kelly’s Ford, 135.96 acres (Easement) $169,840.50
Project Partners: Civil War Trust and Virginia Board of Historic Resources
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
Fredericksburg | Battlefield, 0.26 acres (Fee Simple)

West Virginia

GRANTEE AMOUNT




Jefferson County Historical Landmarks Commission
$44,525.95
Shepherdstown Battlefield, 14.14 acres (Fee Simple)

HitHE

Heather Swift

Department of the Interior

@DOIPressSec
Heather Swift@ios.doi.gov | Interior Press@ios.doi.gov
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Re_URGENT - Donation letter for partnersto sign(6).pdf



From: Mummart, Jennifer

To: Trail, Susan

Cc: Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles; Wendy O"Sullivan
Subject: Re: URGENT - Donation letter for partners to sign
Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 6:17:24 AM

Thanks Susan - also just sent you an email about the quote for the news release.

Jennifer Mummart

Associate Regional Director - Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

WWW.NPS.ZOV/NCro

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 8:10 AM, Trail, Susan <susan_trail@nps.gov> wrote:
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

WWW.NpPS.2ov/nero

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
Good luck today everyone! Attached is the donation letter signed by Bob. Sorry for
the hiccup on this.

Jennifer

Jennifer Mummart

Associate Regional Director - Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

WWW.NPS.goV/Ncro
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Re URGENT - Donation letter for partners to sign(7).pdf



From: Mummart, Jennifer

To: Trail, Susan

Cc: Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles; Wendy O"Sullivan
Subject: Re: URGENT - Donation letter for partners to sign
Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 6:17:26 AM

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
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Re_Quote for pressrelease .pdf



From: Swift, Heather

To: Trail, Susan

Cc: Mummart, Jennifer; Laura Rigas; Thomas Baptiste; Paul Ross
Subject: Re: Quote for press release?

Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 6:24:33 AM

Perfect. Thank you so much, Susan. See you shortly!

Heather Swift

Department of the Interior

@DOIPressSec
Heather Swift@ios.doi.gov I Interior Press@ios.doi.gov

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 8:23 AM, Trail, Susan <susan_trail@nps.gov> wrote:
Hi Heather:

Here's what I put together. Please feel free to edit as needed.

"Antietam National Battlefield is honored to be the beneficiary of President Trump's
generous donation," stated Superintendent Susan Trail. "We are also gratified by the
additional outpouring of support from our partners, which together with the president's gift
will enable us to complete two high priority preservation maintenance projects on the
battlefield for the benefit of the American people."

Thanks,
Susan

Susan Trail

Superintendent
Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 8:07 AM, Swift, Heather <heather swift@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi there, Susan. Would you be interested in putting a quote in today's press
release? I've copied it below. If so, please reply all with the quote no later than
10:00AM today.

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

WASHINGTON — While visiting Antietam National Battlefield in Western Maryland, U.S. Secretary of the
Interior Ryan Zinke today announced that President Donald J. Trump's first quarter salary donation would be
donated toward the restoration of two projects at the fabled Antietam National Battlefield. Secretary Zinke
also announced $7.2 million in additional grants to help identify, preserve, and protect America’s historic
battlefields. The Secretary was joined by representatives from Antietam, the Civil War Trust, the National
Park Foundation, and the Save Historic Antietam Foundation.

After it was announced that President Trump would donate his Q1 salary to the National Park Service, an
anonymous donor pledged $22,000 to bring the President's $78,333 donation to an even $100,000. The Civil
War Trust and the National Park Foundation, and Save Historic Antietam Foundation have also pledged
funds bringing the total gift to $263,545. The donation will restore the historic Newcomer House on the
Antietam battlefield, and will underwrite the replacement of 5,000 linear feet of deteriorated rail fencing along
the Hagerstown Turnpike where some of the most intense fighting of the battle occurred.

"As both the Secretary of the Interior and a military veteran, I'm deeply honored and humbled to deliver the
donation to Antietam National Battlefield on behalf of President Trump," said Secretary Zinke. "Visiting the
hallowed ground the day after Independence Day is incredibly moving and it underscores the importance of
why we must preserve these historic grounds. The president's donation will allow generations of Americans
to learn about our history and heritage on this sacred site."

“It is an honor to be standing here today with Secretary Zinke for these exciting announcements,” remarked
Civil War Trust President James Lighthizer. “We are proud of our long-standing partnership with the
Department of the Interior to protect America’s endangered battlefield parks, and look forward to working with
President Trump and Secretary Zinke to preserve these irreplaceable national treasures.”

John L. Nau lll, chairman emeritus of the Civil War Trust and a director of the National Park Foundation,
noted the benefits of battlefield preservation: “We have in Secretary Zinke a leader who ‘gets it.” He
understands the many benefits of protecting battlefields, which serve as outdoor classrooms for teaching
history, as places of remembrance to honor America’s fallen, as heritage tourism destinations that bolster
local economies, and as training grounds for the modern U.S. military.”

NPS SUPERINTENDENT QUOTE

The $7.2 million will preserve nearly 1,200 acres of battlefield land as part of the American Battlefield Land
Acquisition Grants program. The grant projects are located at 19 battlefields threatened with damage or
destruction by urban and suburban development in Arkansas, Maryland, Mississippi, New York,
Pennsylvania, South Carolina, Tennessee, Virginia, and West Virginia.

“These lands were once the scenes of our nation’s bloodiest conflicts,” Zinke said. “Working with the state
and local communities, historians, and advocates, we must preserve these battlefields for future generations
of Americans to remember and understand the impact of sacrifices of those who fought on these hallowed
grounds. This grant program, along with President Trump's donation will help ensure just that.”



The grants are funded from the Land and Water Conservation Fund, which uses revenue from federal oil and
gas leases on the Outer Continental Shelf to purchase land, water, and wetlands for the benefit of all
Americans. Since its establishment in 1964, the Land and Water Conservation Fund has conserved land in
every state and supported tens of thousands of state and local projects. The fund does not use taxpayer
dollars; the primary source of income derives from fees paid by oil and gas companies drilling offshore in
waters owned by the American people.

The grants are administered by the National Park Service’'s American Battlefield Protection Program (ABPP),
one of more than a dozen programs administered by the NPS that provide states and local communities
technical assistance, recognition, and funding to help preserve their own history and create close-to-home
recreation opportunities. Consideration for the American Battlefield Land Acquisition Grants is given to
battlefields listed in the National Park Service’s Civil War Sites Advisory Commission’s 1993 Report on the
Nation’s Civil War Battlefields and ABPP’s 2007 Report to Congress on the Historic Preservation of
Revolutionary War and War of 1812 Sites in the United States.

Grants are awarded to units of state and local governments for the fee-simple acquisition of land, or for the
non-federal acquisition of permanent, protective interests in land (easements). Private non-profit groups may
apply in partnership with state or local government sponsors. Those non-profit partners are listed along with
the government sponsors below.

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
Fort Donelson Battlefield, 38.97 acres (Fee Simple) $152,817.50




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

Project Partners: Shenandoah Valley Battlefield Foundation, Virginia Department
of Historic Resources

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
Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 6:24:42 AM

Oops, our emails crossed in passing. I had forgotten about the earlier quote. Hope you like
what I sent!

Susan Trail

Superintendent
Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 8:12 AM, Mummart, Jennifer <jennifer mummart@nps.gov> wrote:
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
“Today’s donations help us conquer the daunting maintenance needs at the battlefield
and serve as patriotic tributes to those who fought and died in service to our country.”

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
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mailto:thomas_baptiste@ios.doi.gov
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
toward the restoration of two projects at the fabled Antietam National Battlefield. Secretary Zinke also
announced $7.2 million in additional grants to help identify, preserve, and protect America’s historic battlefields.
The Secretary was joined by representatives from Antietam, the Civil War Trust, the National Park Foundation,
and the Save Historic Antietam Foundation.

After it was announced that President Trump would donate his Q1 salary to the National Park Service, an
anonymous donor pledged $22,000 to bring the President's $78,333 donation to an even $100,000. The Civil
War Trust and the National Park Foundation, and Save Historic Antietam Foundation have also pledged funds
bringing the total gift to $263,545. The donation will restore the historic Newcomer House on the Antietam
battlefield, and will underwrite the replacement of 5,000 linear feet of deteriorated rail fencing along the
Hagerstown Turnpike where some of the most intense fighting of the battle occurred.

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

John L. Nau lll, chairman emeritus of the Civil War Trust and a director of the National Park Foundation, noted
the benefits of battlefield preservation: “We have in Secretary Zinke a leader who ‘gets it.” He understands the
many benefits of protecting battlefields, which serve as outdoor classrooms for teaching history, as places of
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
Americans to remember and understand the impact of sacrifices of those who fought on these hallowed
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
dollars; the primary source of income derives from fees paid by oil and gas companies drilling offshore in waters
owned by the American people.

The grants are administered by the National Park Service’s American Battlefield Protection Program (ABPP),
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
federal acquisition of permanent, protective interests in land (easements). Private non-profit groups may apply
in partnership with state or local government sponsors. Those non-profit partners are listed along with the
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
South Mountain Battlefield, 1.66 acres (Fee Simple)

Project Partners: Civil War Trust, Central Maryland Heritage League

$127,685.00

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




Eutaw Springs Battlefield, 2.79 acres (Fee Simple)

| Project Partners: Civil War Trust, Lord Berkeley Conservation Trust

$128,470.00

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
Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 6:37:18 AM

Nope, we cannot control that, and when these events have bad weather, I always think of it
terms of exceptionally minimal inconvenience when compare to what the soldiers
experienced. We get very spoiled!

Jennifer Mummart

Associate Regional Director - Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

WWW.NpS.gov/nero

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 8:32 AM, Trail, Susan <susan_trail@nps.gov> wrote:
Yes, so far so good -- we've done all we can do to prepare. I'm still in my office and will be
heading to the VC in the next five minutes or so. The weather is quite iffy, but we can't
control that.

Susan Trail

Superintendent
Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 8:30 AM, Mummart, Jennifer <jennifer mummart@nps.gov> wrote:
Is everything going ok so far? And, is Jenny there yet?

Jennifer Mummart

Associate Regional Director - Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

WWW.NPS.2OV/NCIro

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 8:28 AM, Trail, Susan <susan_trail@nps.gov> wrote:
One deep breath at a time . . .
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

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 8:26 AM, Mummart, Jennifer <jennifer mummart@nps.gov>
wrote:
We're good - sounds like Heather likes it!

Jennifer Mummart

Associate Regional Director - Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

WWW.NpPS.gov/ncro

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 8:24 AM, Trail, Susan <susan_trail@nps.gov> wrote:
Oops, our emails crossed in passing. I had forgotten about the earlier quote. Hope
you like what I sent!

Susan Trail

Superintendent
Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 8:12 AM, Mummart, Jennifer
<jennifer mummart@nps.gov> wrote:

Sending for your awareness/information. Had there been any additional discussion
about a quote? I am just getting ready to read this now, but hopeful that the
original quote that I had sent Heather will still work. Any thoughts?

For reference, here's what I provided to Heather previously:

“Since the very beginning, national parks have benefited from the generosity of
the American people,” Antietam National Battlefield Superintendent Susan Trail,
said. “Today’s donations help us conquer the daunting maintenance needs at
the battlefield and serve as patriotic tributes to those who fought and died in
service to our country.”


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

Cc: Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>, Thomas Baptiste
<thomas baptiste@ios.doi.gov>, Paul Ross <paul ross@ios.doi.gov>

Hi there, Susan. Would you be interested in putting a quote in today's
press release? I've copied it below. If so, please reply all with the quote no
later than 10:00AM today.

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

WASHINGTON — While visiting Antietam National Battlefield in Western Maryland, U.S. Secretary
of the Interior Ryan Zinke today announced that President Donald J. Trump's first quarter salary
donation would be donated toward the restoration of two projects at the fabled Antietam National
Battlefield. Secretary Zinke also announced $7.2 million in additional grants to help identify,
preserve, and protect America’s historic battlefields. The Secretary was joined by representatives
from Antietam, the Civil War Trust, the National Park Foundation, and the Save Historic Antietam
Foundation.

After it was announced that President Trump would donate his Q1 salary to the National Park
Service, an anonymous donor pledged $22,000 to bring the President's $78,333 donation to an
even $100,000. The Civil War Trust and the National Park Foundation, and Save Historic Antietam
Foundation have also pledged funds bringing the total gift to $263,545. The donation will restore
the historic Newcomer House on the Antietam battlefield, and will underwrite the replacement of
5,000 linear feet of deteriorated rail fencing along the Hagerstown Turnpike where some of the most
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intense fighting of the battle occurred.

"As both the Secretary of the Interior and a military veteran, I'm deeply honored and humbled to
deliver the donation to Antietam National Battlefield on behalf of President Trump," said Secretary
Zinke. "Visiting the hallowed ground the day after Independence Day is incredibly moving and it
underscores the importance of why we must preserve these historic grounds. The president's
donation will allow generations of Americans to learn about our history and heritage on this sacred
site.”

“It is an honor to be standing here today with Secretary Zinke for these exciting

announcements,” remarked Civil War Trust President James Lighthizer. “We are proud of our
long-standing partnership with the Department of the Interior to protect America’s endangered
battlefield parks, and look forward to working with President Trump and Secretary Zinke to preserve
these irreplaceable national treasures.”

John L. Nau lll, chairman emeritus of the Civil War Trust and a director of the National Park
Foundation, noted the benefits of battlefield preservation: “We have in Secretary Zinke a leader
who ‘gets it.” He understands the many benefits of protecting battlefields, which serve as outdoor
classrooms for teaching history, as places of remembrance to honor America’s fallen, as heritage
tourism destinations that bolster local economies, and as training grounds for the modern U.S.
military.”

NPS SUPERINTENDENT QUOTE

The $7.2 million will preserve nearly 1,200 acres of battlefield land as part of the American
Battlefield Land Acquisition Grants program. The grant projects are located at 19 battlefields
threatened with damage or destruction by urban and suburban development in Arkansas, Maryland,
Mississippi, New York, Pennsylvania, South Carolina, Tennessee, Virginia, and West Virginia.

“These lands were once the scenes of our nation’s bloodiest conflicts,” Zinke said. “Working with
the state and local communities, historians, and advocates, we must preserve these battlefields for
future generations of Americans to remember and understand the impact of sacrifices of those who
fought on these hallowed grounds. This grant program, along with President Trump's donation will
help ensure just that.”

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



history and create close-to-home recreation opportunities. Consideration for the American
Battlefield Land Acquisition Grants is given to battlefields listed in the National Park Service’s Civil
War Sites Advisory Commission’s 1993 Report on the Nation’s Civil War Battlefields and ABPP’s
2007 Report to Congress on the Historic Preservation of Revolutionary War and War of 1812 Sites
in the United States.

Grants are awarded to units of state and local governments for the fee-simple acquisition of land, or
for the non-federal acquisition of permanent, protective interests in land (easements). Private non-
profit groups may apply in partnership with state or local government sponsors. Those non-profit
partners are listed along with the government sponsors below.

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

Project Partners: Civil War Trust and Agricultural Stewardship
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

Project Partners: Shenandoah Valley Battlefield Foundation, Virginia
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
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Fwd_ Quote for pressrelease (1).pdf



From: Mummart, Jennifer

To: Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles
Subject: Fwd: Quote for press release?
Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 7:00:33 AM

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
Date: Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 8:23 AM

Subject: Re: Quote for press release?

To: "Trail, Susan" <susan_trail@nps.gov>

Cc: "Mummart, Jennifer" <jennifer mummart@nps.gov>, Laura Rigas
<laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>, Thomas Baptiste <thomas baptiste@ios.doi.gov>, Paul Ross

<paul_ross@ios.doi.gov>

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
mailto:paul_ross@ios.doi.gov
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
Fort Ann Battlefield, 160.00 acres (Fee Simple) $175,523.00

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

7 Project Partners: Civil War Trust, Natural Lands Trust

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

Malvern Hill Battlefield, 440 acres (Fee Simple) $1.707.750.00

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
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Re_Quote for pressrelease (3).pdf



From: Jenny Anzelmo-Sarles

To: Swift, Heather

Cc: thomas baptiste@ios.doi.gov; Ross, Paul; Laura Rigas; Susan Trail
Subject: Re: Quote for press release?

Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 7:02:37 AM

Ugh sorry y'all- sounds like Susan already sent a revised quote this morning please disregard
my email.

If there are further questions please loop me rather than Jennifer Mummart.

Thanks,

Jenny

On Jul 5, 2017, at 8:57 AM, Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny <jenny anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov> wrote:

Good morning Heather, your below note was forwarded along to me.
Here is a quote from Susan for the release. Thanks, Jenny.

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

The National Park Service cares for special places saved by the American people so that
all may experience our heritage.

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
<thomas baptiste(@ios.doi.gov>, Paul Ross <paul_ross@ios.doi.gov>

Hi there, Susan. Would you be interested in putting a quote in today's
press release? I've copied it below. If so, please reply all with the quote
no later than 10:00AM today.

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

WASHINGTON — While visiting Antietam National Battlefield in Western Maryland, U.S.
Secretary of the Interior Ryan Zinke today announced that President Donald J. Trump's first
quarter salary donation would be donated toward the restoration of two projects at the fabled
Antietam National Battlefield. Secretary Zinke also announced $7.2 million in additional grants to
help identify, preserve, and protect America’s historic battlefields. The Secretary was joined by
representatives from Antietam, the Civil War Trust, the National Park Foundation, and the Save
Historic Antietam Foundation.

After it was announced that President Trump would donate his Q1 salary to the National Park
Service, an anonymous donor pledged $22,000 to bring the President's $78,333 donation to an
even $100,000. The Civil War Trust and the National Park Foundation, and Save Historic
Antietam Foundation have also pledged funds bringing the total gift to $263,545. The donation
will restore the historic Newcomer House on the Antietam battlefield, and will underwrite the
replacement of 5,000 linear feet of deteriorated rail fencing along the Hagerstown Turnpike
where some of the most intense fighting of the battle occurred.

"As both the Secretary of the Interior and a military veteran, I'm deeply honored and humbled to
deliver the donation to Antietam National Battlefield on behalf of President Trump," said
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
announcements,” remarked Civil War Trust President James Lighthizer. “We are proud of
our long-standing partnership with the Department of the Interior to protect America’s
endangered battlefield parks, and look forward to working with President Trump and Secretary
Zinke to preserve these irreplaceable national treasures.”


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
who ‘gets it.” He understands the many benefits of protecting battlefields, which serve as
outdoor classrooms for teaching history, as places of remembrance to honor America’s fallen, as
heritage tourism destinations that bolster local economies, and as training grounds for the
modern U.S. military.”

NPS SUPERINTENDENT QUOTE

The $7.2 million will preserve nearly 1,200 acres of battlefield land as part of the American
Battlefield Land Acquisition Grants program. The grant projects are located at 19 battlefields
threatened with damage or destruction by urban and suburban development in Arkansas,
Maryland, Mississippi, New York, Pennsylvania, South Carolina, Tennessee, Virginia, and West
Virginia.

“These lands were once the scenes of our nation’s bloodiest conflicts,” Zinke said. “Working
with the state and local communities, historians, and advocates, we must preserve these
battlefields for future generations of Americans to remember and understand the impact of
sacrifices of those who fought on these hallowed grounds. This grant program, along with
President Trump's donation will help ensure just that.”

The grants are funded from the Land and Water Conservation Fund, which uses revenue from
federal oil and gas leases on the Outer Continental Shelf to purchase land, water, and wetlands
for the benefit of all Americans. Since its establishment in 1964, the Land and Water
Conservation Fund has conserved land in every state and supported tens of thousands of state
and local projects. The fund does not use taxpayer dollars; the primary source of income derives
from fees paid by oil and gas companies drilling offshore in waters owned by the American
people.

The grants are administered by the National Park Service’s American Battlefield Protection
Program (ABPP), one of more than a dozen programs administered by the NPS that provide
states and local communities technical assistance, recognition, and funding to help preserve
their own history and create close-to-home recreation opportunities. Consideration for the
American Battlefield Land Acquisition Grants is given to battlefields listed in the National Park
Service’s Civil War Sites Advisory Commission’s 1993 Report on the Nation’s Civil War
Battlefields and ABPP’s 2007 Report to Congress on the Historic Preservation of Revolutionary
War and War of 1812 Sites in the United States.

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
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Re_URGENT - Donation letter for partnersto sign(8).pdf



From: O"Sullivan, Wendy

To: Trail, Susan

Cc: Mummart, Jennifer; Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles
Subject: Re: URGENT - Donation letter for partners to sign
Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 7:13:15 AM

Thanks Jennifer and Susan for helping get this over the line today.

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
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Re_URGENT - Donation letter for partnersto sign(9).pdf



From: O"Sullivan, Wendy

To: Trail, Susan

Cc: Mummart, Jennifer; Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles
Subject: Re: URGENT - Donation letter for partners to sign
Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 7:13:18 AM

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
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View from ANTI.pdf



From: Jenny Anzelmo-Sarles

To: Jennifer Mummart; Susan Trail; Bob Vogel; rick obernesser@nps.gov; Karen Cucurullo; Wendy O"Sullivan
Cc: Keith Snyder

Subject: View from ANTI

Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 10:13:47 AM

Attachments: ATTO00001.txt

ATT00002.txt
ATT00003.txt

Things are going really well out here!


mailto:obernesser@nps.gov

View from ANTI(1).pdf



From: Jenny Anzelmo-Sarles

To: Jennifer Mummart; Susan Trail; Bob Vogel; rick obernesser@nps.gov; Karen Cucurullo; Wendy O"Sullivan
Cc: Keith Snyder

Subject: View from ANTI

Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 10:13:51 AM

Attachments: ATTO00001.txt

ATT00002.txt
ATT00003.txt

Things are going really well out here!


mailto:obernesser@nps.gov










Fwd_ View from ANTI.pdf



From: Jenny Anzelmo-Sarles

To: Thomas Crosson

Subject: Fwd: View from ANTI

Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 10:53:22 AM
Attachments: mime-attachment.txt

ATT00001.htm
ATT00002.htm
ATT00003.htm
mime-attachment.txt
ATT00004.htm
ATT00005.htm
mime-attachment.txt
ATT00006.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jenny Anzelmo-Sarles <jenny_anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov>

To: Jennifer Mummart <jennifer mummart@nps.gov>, Susan Trail
<susan_trail@nps.gov>, Bob Vogel <bob_vogel@nps.gov>,

"rick_obernesser@nps.gov" <rick obernesser@nps.gov>, Karen Cucurullo
<karen_cucurullo@nps.gov>, Wendy O'Sullivan <wendy o'sullivan@nps.gov>

Cc: Keith Snyder <keith snyder@nps.gov>
Subject: View from ANTI

Things are going really well out here!


mailto:keith_snyder@nps.gov
mailto:wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov
mailto:karen_cucurullo@nps.gov
mailto:rick_obernesser@nps.gov
mailto:rick_obernesser@nps.gov
mailto:bob_vogel@nps.gov
mailto:susan_trail@nps.gov
mailto:jennifer_mummart@nps.gov
mailto:jenny_anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov










Fwd_ View from ANTI(1).pdf



From: Jenny Anzelmo-Sarles

To: Thomas Crosson

Subject: Fwd: View from ANTI

Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 10:53:27 AM
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










FW_ View from ANTI.pdf



From: Thomas Crosson

To: Amber Smigiel

Subject: FW: View from ANTI

Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 10:56:17 AM
Attachments: mime-attachment.txt

Untitled attachment 00402.htm
Untitled attachment 00405.htm
Untitled attachment 00408.htm
mime-attachment.txt

Untitled attachment 00411.htm
Untitled attachment 00414.htm
mime-attachment.txt

Untitled attachment 00417.htm

From: Jenny Anzelmo-Sarles [mailto:jenny_ anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 12:53 PM

To: Thomas Crosson
Subject: Fwd: View from ANTI

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jenny Anzelmo-Sarles <jenny anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov>
To: Jennifer Mummart <jennifer mummart@nps.gov>, Susan Trail

<susan_trail@nps.gov>, Bob Vogel <bob_vogel@nps.gov>,

"rick obernesser@nps.gov" <rick obernesser@nps.gov>, Karen Cucurullo
<karen_cucurullo@nps.gov>, Wendy O'Sullivan <wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov>
Cec: Keith Snyder <keith _snyder@nps.gov>

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










Re_View from ANTI.pdf



From: Karen Cucurullo

To: Jenny Anzelmo-Sarles

Cc: Jennifer Mummart; Susan Trail; Bob Vogel; rick obernesser@nps.gov; Wendy O"Sullivan; Keith Snyder
Subject: Re: View from ANTI

Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 10:59:08 AM

Excellent, thank you Jenny
Sent from my iPhone

>On Jul 5,2017, at 12:13 PM, Jenny Anzelmo-Sarles <jenny anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov> wrote:
>

> Things are going really well out here!

> <mime-attachment.txt>

> <imagel.JPG>

> <FullSizeRender.jpg>

> <mime-attachment.txt>

> <imagel.JPG>

> <mime-attachment.txt>


mailto:jenny_anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov
mailto:obernesser@nps.gov

Re_View from ANTI(2).pdf



From: Obernesser, Rick

To: Jenny Anzelmo-Sarles

Cc: Jennifer Mummart; Susan Trail; Bob Vogel; Karen Cucurullo; Wendy O"Sullivan; Keith Snyder
Subject: Re: View from ANTI

Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 11:49:26 AM

Glad to hear it Jenny.

Thanks for the pics.

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 12:10 PM, Jenny Anzelmo-Sarles <jenny anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov>

wrote:
Things are going really well out here!

Rick Obernesser

Associate Director, Visitor and Resource Protection
National Park Service

1849 C street NW Suite 2020

Washington, DC 20240

0 - 202.565.1020

m - 202.641.1497


mailto:jenny_anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov

Re_ URGENT - Donation letter for partners to sign(10).pdf



From: Trail, Susan

To: O"Sullivan, Wendy

Cc: Mummart, Jennifer; Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles
Subject: Re: URGENT - Donation letter for partners to sign
Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 12:23:02 PM

Got it done! I think it went really well.

Susan Trail

Superintendent

Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 9:13 AM, O'Sullivan, Wendy <wendy_o'sullivan(@nps.gov> wrote:
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

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 8:07 AM, Mummart, Jennifer <jennifer mummart@nps.gov>


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

WWW.Nps.gov/nero


www.nps.gov/ncro
mailto:jennifer_mummart@nps.gov
mailto:susan_trail@nps.gov
www.nps.gov/ncro

Re_ URGENT - Donation letter for partnersto sign(11).pdf



From: Trail, Susan

To: O"Sullivan, Wendy

Cc: Mummart, Jennifer; Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles
Subject: Re: URGENT - Donation letter for partners to sign
Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 12:23:03 PM

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

Re_ URGENT - Donation letter for partners to sign(12).pdf



From: Mummart, Jennifer

To: Trail, Susan
Subject: Re: URGENT - Donation letter for partners to sign
Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 12:25:35 PM

Whew! Thank you Susan. Feedback from Jenny is that it went GREAT! You and your team
did an awesome job pulling this off, and right on the heels of your BIG, BIG event!

I'd be happy to hear any feedback on how our office could do better to make it easier on you
next time.

Jennifer

Jennifer Mummart

Associate Regional Director - Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

WWW.NPS.govV/Nero

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 2:22 PM, Trail, Susan <susan_trail@nps.gov> wrote:
Got it done! I think it went really well.

Susan Trail

Superintendent

Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 9:13 AM, O'Sullivan, Wendy <wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov> wrote:
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

WWWwW.n V/NCT


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

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 8:03 AM, Mummart, Jennifer

<jennifer mummart@nps.gov> wrote:
Good luck today everyone! Attached is the donation letter signed by Bob. Sorry

for the hiccup on this.


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

Re_View from ANTI(4).pdf



From: Trail, Susan
To: Jenny Anzelmo-Sarles

Cc: Jennifer Mummart; Bob Vogel; Rick Obernesser; Karen Cucurullo; Wendy O"Sullivan; Keith Snyder
Subject: Re: View from ANTI
Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 12:25:44 PM

I agree, the event went very well. The Secretary enjoyed his tour of the battlefield this
morning and the press event went smoothly. Thank you to everyone for your help and support!

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

Re_ URGENT - Donation letter for partners to sign(15).pdf



From: Mummart, Jennifer

To: Trail, Susan
Subject: Re: URGENT - Donation letter for partners to sign
Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 12:37:15 PM

Enjoy your time off! I am out of pocket from July 17th through August 4 (vacation and then
training), so we'll need to catch up in August (if we can even remember what happened by
then!)

Jennifer Mummart

Associate Regional Director - Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

WWW.NpS.gov/nero

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 2:30 PM, Trail, Susan <susan_trail@nps.gov> wrote:
Thanks, Jennifer. A lot of people worked very, very hard, both here and at the regional
office. I'd be very happy to talk with you about lessons learned, particularly on my part (I
don't do these very often!). I'm out on leave after today until Monday the 17th (yeah!). Let's
talk that week.

Susan Trail

Superintendent
Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 2:24 PM, Mummart, Jennifer <jennifer mummart@nps.gov> wrote:
Whew! Thank you Susan. Feedback from Jenny is that it went GREAT! You and your
team did an awesome job pulling this off, and right on the heels of your BIG, BIG event!

I'd be happy to hear any feedback on how our office could do better to make it easier on
you next time.

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

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 9:13 AM, O'Sullivan, Wendy <wendy o'sullivan@nps.gov>
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

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 8:07 AM, Mummart, Jennifer
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

Good luck today everyone! Attached is the donation letter signed by Bob.
Sorry for the hiccup on this.

Jennifer

Jennifer Mummart

Associate Regional Director - Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

WWW.NpSs.gov/nero


www.nps.gov/ncro
mailto:jennifer_mummart@nps.gov
mailto:susan_trail@nps.gov
www.nps.gov/ncro
mailto:jennifer_mummart@nps.gov




Re_ URGENT - Donation letter for partnersto sign(17).pdf



From: O"Sullivan, Wendy

To: Trail, Susan

Cc: Mummart, Jennifer; Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles
Subject: Re: URGENT - Donation letter for partners to sign
Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 12:53:52 PM
Congrats!!

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

Fwd_ Trump Donates $78,000 To Antietam Battl€fi....pdf



From: Mummart, Jennifer

To: Crosson, Thomas; Barnum, Jeremy; Susan Trail; Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles

Subject: Fwd: Trump Donates $78,000 To Antietam Battlefield, But Interior Department Still Set To Lose $1.5 Billion (see
correction at end)

Date: Friday, July 07, 2017 5:52:15 AM

http://www.huffingtonpost.com/entry/trump-salary-antietam us 595dbc4ae4b02e9bdb0a3579

Huffington Post (Washington, DC)

Thursday, July 6, 2017

Trump Donates $78,000 To Antietam
Battlefield, But Interior Department Still
Set To Lose $1.5 Billion*

He’d make up the budget shortfall with such salary donations in
about ... 3,750 years.

By Nick Visser

Secretary of the Interior Ryan Zinke announced a score of grants and donations on Wednesday
to help protect America’s battlefields, including the recipient of President Donald Trump’s
first-quarter salary.

Maryland’s Antietam National Battlefield, the site of the bloodiest one-day battle in U.S.
history, will receive a $78,333 donation from the president to help fund two restoration
projects, and additional donations to the battlefield from the National Park Foundation and
several historic trusts will bring the full amount to more than $263,000.

However, the announcement comes as Trump plans to slash some $1.5 billion from the
Interior Department under his proposed federal budget — including some $296 million from
the National Park Service, which oversees protected battlefields like Antietam. If all $400,000
of the president’s annual salary were set aside for Interior, it’d take about 3,750 years of
checks to make up for that shortfall.

“As both the Secretary of the Interior and a military veteran, I’'m deeply honored and humbled
to deliver the donation to Antietam National Battlefield on behalf of President Trump,” Zinke
said in a statement announcing the donation. “Visiting the hallowed ground the day after
Independence Day is incredibly moving and it underscores the importance of why we must


http://www.huffingtonpost.com/entry/trump-salary-antietam_us_595dbc4ae4b02e9bdb0a3579

preserve these historic grounds. The President’s donation will allow generations of Americans
to learn about our history and heritage on this sacred site.”

Zinke also announced grants totaling $7.2 million “to help identify, preserve and protect
America’s battlefields” in nine different states. They will be administered through NPS’s

American Battlefield Protection Program.

Trump’s donation follows through on campaign pledges that he would work for free during his
presidency (he said during a meeting in 2015 the promise was “no big deal for me”). But the
National Park Service will likely be forced to dramatically scale back its ability to serve the
public under the White House’s proposed budget.

If passed, the budget would cut 13 percent of funding from the NPS, which would result in
1,200 full-time employees losing their jobs. Outside magazine notes almost all funding for
land acquisition would be cut, and the $12 billion backlog needed for park maintenance likely
would be pushed off even further.

“If enacted, this budget would represent the largest cut to the National Park Service since
World War II,” Theresa Pierno, president of the National Parks Conservation Association said
in May. “Agencies like the National Park Service and EPA are already operating on shoestring
budgets, and this budget, if enacted, will only make a bad situation worse.”

In April, Zinke himself noted many of America’s battlefields were among the areas protected
by the NPS that had a backlog in maintenance.

“We’re about $229 million behind in deferred maintenance on our battlefields alone,” the
secretary said.

Conservation groups slammed the president’s initial salary donation announcement as a
“publicity stunt.”

“If Donald Trump is actually interested in helping our parks, he should stop trying to slash
their budgets to historically low levels,” the Sierra Club said in April. “This publicity stunt is a
sad consolation prize as Trump tries to stifle America’s best idea.”

CORRECTION: An earlier version of this article and headline said Trump’s proposed budget
would cut $1.5 billion from the National Park Service. It would slash that amount from the
Interior Department overall and $296 million from the National Park Service.



Fwd_ Will call later this morning..pdf



From: Trail, Susan

To: Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles; Mummart, Jennifer
Subject: Fwd: Will call later this morning.
Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 10:34:16 AM

Jenny, I just saw your email response to the Post reporter and wanted to make sure that you
and Jennifer saw this email from John Howard, the former superintendent, who had left me a
phone message late yesterday afternoon or evening. I think this will give you some context on
what the reporter is looking for. Please feel free to call me to discuss further.

Susan Trail

Superintendent

Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: <(B) (6) aol.com>

Date: Tue, Aug 22,2017 at 9:41 AM
Subject: Re: Will call later this morning.

To: susan _trail@nps.gov

Susan,

Actually I will be out almost all day today, so the call at noon probably will not work.
The reporter was Justin Moyer , he was looking to put a story together on whether
Antietam has become the center of the "alt-right" movement & why Trump gave his
first salary donation to NPS/Antietam. Why donation went to the Newcomer House &
is the Shepherdstown Battlefield an attempt to turn Antietam into a Confederate
victory.

OK so | laughed a little at his questions, but some of the points | made were that :

1 ANTI was not the center of the alt-right civil war conspiracy, he then asked about
the KKK demonstration in 07 (was it 07 ?). | told him it was a 1st Ammendment
permit, and was managed very effectively with no arrests/injuries. With about 30 KKK
types and an equal number of counter protesters. Also to my knowledge that was the
only 1st ammendment permit of that type issued.

2. Trump donation, of course | said | had no real idea why ANTI was chosen to
recieve the donation, but | placed a conjecture that it was nearby and it started with
the letter A. It allowed Interior/NPS to have a quick press ceremony. Off the record |
told him | did not think that the trump administration was smart enough to develop
some deep dark conspiracy "at that point" involving ANTI and the Alt Right. (he
seemed to accept this)

3. Donation $$ to Newcomer House Projects. | oversimplified and said probably the
$$ matched the need for work on the House and it was a fairly high priority for the
Battlefield. (He seemed to accept this)
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4. Shepherdstown Battlefield, | told him that | did not know much about this as the
majority of it occured after my departure. But | felt it was an attempt to preserve a
battlefield attached to the MD Campaign.

He flat out asked if | thought there was a story here, | told him no and if | knew of
something like this going on | would call the Post first. (the joys of retirement).

After and hour on the phonel think | may have persuaded him that there is nothing to
write about, but who knows. Everything | said was couched with "I cannot speak for
the NPS or the Antietam Supt. And at times claimed to be a doddering old fool with a
poor memory, as | am one it is not a lie. But | did not want you to be blindsided in
case he did call.

If you still would like to talk, | should be home most of tomorrow( weds) afternoon.
John

From: Trail, Susan <susan_trail@nps.gov>
To: John Howard <(b) (6) aol.com>

Sent: Tue, Aug 22, 2017 8:36 am

Subject: Will call later this morning.

Hi John:
It was nice to get your message this morning! | have a couple of meetings this morning and will call you
back around lunchtime. | appreciate the heads up and look forward to talking with you. It's been a little

interesting around here lately!

Susan

Susan Trail
Superintendent

Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648


mailto:susan_trail@nps.gov

Background materials on Antietam.pdf



From: Mummart, Jennifer

To: Rick Obernesser; Karen Cucurullo

Cc: Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles; Susan Trail; Barnum, Jeremy; April Slayton; Peter May
Subject: Background materials on Antietam

Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 5:19:58 PM

Last week Politico reached out to ask about lawmakers' desire for the NPS to remove the
Robert E. Lee statue. Read the story. There was a story also in the Herald-Mail (Hagerstown).

WASO Congressional/Peter May have been working to be able to respond to the letter from
Members of Congress.

Today, we received an inquiry from a Washington Post reporter who is trying to somehow
connect the fact that the president donated his salary to Antietam to a desire by the president to
conserve Confederate monuments (perhaps specifically the Lee statue) at the park. Jenny
spoke off-the-record and firmly pushed back on this wrong thinking. Jenny referred the
reporter to Heather Swift who responded to his questions about why Antietam was chosen for
the donation. If the reporter decides to write a story, he agreed to let NPS provide a statement
on the record. If he comes back for a statement, Jenny will go on the record, and this is with
the concurrence of the department.

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

To: Jeremy Barnum; Jennifer Mummart

Subject: Fwd: DM Information for ANTI

Date: Thursday, August 24, 2017 3:37:25 PM

Attachments: Deferred Maintenance at Antietam National Battlefield.docx

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

From: Trail, Susan <susan_trail(@nps.gov>

Date: Mon, Jul 3, 2017 at 12:46 PM

Subject: DM Information for ANTI

To: Cherie Shepherd <cherie shepherd@nps.gov>, Karen Cucurullo
<Karen_Cucurullo@nps.gov>, "Mummart, Jennifer" <jennifer mummart@nps.gov>, Jennifer
Anzelmo-Sarles <jenny_anzelmo-sarles(@nps.gov>

Cherie and Jenny:

I am attaching a one-page summary I prepared for deferred maintenance at Antietam that can
be used as talking points or perhaps shared with the press, if you feel it is appropriate. Please
let me know if you think there is other information that should be included and the
appropriateness of sharing it.

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

The Deferred Maintenance total calculated for Antietam National Battlefield is $10,927,792, or
almost $11 million. Deferred maintenance is defined by the NPS as “The cost of maintenance
and repairs that were not performed when they should have been or were scheduled to be and
which are put off or delayed for a future period.”

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
consisting of repairs to woodwork and porches, new gutters and downspout, and painting all
surfaces. The Newcomer House was standing at the time of the Battle of Antietam and presently
serves as the visitor center for the Maryland Heart of the Civil War Heritage Area through and
agreement with the NPS.

Replace Dunker Church Road Historical Rail Fencing

This project involves the replacement of approximately 5,000 If of deteriorated rail fencing along
the historic Hagerstown Turnpike (now Dunker Church Road). This roadway witnessed some of
the heaviest and most decisive fighting during the Battle of Antietam and encompasses the
Dunker Church, West Woods, and Miller Cornfield. This is a heavily visited location and adjoins
property owned by the Civil War Trust.
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From: Trail, Susan

To: Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles; Mummart, Jennifer; Jeremy Barnum
Subject: Fwd: ANTI Deferred Maintenance Projects
Date: Friday, August 25, 2017 12:12:45 PM

Here is my email with the project list that I put together at the park. We were asked to look at
deferred maintenance projects that were already in PMIS.

Susan Trail

Superintendent

Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Beasley, Joy <jov_beasley@nps.gov>

Date: Fri, Jun 16, 2017 at 2:43 PM

Subject: Re: ANTI Deferred Maintenance Projects

To: "Domenech, Douglas" <douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov>, Virginia Johnson
<virginia_johnson@ios.doi.gov>, "Foster, Maureen" <maureen_ foster@ios.doi.gov>, Michael
Reynolds <michael reynolds@n V>

Cc: Bob Vogel <bob_vogel@nps.gov>, Karen Cucurullo <Karen Cucurullo@nps.gov>,

Joseph Salvatore <joseph_salvatore@nps.gov>, Cherie Shepherd
<cherie shepherd@nps.gov>, Benjamin Wagner <benjamin wagner@nps.gov>, "Trail,

Susan" <susan_trail@nps.gov>, Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>, Herbert Frost
<bert_frost@nps.gov>, April Slayton <april_slayton@nps.gov>

Good afternoon, all -

Please see the email from Susan Trail with more details on the projects the park has proposed.
I am grateful to Susan and her staff for the quick turnaround on this.

Please let me know if I can be of further assistance, and have a great weekend.

Best,

joy

Joy Beasley

Acting Associate Director, Cultural Resources, Partnerships, and Science
Federal Preservation Officer

National Park Service

1849 C Street NW

Room 3120

Washington, DC 20240

202-208-7625 (office)

202-439-7601 (cell)
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On Fri, Jun 16, 2017 at 2:21 PM, Trail, Susan <susan_trail@nps.gov> wrote:
Joy:

Here are the deferred maintenance projects ANTI is moving forward for consideration--

PMIS 241267 Preserve Historic Newcomer House $141,400.48

This project involves exterior maintenance work on the Newcomer House, consisting of
repairs to woodwork and porches, new gutters and downspout, and painting all surfaces. The
Newcomer House was standing at the time of the Battle of Antietam and presently serves as
the visitor center for the Maryland Heart of the Civil War Heritage Area through an
agreement with the NPS.

PMIS 215394 Preserve New York Monument $56,243.20
PMIS 232591 Preserve Battlefield Monuments $28,121.60 (Total $84,364.80)

This project consists of preservation maintenance work on several of the battlefield's
primary commemorative monuments, consisting of cleaning, waxing bronze plaques, minor
stonework repairs and repointing joints in the stonework.

PMIS 241384 Paint Historic Piper and Mumma Barns $68,016.00
PMIS 241405 Paint Historic Newcomer Barn and Add Gutters $58,406.40 (Total
$126,422.40)

This project consists of exterior maintenance work on several historic barns, primarily
painting and spot repairs to wood siding as needed. The Newcomer Barn recently underwent
extensive rehabilitation; exterior painting and installation of gutters and downspout is
needed to ensure its continued preservation. These barns are all prominent structures on the
battlefield landscape and served as field hospitals following the Battle of Antietam.

PMIS 241063 Replace Dunker Church Road Historical Rail Fencing $122,812.65

This project involves the replacement of approximately 5,000 If of deteriorated rail fencing
along the historic Hagerstown Turnpike (now Dunker Church Road). This roadway
witnessed some of the heaviest and most decisive fighting during the Battle of Antietam and
encompasses the Dunker Church, West Woods, and Miller Cornfield. This is a heavily
visited location and adjoins property owned by the Civil War Trust.

Please let me know if you need additional information on any of these projects or would like
some photographs. We look forward to working with you on the Secretary's visit.
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

To: Barnum, Jeremy

Cc: Jennifer Mummart; Susan Trail
Subject: Re: final draft statement

Date: Friday, August 25, 2017 12:34:33 PM
Attachments: New Picture (1).bmp

I don't believe so.

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

On Fri, Aug 25,2017 at 11:16 AM, Barnum, Jeremy <jeremy_barnum(@nps.gov> wrote:
Hey -- already sent the version from the Google doc up. Is there any discrepancy?

Jeremy K. Barnum
Public Affairs Officer
National Park Service
Office: (202) 513-7262

Facebook Twitter
Instagram YouTube

On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 11:08 AM, Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny <jenny_anzelmo-
sarles(@nps.gov> wrote:

Jeremy, please see the below. I would like to respond by 2 p.m. if possible.
Thanks!

Statement from Antietam National Battlefield Superintendent Susan Trail:

Antietam National Battlefield is honored to be the beneficiary of President Trump’s
generous donation and the additional outpouring of support from our partners.
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Collectively, these donations will complete two high priority preservation and deferred
maintenance projects for the benefit of the American people.

National Park Service and Department of the Interior staff selected two of Antietam
National Battlefield’s high priority deferred maintenance projects that matched the
funding made available by the donations. The project selection was based solely on need
and historic importance. Any suggestion that other factors figured in the decision is wrong
and inappropriate.

About the projects:

At the Newcomer House, which was standing at the time of the battle, the National Park
Service will repair woodwork and porches, install new gutters and downspouts and repaint
the exterior. The Newcomer House is one of only two historic structures on the battlefield
that is open to visitors, providing them an opportunity to explore stories of the battlefield
related to civilians and surrounding communities. The Newcomer House currently serves
as the visitor center for the Maryland Heart of the Civil War Heritage Area, operated
through an agreement with the National Park Service.

In addition, we will replace about 5,000 linear feet of deteriorated rail fencing along
historic Hagerstown Turnpike (now Dunker Church Road), replicating the historic setting
at the time of the Battle of Antietam. This area witnessed some of the heaviest and most
decisive fighting during the Battle of Antietam and encompasses the Dunker Church, West
Woods, and Miller Cornfield.

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
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From: Barnum, Jeremy

To: Mummart, Jennifer

Cc: Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny; Susan Trail
Subject: Re: final draft statement

Date: Friday, August 25, 2017 1:13:05 PM

Attachments: New Picture (1).bmp

Ok -- DOI has asked that we update the statement to reflect that the specific projects came
from the park

How about this?

National Park Service and Department of the Interior staff selected two deferred maintenance
projects that were identified by Antietam National Battlefield as high priority and that
matched the funding made available by the donations. The project selection was based solely
on need and historic importance. Any suggestion that other factors figured in the decision is
wrong and inappropriate.

Jeremy K. Barnum
Public Affairs Officer
National Park Service
Office: (202) 513-7262

Facebook Twitter
Instagram YouTube

On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 1:31 PM, Mummart, Jennifer <jennifer mummart@nps.gov> wrote:
I have no additional information/insight on that.

Jennifer Mummart

Associate Regional Director - Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

WWW.NPS.Zov/nero

On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 1:12 PM, Barnum, Jeremy <jeremy_barnum(@nps.gov> wrote:
Hi All,

DOI is asking the following:
The projects were sent to Interior by NPS. Who selected them? I was told the Park and the
NpS hg.

Can we confirm the same? If so, we'll need to edit accordingly.


mailto:jeremy_barnum@nps.gov
www.nps.gov/ncro
mailto:jennifer_mummart@nps.gov

Jeremy K. Barnum
Public Affairs Officer
National Park Service
Office: (202) 513-7262

Facebook Twitter
Instagram YouTube

On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 11:08 AM, Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny <jenny_ anzelmo-
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
and historic importance. Any suggestion that other factors figured in the decision is
wrong and inappropriate.

About the projects:

At the Newcomer House, which was standing at the time of the battle, the National Park
Service will repair woodwork and porches, install new gutters and downspouts and
repaint the exterior. The Newcomer House is one of only two historic structures on the
battlefield that is open to visitors, providing them an opportunity to explore stories of
the battlefield related to civilians and surrounding communities. The Newcomer House
currently serves as the visitor center for the Maryland Heart of the Civil War Heritage
Area, operated through an agreement with the National Park Service.

In addition, we will replace about 5,000 linear feet of deteriorated rail fencing along
historic Hagerstown Turnpike (now Dunker Church Road), replicating the historic
setting at the time of the Battle of Antietam. This area witnessed some of the heaviest
and most decisive fighting during the Battle of Antietam and encompasses the Dunker
Church, West Woods, and Miller Cornfield.

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

Date: Friday, August 25, 2017 1:17:43 PM

Attachments: New Picture (1).bmp

Hi All,

DOI is asking the following:
The projects were sent to Interior by NPS. Who selected them? I was told the Park and the
NpS hq.

Can we confirm the same? If so, we'll need to edit accordingly.

Jeremy K. Barnum
Public Affairs Officer
National Park Service
Office: (202) 513-7262

Facebook Twitter
Instagram YouTube

On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 11:08 AM, Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny <jenny anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov>
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
generous donation and the additional outpouring of support from our partners. Collectively,
these donations will complete two high priority preservation and deferred maintenance
projects for the benefit of the American people.

National Park Service and Department of the Interior staff selected two of Antietam
National Battlefield’s high priority deferred maintenance projects that matched the funding
made available by the donations. The project selection was based solely on need and historic
importance. Any suggestion that other factors figured in the decision is wrong and
inappropriate.

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
related to civilians and surrounding communities. The Newcomer House currently serves as
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the visitor center for the Maryland Heart of the Civil War Heritage Area, operated through
an agreement with the National Park Service.

In addition, we will replace about 5,000 linear feet of deteriorated rail fencing along historic
Hagerstown Turnpike (now Dunker Church Road), replicating the historic setting at the time
of the Battle of Antietam. This area witnessed some of the heaviest and most decisive
fighting during the Battle of Antietam and encompasses the Dunker Church, West Woods,
and Miller Cornfield.

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

Cc: Mummart, Jennifer; Susan Trail
Subject: Re: final draft statement

Date: Friday, August 25, 2017 1:38:57 PM
Attachments: New Picture (1).bmp

Makes sense and is absolutely factual

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

On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 3:04 PM, Barnum, Jeremy <jeremy_barnum(@nps.gov> wrote:
Ok -- DOI has asked that we update the statement to reflect that the specific projects came
from the park

How about this?

National Park Service and Department of the Interior staff selected two deferred
maintenance projects that were identified by Antietam National Battlefield as high priority
and that matched the funding made available by the donations. The project selection was
based solely on need and historic importance. Any suggestion that other factors figured in
the decision is wrong and inappropriate.

Jeremy K. Barnum
Public Affairs Officer
National Park Service
Office: (202) 513-7262

Facebook Twitter
Instagram YouTube
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On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 1:31 PM, Mummart, Jennifer <jennifer mummart@nps.gov>

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
The projects were sent to Interior by NPS. Who selected them? I was told the Park and

the NpS hq.

Can we confirm the same? If so, we'll need to edit accordingly.

Jeremy K. Barnum
Public Affairs Officer
National Park Service
Office: (202) 513-7262

Facebook Twitter
Instagram YouTube

On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 11:08 AM, Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny <jenny anzelmo-
sarles@nps.gov> wrote:

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
Collectively, these donations will complete two high priority preservation and
deferred maintenance projects for the benefit of the American people.

National Park Service and Department of the Interior staff selected two of Antietam
National Battlefield’s high priority deferred maintenance projects that matched the
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funding made available by the donations. The project selection was based solely on
need and historic importance. Any suggestion that other factors figured in the decision
is wrong and inappropriate.

About the projects:

At the Newcomer House, which was standing at the time of the battle, the National
Park Service will repair woodwork and porches, install new gutters and downspouts
and repaint the exterior. The Newcomer House is one of only two historic structures
on the battlefield that is open to visitors, providing them an opportunity to explore
stories of the battlefield related to civilians and surrounding communities. The
Newcomer House currently serves as the visitor center for the Maryland Heart of the
Civil War Heritage Area, operated through an agreement with the National Park
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

The National Park Service cares for special places saved by the American people so that all
may experience our heritage.

EXPERIENCE YOUR AMERICA ®
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From: Barnum, Jeremy

To: Trail, Susan

Cc: Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny; Mummart, Jennifer
Subject: Re: final draft statement

Date: Friday, August 25, 2017 2:02:20 PM

Attachments: New Picture (1).bmp

DOI cleared as follows:

Proposed Statement from Antietam National Battlefield Superintendent Susan Trail:

Antietam National Battlefield is honored to be the beneficiary of President Trump’s generous donation and the additional
outpouring of support from our partners. Collectively, these donations will complete two high priority preservation and
deferred maintenance projects for the benefit of the American people.

National Park Service and Department of the Interior staff selected two deferred maintenance projects that were identified by
Antietam National Battlefield as high priority and that matched the funding made available by the donations. The project
selection was based solely on need and historic importance. Any suggestion that other factors figured in the decision is wrong
and inappropriate.

About the projects:

At the Newcomer House, which was standing at the time of the battle, the National Park Service will repair woodwork and
porches, install new gutters and downspouts and repaint the exterior. The Newcomer House is one of only two historic
structures on the battlefield that is open to visitors, providing them an opportunity to explore stories of the battlefield related
to civilians and surrounding communities. The Newcomer House currently serves as the visitor center for the Maryland Heart
of the Civil War Heritage Area, operated through an agreement with the National Park Service.

In addition, we will replace about 5,000 linear feet of deteriorated rail fencing along historic Hagerstown Turnpike (now
Dunker Church Road), replicating the historic setting at the time of the Battle of Antietam. This area witnessed some of the
heaviest and most decisive fighting during the Battle of Antietam and encompasses the Dunker Church, West Woods, and
Miller Cornfield.

Jeremy K. Barnum
Public Affairs Officer
National Park Service
Office: (202) 513-7262

Facebook Twitter
Instagram YouTube

On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 3:12 PM, Trail, Susan <susan_trail@nps.gov> wrote:
Looks good to me, too.

Susan Trail

Superintendent
Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648

On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 3:06 PM, Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny <jenny_anzelmo-
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
Ok -- DOI has asked that we update the statement to reflect that the specific projects
came from the park

How about this?

National Park Service and Department of the Interior staff selected two deferred
maintenance projects that were identified by Antietam National Battlefield as high
priority and that matched the funding made available by the donations. The project
selection was based solely on need and historic importance. Any suggestion that other
factors figured in the decision is wrong and inappropriate.

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

On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 1:12 PM, Barnum, Jeremy <jeremy_barnum@nps.gov>

wrote:
Hi All,

DOI is asking the following:
The projects were sent to Interior by NPS. Who selected them? I was told the Park
and the NpS hq.

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

Antietam National Battlefield is honored to be the beneficiary of President
Trump’s generous donation and the additional outpouring of support from our
partners. Collectively, these donations will complete two high priority
preservation and deferred maintenance projects for the benefit of the American
people.

National Park Service and Department of the Interior staff selected two of
Antietam National Battlefield’s high priority deferred maintenance projects that
matched the funding made available by the donations. The project selection was
based solely on need and historic importance. Any suggestion that other factors
figured in the decision is wrong and inappropriate.

About the projects:
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At the Newcomer House, which was standing at the time of the battle, the
National Park Service will repair woodwork and porches, install new gutters and
downspouts and repaint the exterior. The Newcomer House is one of only two
historic structures on the battlefield that is open to visitors, providing them an
opportunity to explore stories of the battlefield related to civilians and surrounding
communities. The Newcomer House currently serves as the visitor center for the
Maryland Heart of the Civil War Heritage Area, operated through an agreement
with the National Park Service.

In addition, we will replace about 5,000 linear feet of deteriorated rail fencing
along historic Hagerstown Turnpike (now Dunker Church Road), replicating the
historic setting at the time of the Battle of Antietam. This area witnessed some of
the heaviest and most decisive fighting during the Battle of Antietam and
encompasses the Dunker Church, West Woods, and Miller Cornfield.

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

To: Jeremy Barnum; Jennifer Mummart; Susan Trail
Subject: final draft statement
Date: Friday, August 25, 2017 2:41:09 PM

Jeremy, please see the below. I would like to respond by 2 p.m. if possible.
Thanks!
Statement from Antietam National Battlefield Superintendent Susan Trail:

Antietam National Battlefield is honored to be the beneficiary of President Trump’s generous
donation and the additional outpouring of support from our partners. Collectively, these
donations will complete two high priority preservation and deferred maintenance projects for
the benefit of the American people.

National Park Service and Department of the Interior staff selected two of Antietam National
Battlefield’s high priority deferred maintenance projects that matched the funding made
available by the donations. The project selection was based solely on need and historic
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
Service will repair woodwork and porches, install new gutters and downspouts and repaint the
exterior. The Newcomer House is one of only two historic structures on the battlefield that is
open to visitors, providing them an opportunity to explore stories of the battlefield related to
civilians and surrounding communities. The Newcomer House currently serves as the visitor
center for the Maryland Heart of the Civil War Heritage Area, operated through an agreement
with the National Park Service.

In addition, we will replace about 5,000 linear feet of deteriorated rail fencing along historic
Hagerstown Turnpike (now Dunker Church Road), replicating the historic setting at the time
of the Battle of Antietam. This area witnessed some of the heaviest and most decisive fighting
during the Battle of Antietam and encompasses the Dunker Church, West Woods, and Miller
Cornfield.

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

Date: Friday, August 25, 2017 2:57:19 PM

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

Cc: Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles; Barnum, Jeremy
Subject: Re: Statement from NPS

Date: Friday, August 25, 2017 3:09:04 PM
Susan,

I think that sounds like a good idea. Thanks for thinking of it.

Jennifer

Jennifer Mummart

Associate Regional Director - Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

WWW.NPS.ZOV/NCro

On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 4:52 PM, Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov> wrote:
Jenny, would you mind if I shared some of the content pertaining to the Newcomer House
with Liz Shatto, director of the heritage area, in case she gets a call?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny" <jenny anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov>
Date: August 25, 2017 at 3:58:15 PM EDT

To: Justin Moyer <justin.moyer@washpost.com>

Cc: Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov>

Subject: Statement from NPS

Good afternoon Justin,

During our conversation I indicated I was not on the record. We subsequently
agreed that I would provide an on the record statement should you decide to run
this story. What follows is that statement.

Below is a statement and additional project information from Antietam National
Battlefield Superintendent Susan Trail. All is on the record for attribution to
Susan. She is cc'd.

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

National Park Service and Department of the Interior staff selected two
deferred maintenance projects that were identified by Antietam National
Battlefield as high priority and that matched the funding made available by the
donations. The project selection was based solely on need and historic
importance. Any suggestion that other factorsfigured in the decision iswrong
and inappropriate.

About the projects:

At the Newcomer House, which was standing at the time of the battle, the
National Park Service will repair woodwork and porches, install new gutters
and downspouts and repaint the exterior. The Newcomer House is one of only
two historic structures on the battlefield that is open to visitors, providing them
an opportunity to explore stories of the battlefield related to civilians and
surrounding communities. The Newcomer House currently serves as the visitor
center for the Maryland Heart of the Civil War Heritage Area, operated through
an agreement with the National Park Service.

In addition, we will replace about 5,000 linear feet of deteriorated rail fencing
along historic Hagerstown Turnpike (now Dunker Church Road), replicating the
historic setting at the time of the Battle of Antietam. This area witnessed some
of the heaviest and most decisive fighting during the Battle of Antietam and
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

To: Trail, Susan; Jennifer Mummart

Cc: Jeremy Barnum

Subject: Re: FW: Options for Antietam
Date: Friday, August 25, 2017 5:48:16 PM
+mummart

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

On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 1:58 PM, Trail, Susan <susan_trail(@nps.gov> wrote:
I went back through my emails to revisit the decision-making process for the two projects.

June 16 -- a request came to me to provide list of 3-5 high quality DM projects in the $70-
120K range

June 23 -- | had checked with Joy Beasley on the status of the project requests and she told
me Doug Domenesh was going into a departmental meeting that day to discuss

June 23 -- Susan Newton from the National Park Foundation contacted me to discuss the
projects and took the lead in developing the three options listed below for consideration, all
dependent upon how much money partner organizations put forward

At some point option 2 was selected, but I was not involved and cannot find that I received
an email about it. Someone must have told me in a phone conversation, and it may have
been Jim Campi from the CWT.

Susan Trail
Superintendent


mailto:susan_trail@nps.gov

Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Reinbold, Jeffrey <jeff reinbold@nps.gov>

Date: Mon, Jun 26, 2017 at 4:04 PM
Subject: Fwd: FW: Options for Antietam

To: Bob Vogel <bob_vogel@nps.gov>, Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov>, Wendy

O'Sullivan <Wendy O'Sullivan@nps.gov>

See below from Will. He's waiting for a response from Lighthizer.

Jeff

From: Will Shafroth

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 1:21 PM

To: Jim Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org>; Jim Lighthizer <jlighthizer@civilwar.org>
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

$86,205 from CWT

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
high interest to DOI, the fencing is a high visitor impact visually. Fencing runs along
property owned by CWT, providing a nice tie in. Note: Newcomer Barn not included.

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
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Fwd_Update on July 5 Secretary of Interior vis...(4).pdf



From: Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny

To: Jeremy Barnum
Subject: Fwd: Update on July 5 Secretary of Interior visit to ANTI
Date: Friday, August 25, 2017 6:18:29 PM

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

From: Mummart, Jennifer <jennifer mummart@nps.gov>

Date: Tue, Jun 27, 2017 at 1:49 PM

Subject: Re: Update on July 5 Secretary of Interior visit to ANTI

To: "Trail, Susan" <susan_trail@nps.gov>

Cc: Bob Vogel <bob_vogel@nps.gov>, Karen Cucurullo <Karen Cucurullo@nps.gov>,
Wendy O'Sullivan <Wendy O'Sullivan@nps.gov>, Douglas Jacobs

<Doug_Jacobs@nps.gov>, Cherie Shepherd <cherie_shepherd@nps.gov>, Sarah Hopson
<sarah_hopson@nps.gov>, Joy Beasley <Joy_Beasley@nps.gov>, "Reinbold, Jeffrey"

<jeff reinbold@nps.gov>, Jennifer Anzelmo-Sarles <jenny anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov>

Thanks Susan - adding Jenny here too.

Jennifer Mummart

Associate Regional Director - Communications
National Park Service - National Capital Region
(202) 619-7174

WWW.NPS.ZOV/NCro
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On Tue, Jun 27, 2017 at 10:27 AM, Trail, Susan <susan_trail@nps.gov> wrote:
Hi everyone:

I want to provide an update and summary of the Secretary's proposed visit to Antietam on
July 5, as I know that some of you have been brought in at various times and have bits and
pieces of information. I am not aware that anything has been finalized yet, but this is what I
have up to this point.

1. I was contacted on Friday, June 16 to submit a list of 3-5 high priority deferred
maintenance projects in the $70-120k range for potential funding through the president's
recent salary donation. This was brought up in conjunction with a possible visit by Secretary
Zinke to the park on July 5 to announce this year's ABPP grants. The department contacted
the Civil War Trust to facilitate this announcement; a discussion was also initiated with the
CWT about the possibility of the Trust matching the president's donation.

2. This past Friday the National Park Foundation was brought into the discussion about
bringing in other potential matching donations; the NPF agreed to be a matching partner and
reach out to other organizations. I received a phone call from Susan Newton on Friday
afternoon to let me know that they would be doing this. She was familiar with the projects
that had been submitted and we talked about various combinations. Yesterday morning she
contacted Save Historic Antietam Foundation about a potential donation and they agreed to

$5,000.

Several scenarios have been proposed (see bottom of email), but a selection has not yet been
made as of the sending of this email.

3. The CWT has been working with the Department on setting up a press event for
Wednesday, July 5 to announce the ABPP grants and the Trump/CWT/NPF/SHAF donation
to the park. At this time, it appears the Secretary will be arriving 9:30-9:45 and will be given
a tour of the battlefield, with a press conference at 11:30. The CWT will be setting up tents
and chairs on the north side of the visitor center (see attachment) and is planning on catering
lunch. This has not been confirmed and I have not been made aware of any discussion about
press outreach. I have a call with the CWT at 11:30 this morning and should have more
information after that.

I would very much like to set up a call to talk through the event and the donation. I am sure
that it will shine a spotlight on deferred maintenance at Antietam and our program for
addressing it. I also am concerned that our PFMD DM data is not accurate and want to
ensure that we have the best information to share with the press and the public. I'd like to
discuss strategies for discussing this donation and our deferred maintenance program with
all of you.

Susan

NPF project funding scenarios to date, sent by Will Safroth to the CWT yesterday afternoon:

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

Cc: Jennifer Mummart; jeremy barnum@nps.gov
Subject: Re: Statement from NPS

Date: Friday, August 25, 2017 9:59:05 PM

I think a call to Liz would make great sense!
Thanks Susan!

On Aug 25, 2017, at 4:52 PM, Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov> wrote:

Jenny, would you mind if I shared some of the content pertaining to the
Newcomer House with Liz Shatto, director of the heritage area, in case she gets a
call?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny" <jenny_anzelmo-sarles(@nps.gov>
Date: August 25,2017 at 3:58:15 PM EDT

To: Justin Moyer <justin.moyer@washpost.com>

Cc: Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov>
Subject: Statement from NPS

Good afternoon Justin,

During our conversation I indicated I was not on the record. We
subsequently agreed that I would provide an on the record statement
should you decide to run this story. What follows is that statement.

Below is a statement and additional project information from
Antietam National Battlefield Superintendent Susan Trail. All is on
the record for attribution to Susan. She is cc'd.

Statement from Antietam National Battlefield Superintendent
Susan Trail:

Antietam National Battlefield is honored to be the beneficiary of
President Trump’ s generous donation and the additional outpouring
of support fromour partners. Collectively, these donations will
complete two high priority preservation and deferred maintenance
projects for the benefit of the American people.

National Park Service and Department of the Interior staff selected
two deferred maintenance projects that were identified by Antietam
National Battlefield as high priority and that matched the funding
made available by the donations. The project selection was based
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solely on need and historic importance. Any suggestion that other
factorsfigured in the decision is wrong and inappropriate.

About the projects:

At the Newcomer House, which was standing at the time of the
battle, the National Park Service will repair woodwork and porches,
install new gutters and downspouts and repaint the exterior. The
Newcomer House is one of only two historic structures on the
battlefield that is open to visitors, providing them an opportunity to
explore stories of the battlefield related to civilians and surrounding
communities. The Newcomer House currently serves as the visitor
center for the Maryland Heart of the Civil War Heritage Area,
operated through an agreement with the National Park Service.

In addition, we will replace about 5,000 linear feet of deteriorated rail
fencing along historic Hagerstown Turnpike (now Dunker Church
Road), replicating the historic setting at the time of the Battle of
Antietam. This area witnessed some of the heaviest and most decisive
fighting during the Battle of Antietam and encompasses the Dunker
Church, West Woods, and Miller Cornfield.

Jenny Anzelmo-Sarles
Spokesperson

National Park Service
National Capital Region

Office: (202) 619-7177
Cell: (307) 690-2355

The National Park Service cares for special places saved by the American
people so that all may experience our heritage.

EXPERIENCE YOUR AMERICA ®
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From: Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny

To: Jeremy Barnum; Jennifer Mummart; Susan Trail
Subject: final draft statement
Date: Saturday, August 26, 2017 4:30:18 AM

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
Subject: Fwd: Statement from NPS
Date: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 12:30:26 PM

Susan, do you know what he is referring to?

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

From: Moyer, Justin <Justin.Moyer@washpost.com>
Date: Tue, Aug 29, 2017 at 1:16 PM

Subject: RE: Statement from NPS
To: "Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny" <jenny anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov>

Okay —the story is being copy-edited today. | had one further question.

You said the work wouldn’t begin until next year. But our photographer took pictures of work that is
currently being done at the house. So —is this the work that’s being paid for with Trump’s donation,
or different work? Justin

Justin Moyer
TWITTER: @justinwmmoyer

Reporter
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The Washington Post

(202) 334-6078

From: Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny [mailto:jenny_anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 11:43 AM

To: Moyer, Justin <Justin.Moyer@washpost.com>

Subject: Re: Statement from NPS

Justin, I'm writing to confirm you had received this last Friday.

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

On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 3:58 PM, Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny <jenny anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov>
wrote:

Good afternoon Justin,
During our conversation I indicated I was not on the record. We subsequently agreed that |

would provide an on the record statement should you decide to run this story. What follows
is that statement.

Below is a statement and additional project information from Antietam National Battlefield
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Superintendent Susan Trail. All is on the record for attribution to Susan. She is cc'd.

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
based solely on need and historic importance. Any suggestion that other factorsfigured in
the decision iswrong and inappropriate.

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
Hagerstown Turnpike (now Dunker Church Road), replicating the historic setting at the
time of the Battle of Antietam. This area witnessed some of the heaviest and most decisive
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



Fwd__ Statement from NPS(1).pdf



From: Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny

To: Jeremy Barnum
Subject: Fwd: Statement from NPS
Date: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 2:09:40 AM

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

From: Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny <jenny_anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov>
Date: Tue, Aug 29, 2017 at 5:12 PM

Subject: Re: Statement from NPS

To: "Moyer, Justin" <Justin.Moyer@washpost.com>

Thanks Justin.

ON BACKGROUND

I suspect what your photographer saw was the stabilization work that is underway on the out
kitchen ruin behind the Newcomer House. This is a separate project and has nothing to do
with the donation funding.

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

On Tue, Aug 29, 2017 at 1:16 PM, Moyer, Justin <Justin.Moyer@washpost.com> wrote:

Okay —the story is being copy-edited today. | had one further question.

You said the work wouldn’t begin until next year. But our photographer took pictures of work that
is currently being done at the house. So —is this the work that’s being paid for with Trump’s
donation, or different work? Justin

Justin Moyer

TWITTER: @justinwmmoyer
Reporter

The Washington Post

(202) 334-6078

From: Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny [mailto:jenny anzelmo-sarles@nps.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 11:43 AM

To: Moyer, Justin <Justin.Mover@washpost.com>
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
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From: Wolfensberger, Corey

To: David Moore

Subject: Re: Assistance Needed: President Donald J. Trump"s Contribution for Antietam Projects
Date: Thursday, September 07, 2017 10:34:50 AM

Thanks!!

Corey Wolfensberger

Administrative Officer

Antietam/Monocacy National Battlefield
301-432-7648 (office)

301-660-9594 (cell)

On Thu, Sep 7, 2017 at 12:28 PM, David Moore <david h_moore@nps.gov> wrote:
Corey

Not a problem. Will follow up and get back to you.
Dave.
Sent from my iPhone

>On Sep 7, 2017, at 10:46 AM, Wolfensberger, Corey <corey wolfensberger@nps.gov>
wrote:

>

> Hi Dave,

>

> | know you are scheduled to be on leave through the 11th but I wanted to
> get this on your radar. Antietam needs assistance with locating and

> receiving President Trump's contribution towards two projects at the park.
> I'm sure you recall his salary donation to the National Park Service.

>

> I'm hoping you can be of assistance and point this email in the right

> direction.

>

> President Trump: $78,333.00

> Civil War Trust: $88,940.07

> National Park Foundation: $88,940.07

> Save Historic Antietam Foundation: $8,000.00

>

> Thanks,

>

> Corey Wolfensberger

> Administrative Officer

> Antietam/Monocacy National Battlefield

>301-432-7648 (office)

>301-660-9594 (cell)

> oo Forwarded message ----------
> From: Trail, Susan <susan_trail(@nps.gov>
> Date: Thu, Sep 7, 2017 at 9:46 AM


mailto:susan_trail@nps.gov
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> Subject: Fwd: FOR REVIEW: Draft Donation Letter for Antietam

> To: Corey Wolfensberger <corey wolfensberger@n V>
>

>
> Corey, here are the donation amounts from the different organizations. Tom
> Clemens is still holding SHAF's money, but is ready to give us a check. I

> know the Trump money is somewhere in the system, but I don't know where.
> I'm guessing NPF is holding their money and the CWT's donation.

>

>

>

> Susan Trail

> Superintendent

> Antietam National Battlefield

> Ph: 301-432-7648

> e Forwarded message ----------

> From: Jim Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org>

> Date: Mon, Jul 3, 2017 at 9:14 AM

> Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Draft Donation Letter for Antietam

> To: Wendy O'Sullivan <wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov>, Jim Lighthizer <

> jlighthizer@civilwar.org>, "WShafroth@nationalparks.org" <

> WShafroth@nationalparks.org>, "antietam@verizon.net" <antietam(@verizon.net>
> Cc: Susan Newton <snewton(@nationalparks.org>, Susan Trail <

> Susan_Trail@nps.gov>, "douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov" <

> douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov>, Jeff Reinbold <jeff reinbold@nps.gov>, Bob
> Vogel <Bob_Vogel@nps.gov>, Joy Beasley <Joy_Beasley@nps.gov>

>

>
> Wendy,

>

>

>

> QOur revisions attached. Based on Dr. Clemens’ generous donation of $8,000,

> the breakdown I have is as follows:
>

>
>

> Total amount needed for two projects: $264,213.13
>

> President’s share: $78,333.00
>

> CWT share: $88,940.07

>

> NPF share: $88,940.7

>

> SHAF share: $8000.00

>

>

>
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> We will have a ceremonial check that SHAF, NPF, CWT can present to the
> Secretary and Superintendent Trail. The draft is attached (we are

> scrambling to change amount).

>

>

>

> Thanks,

V

> *From:* Wendy O'Sullivan [mailto:wendy o'sullivan@nps.gov]
> *Sent:* Monday, July 3, 2017 7:26 AM

> *To:* Jim Lighthizer <jlighthizer@civilwar.org>; WShafroth@nationalparks.org;
> antietam(@verizon.net
> *Cc:* Susan Newton <snewton(@nationalparks.org>; Susan Trail <

> Susan_Trail@nps.gov>; douglas _domenech@ios.doi.gov; Jeff Reinbold <
> jeff reinbold@nps.gov>; Jim Campi <jcampi(@civilwar.org>; Bob Vogel <

> Bob_Vogel@nps.gov>; Joy Beasley <Joy_Beasley@nps.gov>
> *Subject:* Re: FOR REVIEW: Draft Donation Letter for Antietam
>

>

>

> Good morning all:

>

>

>

> [ am checking in to see if the Civil War Trust and the National Park

> Foundation have had a chance to review the donation letter attached to my
> email on Friday.

>

>

>

> Thank you Dr. Clemens for your response and updated donation amount of

> $8,000 from SHAF.
>

>

>

> We are looking to finalize the letter today for the Regional Director's

> signature. We will then have the three partner organizations sign behind

> the scenes the day of the press event.
>

>
>

> Please le me know if you have any questions.
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VvV V V

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
>

>

>

>

>

>

> On Jun 30, 2017, at 5:21 PM, O'Sullivan, Wendy <wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov>
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
> celebrate donations from each of your organizations in support of projects

> at Antietam National Battlefield. There are many moving parts to the day

> and this email is focused on one item we will need in place behind the

> scenes.

>

>

>

> Please find attached a draft donation letter that documents the generous

> gifts, the benefiting projects, and associated donor recognition. You will

> see within the draft that there is a concurrence signature line for each of

> you to confirm the understandings associated with the donations.
>

>
>

> *Please review and send edits back to me by Monday mid-morning - or sooner


mailto:wendy_o'sullivan@nps.gov
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> if possible™.

>

>

>

> Our goal is to have Regional Director Vogel sign the final version of the

> letter Monday. We will then look to have each of you sign the letter behind
> the scenes on the day of the event.

>

>

>

> Early in my career [ was the project manager that helped create Cedar Creek
> and Belle Grove, so I am thrilled to see one of our most iconic

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

> <novelty-check-illustration-062817-smaller.pdf>

> <DRAFT Antietam Donation Letter 6-30-17 (CWT review v2).docx>



Fwd _Assistance Needed President Donad J. Tru....pdf



From: Moore, David

To: Shelly Murray; Hertig, Sarah

Subject: Fwd: Assistance Needed: President Donald J. Trump"s Contribution for Antietam Projects
Date: Thursday, September 14, 2017 7:08:12 AM

Attachments: novelty-check-illustration-062817-smaller.pdf

DRAFT Antietam Donation Letter 6-30-17 (CWT review v2).docx

Okay. Any recommendation on how we would proceed on this one? I am assuming we would
want to start with either AOC of WASO Budget. What do you think?

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Wolfensberger, Corey <corey wolfensberger@nps.gov>

Date: Thu, Sep 7, 2017 at 10:45 AM

Subject: Assistance Needed: President Donald J. Trump's Contribution for Antietam Projects
To: David Moore <david_h_moore@nps.gov>

Cc: Shelly Murray <Shelly_Murray@nps.gov>, Susan Trail <susan_trail@nps.gov>

Hi Dave,

I know you are scheduled to be on leave through the 11th but [ wanted to get this on your
radar. Antietam needs assistance with locating and receiving President Trump's contribution
towards two projects at the park. I'm sure you recall his salary donation to the National Park
Service.

I'm hoping you can be of assistance and point this email in the right direction.

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
To: Corey Wolfensberger <corey wolfensberger@nps.gov>

Corey, here are the donation amounts from the different organizations. Tom Clemens is still
holding SHAF's money, but is ready to give us a check. I know the Trump money is
somewhere in the system, but I don't know where. I'm guessing NPF is holding their money
and the CWT's donation.
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
antietam(@yverizon.net
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

David H. Moore
Associate Regional Director - Business Operations
National Capital Region
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(202) 619-7045 office
(202) 577-1427 cell
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
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From: Murray. Shelly

To: Moore, David

Cc: Hertig, Sarah

Subject: Re: Assistance Needed: President Donald J. Trump"s Contribution for Antietam Projects
Date: Thursday, September 14, 2017 8:46:40 AM

| would definitely start with WASO. | have never experienced a President donating his salary so that
(otherwise President Trump since it's a personal donation? LOL).

On Thu, Sep 14, 2017 at 9:07 AM, Moore, David <david h_moore@nps.gov> wrote:
Okay. Any recommendation on how we would proceed on this one? I am assuming we
would want to start with either AOC of WASO Budget. What do you think?

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Wolfensberger, Corey <corey wolfensberger@nps.gov>

Date: Thu, Sep 7, 2017 at 10:45 AM

Subject: Assistance Needed: President Donald J. Trump's Contribution for Antietam
Projects

To: David Moore <david h _moore@nps.gov>

Cc: Shelly Murray <Shell_y_Murray@nps.gov>, Susan Trail <susan trail@nps.gov>

Hi Dave,

I know you are scheduled to be on leave through the 11th but I wanted to get this on your
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

From: Trail, Susan <susan trail@n V>

Date: Thu, Sep 7, 2017 at 9:46 AM

Subject: Fwd: FOR REVIEW: Draft Donation Letter for Antietam
To: Corey Wolfensberger <corey_wolfensberger@nps.gov>


mailto:corey_wolfensberger@nps.gov
mailto:susan_trail@nps.gov
mailto:susan_trail@nps.gov
mailto:Shelly_Murray@nps.gov
mailto:david_h_moore@nps.gov
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
Cc: Susan Newton <snewton(@nationalparks.org>; Susan Trail <Susan_Trail@nps.gov>;

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


mailto:Joy_Beasley@nps.gov
mailto:Bob_Vogel@nps.gov
mailto:jcampi@civilwar.org
mailto:jeff_reinbold@nps.gov
mailto:douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov
mailto:Susan_Trail@nps.gov
mailto:snewton@nationalparks.org
mailto:antietam@verizon.net
mailto:WShafroth@nationalparks.org
mailto:jlighthizer@civilwar.org
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

WWW.NpPS.2ov/Ncro

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

Shelly Murray
Comptroller

National Capital Region
1100 Ohio Drive, SW
Washington, DC 20242
Trailer 2/ Room 2-6

Office: 202.619.7309
Fax: 202.619.7066
Cell: 202.439.6819

"Life is not measured by the number of breaths we take,
but by the moments that take our breaths away"...George Carlin
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From: Wolfensberger, Corey

To: Moore, David

Cc: Shelly Murray; Susan Trail; Hertig, Sarah

Subject: Re: Assistance Needed: President Donald J. Trump"s Contribution for Antietam Projects
Date: Thursday, September 14, 2017 3:06:01 PM

Certainly appreciate the assistance and update!

Corey Wolfensberger

Administrative Officer

Antietam/Monocacy National Battlefield
301-432-7648 (office)

301-660-9594 (cell)

On Thu, Sep 14, 2017 at 3:32 PM, Moore, David <david h moore@nps.gov> wrote:
Corey and Susan,

Sarah is in the process of reaching out to AOC to confirm the status of the deposit of this
donation. Thanks for the follow up!! We will keep you posted as she finds out more.

Dave
On Thu, Sep 7, 2017 at 10:45 AM, Wolfensberger, Corey <corey wolfensberger@nps.gov>
wrote:

Hi Dave,

I know you are scheduled to be on leave through the 11th but I wanted to get this on your
radar. Antietam needs assistance with locating and receiving President Trump's
contribution towards two projects at the park. I'm sure you recall his salary donation to
the National Park Service.

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
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Corey, here are the donation amounts from the different organizations. Tom Clemens is
still holding SHAF's money, but is ready to give us a check. I know the Trump money is
somewhere in the system, but I don't know where. I'm guessing NPF is holding their
money and the CWT's donation.

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
<WShafroth@nationalparks.org>, "antietam(@yverizon.net" <antietam(@verizon.net>

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
Cec: Susan Newton <snewton(@nationalparks.org>; Susan Trail <Susan Trail@n v>;

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

wendy o'sullivan@n

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

To: Hertig. Sarah

Cc: Moore, David; Wolfensberger, Corey; Shelly Murray

Subject: Re: Assistance Needed: President Donald J. Trump"s Contribution for Antietam Projects
Date: Friday, September 15, 2017 10:14:28 AM

Thank you for all your help, Sarah!

Susan Trail

Superintendent
Antietam National Battlefield
Ph: 301-432-7648

On Fri, Sep 15, 2017 at 12:13 PM, Hertig, Sarah <sarah hertig@nps.gov> wrote:
I've sent Corey the account information on the donation - Naly from AOC
was a huge help.

Sarah

Sarah V. Hertig

Management & Program Analyst
2-W29

Business Operations
National Park Service

National Capital Region

1100 Ohio Drive SW
Washington, DC 20242

Office: 202.619.7061
Mobile: 202.510.7452

On Thu, Sep 14, 2017 at 3:32 PM, Moore, David <david h_moore@nps.gov> wrote:
Corey and Susan,

Sarah is in the process of reaching out to AOC to confirm the status of the deposit of this
donation. Thanks for the follow up!! We will keep you posted as she finds out more.

Dave

On Thu, Sep 7, 2017 at 10:45 AM, Wolfensberger, Corey

<corey_wolfensberger@nps.gov> wrote:
Hi Dave,

I know you are scheduled to be on leave through the 11th but I wanted to get this on
your radar. Antietam needs assistance with locating and receiving President Trump's
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
<Susan_Trail@nps.gov>, "douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov"

<douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov>, Jeff Reinbold <jeff reinbold@nps.gov>, Bob
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

We will have a ceremonial check that SHAF, NPF, CWT can present to the Secretary
and Superintendent Trail. The draft is attached (we are scrambling to change amount).

Thanks,

Jim

From: Wendy O'Sullivan [mailto:wendy o'sullivan@nps.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2017 7:26 AM

To: Jim Lighthizer <jlighthizer@civilwar.org>; WShafroth@nationalparks.org;
antietam(@verizon.net

Cc: Susan Newton <snewton(@nationalparks.org>; Susan Trail

<Susan Trail@n >; douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov; Jeff Reinbold
<jeff reinbold@nps.gov>; Jim Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org>; Bob Vogel

<Bob_Vogel@nps.gov>; Joy Beasley <Joy_Beasley@nps.gov>
Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: Draft Donation Letter for Antietam

Good morning all:
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I am checking in to see if the Civil War Trust and the National Park Foundation have
had a chance to review the donation letter attached to my email on Friday.

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

Early in my career I was the project manager that helped create Cedar
Creek and Belle Grove, so I am thrilled to see one of our most iconic
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

Cc: Wolfensberger, Corey; Shelly Murray; Susan Trail

Subject: Re: Assistance Needed: President Donald J. Trump"s Contribution for Antietam Projects
Date: Friday, September 15, 2017 10:23:53 AM

Thanks Sarah!

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
<WShafroth(@nationalparks.org>, "antietam(@verizon.net" <antietam(@verizon.net>
Cc: Susan Newton <snewton(@nationalparks.org>, Susan Trail
<Susan_Trail@nps.gov>, "douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov"

<douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov>, Jeff Reinbold <jeff reinbold@nps.gov>, Bob

Vogel <Bob_Vogel@nps.gov>, Joy Beasley <Joy Beasley(@nps.gov>

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
<Susan_Trail@nps.gov>; douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov; Jeff Reinbold

<jeff reinbold@nps.gov>; Jim Campi <jcampi@civilwar.org>; Bob Vogel

<Bob_Vogel@nps.gov>; Joy Beasley <Joy Beasl n V>
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

Re Assistance Needed President Donald J. Trum...(5).pdf



From: Wolfensberger, Corey

To: Moore, David

Cc: Hertig, Sarah; Shelly Murray; Susan Trail

Subject: Re: Assistance Needed: President Donald J. Trump"s Contribution for Antietam Projects
Date: Friday, September 15, 2017 12:09:39 PM

Thanks for pushing this request through, Dave (and thanks to the others).

I plan on having a chat with Shelly and Sarah to discuss how I'd like to set up the account
numbers. We have funds coming from multiple directions and accomplishing separate
projects, so I want the tracking of this to be flawless due to obvious reasons.

Corey Wolfensberger

Administrative Officer

Antietam/Monocacy National Battlefield
301-432-7648 (office)

301-660-9594 (cell)

On Fri, Sep 15, 2017 at 12:23 PM, Moore, David <david h_moore@nps.gov> wrote:
Thanks Sarah!

On Fri, Sep 15, 2017 at 12:13 PM, Hertig, Sarah <sarah hertig(@nps.gov> wrote:
I've sent Corey the account information on the donation - Naly from
AOC was a huge help.

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

<corey_wolfensberger(@nps.gov> wrote:
Hi Dave,

I know you are scheduled to be on leave through the 11th but [ wanted to get this on
your radar. Antietam needs assistance with locating and receiving President Trump's
contribution towards two projects at the park. I'm sure you recall his salary donation
to the National Park Service.

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

Corey, here are the donation amounts from the different organizations. Tom Clemens
is still holding SHAF's money, but is ready to give us a check. I know the Trump
money is somewhere in the system, but I don't know where. I'm guessing NPF is
holding their money and the CWT's donation.

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
<WShafroth@nationalparks.org>, "antietam(@xverizon.net" <antietam(@verizon.net>
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Cc: Susan Newton <snewton(@nationalparks.org>, Susan Trail
<Susan_Trail@nps.gov>, "douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov"

<douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov>, Jeff Reinbold <jeff reinbold@nps.gov>, Bob
Vogel <Bob_Vogel@nps.gov>, Joy Beasley <Joy_Beasley(@nps.gov>

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

Cec: Susan Newton <snewton(@nationalparks.org>; Susan Trail

<Susan Trail@nps.gov>; douglas domenech@ios.doi.gov; Jeff Reinbold
<jeff reinbold@nps.gov>; Jim Campi <jcampi(@civilwar.org>; Bob Vogel
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

Thank you Dr. Clemens for your response and updated donation amount of $8,000
from SHAF.

We are looking to finalize the letter today for the Regional Director's signature. We
will then have the three partner organizations sign behind the scenes the day of the
press event.

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

I am writing on behalf of Regional Director Bob Vogel and
Superintendent Susan Trail. We are excited about the event next
Wednesday to announce and celebrate donations from each of your
organizations in support of projects at Antietam National Battlefield.
There are many moving parts to the day and this email is focused on one
item we will need in place behind the scenes.

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
letter Monday. We will then look to have each of you sign the letter
behind the scenes on the day of the event.

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
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